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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 4968.

MR, CARR: Case 4968, Application of Benjamin K.
Horton for the amendment of Order Number R-1814, San
Juan County, New Mexico. |

MR. NUTTER: Call for appearances in this case.

MR. EORTQN: My name is Benjamin K. Horton,
AlbuquerQue, New Mexico. |

MR. NUTTER: And you are appearing as Applicant

for yourself?

MR. Hmeoﬁ: fes, sir.

MR, COOTER: Paul Cooter with<Atwood and Malone,
Roswell, appearing on behalf of Amoco Production cthaﬁy;

MR, NUTTEﬁ:A Would you proceed, Mr, Horton? |

MR. HORTON: Yes. I seek amendment of New Msxico

‘0il and Gas c°¢m£s§iddiﬂﬁmber R-1814 tO‘pzbvide for the

dissolution of the 344.28racre non-standard unit approved
by faragraph”(éof said order, which unit comprises all of
partial Seéfion 11 plus 1ot 4 apé»the Southwest -Quarter
of the Southwest Quarter of éértial Section 12, TowhShip
28 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan
County, New Mexico.

I propose the creation of a 275.36~-acre non-standard

unit comprising all of the aforesaid partial Section 11,

- only to be dedicated to Federal Well Number 2 located

1190 feet from the South line and 2210 feet from the East
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line of Section 11.
Now, I would like to give as the basis of my request,

I have a map given to me by the USGS, and I have a Form

'C-104 and C-102, plus the Federal Form 41175. I have

submitted and had approved the assignment and quitclaim-
from Gas Producers to myself, the original lessees of |
record, and a plugging bond in accordance with the law
at the Bureau of Land ﬁanagément. Now, the reasons for
this Application are, Number One, the authority for my
request is Rule 104, Section D, 2-S, of the Rules znd
Regulations of the New Mexico 0oil And'Gas Commission;
and there are other rules and reghlations in there that
alldw"aﬂ amendment of this unit where undue h&rdShip"Will
be placed upon the owner and where, of course, there has
been uno#thpdo¥ units such as we have here, which wasA‘
necessitated by the'vafious ranges and legal subdivision
of U. 5. Public Land Surveys. - My Section 11 is a complete
section, it's 275 acres, and the area ghét was
communitized with this Section 12, Lot 4, consisted of
69.92 acres, and the original communitization agreement
was dated September 20, 1961, and was signed by D. W.
Falls, Incorporated, Gas froducers,~National Drilling
Company, and Panamerican Petroleum.

Now, this communitization agreement dissolved of its

own terms, I believe it was January 1, 1970, and there
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was a contract designated as Exhibit A attached to the
communitization agreement signed by PanAm and D. W. Falls,
calling for this communitization agreement, which made up the -
part of Section 12 and all of Section 1ll.

Now, I feel that that particular unitization
agreement and contract have expired. The communitization
agreement, by terms of the contract itéelf, I feel,_has become
null and void for the reason that D. W. Falls was in default

and went into default in 1968 with Gas beducers, who is the

original lessee of record of Section 12, and that as a result

of my desire to go in and rework this well rather than to

plug it as recommended by Amoco and Falls at that ﬁimé, I

wish to go in and to do numerous remedial work recommended to

me by just a number of authorities, petroleum engineers,

_geologists, and so forth, as to what it will take to go in and

eliminate the water that shut this well down back in 1967 and
earlj '68, when the water was so excessive that the well was
no longer economically or commercially profitable to produce. -
So, at this time, I want to go in and -- as I say, I have
acquired a new lease from the original lessee that, in‘my
opinion, was not a part of the original contract witn PanAm;
and, I wish to go in and expend the necessary amount of money
that it takes to rework this well, to sgueeze off the
perforations where water is flowing into the hole from either

the Dakota or from the Gallup, which is above the gas level,
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and that cost will be at least $35,000 or even more if we have
the problem of delivering the water, if we cannot compietely
shut the water off. But, we feel wa can maybe shut the water
off and maybe the Federal 2 will be a very productive well of
both éas-and distiilate:fand. this particular wéll does
produce a lot of distillate.

Now, I have written, called, ‘and visited, what have

you, the 22 co~owners of Amoco, requesting, in effect, that

they allow me to amend the unit order of the New Mexico 0il

‘and Gas Commission so that I can produce from my 2-11 without

having to recommunitize and obtain the permission of all of

‘these partners that have the 69 acres that adjoin me. Their

usual explanation for why they do not want to sell to me their
69 acres is because. they are involved in the Gallegos Canyon
Unit. I can’gnderstand that.

Now, i received a letter from Amoco on April 16

~stéting'that, no; tﬁey'dén't wanﬁvto participate with me in the

$35,000; they want to set back. ailow mé to receive double my
costs, and then participate with me on anyvprﬁfits that we
would receive as a result'of a vary questionable and difficult
and expensive gamble; and I nraturally can understand why they.
would like to sitvback and do ﬁothing and let me pay this‘
expense; but I have tried to offer them any reasonable price
and have been refused. I have. tried to effect and work an

overriding agreement to which they are not agreeable to doing;
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50, what Amoco wants to do is to do nothing and let me go on
with £hisirather large expense.

This weil cost .approximately $136,000 to drill and
now it will cost juét a considerabie amount of money to go on.
and to rework the well, to shut off the water, and to make it

into a good producing well. We have briefly tested the well

 £6:see if it could be kicked off. Now, my gquestion is to be

able.to producedfrom the 275?acre Section 1l by myself, that
we wduid,amend this order, on a prorated basis, not on an.
unfair basis, but on a proratéd basis, which I believe woul@
amount to approximately 86 percent; and if Amoco sees fit,
perhaps that 69 acres could be allotted to anopher’well in
one of these wells in the area;r

Now, in the letter from Amoco to me of ApriLxls,

‘they said, "We do nct wish to participate. We request that

you.submit for us to approve a new communitization agreement -

to replace the one that dissolved by its own terms in 1970."

"And, they refuse to let me buy or purchase or work some kind

of an agreement out with them to make the gamble worfhwhile to
produce the well.

Now, following that letter of April 16, I did
receive a telephone call from Denver from Mr. Mac Gillis, one
of the agents of PanAmerican, stating that perhaps a compromise
agreement could be entered into whereby this 694aqxe Lot 4 in

Section 12, which makes up the original 344-acre spacing unit,
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could be allotted to another one of their wells; so, I would

i F ii 2{ go on and produce on a prorated basis from Section ll. And, E
A ; ' : :

~ @ 3| to that, I feel is the solution to the problem.

i T _

bt 4 The Oil and Gas Commission has the authority to

e

$| amend and modify this unit. The hardship for me is considerabl&.

.
k repnrting

6| I have done every conceirvable thing in the world to go to these

i
meier & mc cormic

7| various partners that make up this Gallegos Unit. Their
8 infiﬁi’té‘simal interest, vefy small interest, the majority of

9 | them, in this little 69-acre lot, it works an undue hardship

10 | to me as an individual, Number 1, to get this coopeération and

f1 | to get an agreement, and, Number 2, to gamble the kind of

_ %. . 12 | money that it has to take to shut off our wéter problem to make
N v
o _§ ;g 13 f_his an effective producer .; Because of that, I ask for the
’ gg 14 | amendment of R-1814,
! S :
- ;g 1= ‘ MR, NUT?ER: Are there qﬁeétions of the: wi@gsS?
"‘{ §§ 16 MR, COOTER: I ‘h{ave no questions of Mr. Horton.
4! :? §§ | . CROSS-EXAM{NATION
3 . gi ¢s | BY MR. NUTTER: - | %
L‘": g: 19 @ Mr. Horton, the land th-at you propose i:g dedicate to | f ’
, : :}g 20 your unit is not within the Gallegos Canyon Unit, is
- 23 :
- §§ 21 this correct?
B 9 : ¥
s 32 2| A No longer, never was.
i " %? 2;,‘ Q But the 69 acres in Section 12 is a portion of the unit?
F Rl e
: ié 24| A Yes, sir.
- 25| 2 So you have to deal not only with the unit operator, but

.
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with all of the owners of the unit, is that correct?.

A That is correct.
Q or wﬁo are in participat;on in the unit?
A That-is the nightmare of the problem.
-Q Now, are the lands in the remaindér of Section 12
é;f? dedicated to any Dakota well?

| THE WITNESS: May I ask the Amoco representatives?

MR. GILES: I'm Bart Giles with Amoco in Denver.
The>éommission, some 15 years ago, I am Eold,-by this order
that you have cited, designated this 344-acre unit, also
designated units along the-corrgction'line>of'the township some
10 to 15 miles alongfthese correction lines; and, so, th:éugh
.the'Gaileqos Canyon Unit to the east of this drillingvunit in
question, these units were set up by that order.

MR. NUTTER: Well, I note here on this 6rdér‘iﬂ
Paragraph 5, it designates a 364.58-3¢re unit being Lots 1 and
3, therééutheastf southwest; and the south half of the southeast
of Pariial Section 12 of 28, 13; plus Lots 2, 3, 4, and 5 /in
the southeast southwest of the Partial Section 11 of 28, 12,
comprising 364.58 acres. Now, that would be a unit crossing
the section line to the east and I just wonder if that acreage
is dedicated to a Dakota well.

MR. GILES: Yes.

MR. NUTTER: And would that be the well that is

shown on Mr. Horton's plat that was just handed me? There is a
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well shown in the west half of Section 17 with the symbol of iR

Ty

being a Dakota gas completion. Is that/én Amoco-operated gas

well? _ ' !

MR. GILES: Gallegos Canyon Unit gas well, yes. ;

‘ MR. NUTTER: Mr. Giles, do you happen to know the |
statu;’of that well?

MR. GILES: It is producing.

1t kg AR St kst i i

MR. NUTTER: What is its production status, is it

a non-marginal or marginal well? _ s £

MR. GILES: I am informed it makes about 150 Mcfd.

:Q (By Mr. Nutter) Mr. Horton, you stated that you had 2
gaken-some preliminéry tests on the well. The preliminafﬁ ;
tegts did indicéte that the w;ll will produce, it just ?
" has this liquid problem, is that correct? 7» éév
a L & M Ventures in Farmington tock a preliminary test and : M
ran it for three days, and they produced ~-- the first | § -
day was approximately 60 barrels of water pe; hour and- é
20 barrels of distillate, which would estihate, I would §
esﬁimate, pretty close to 3,000,000 feet a day. Then, %

the second day, the water increased to 80 barrels and
the distillate dropped to 10 ba;rels, and they estimated
still between 2,000,000 and 3,000,000 feet a day that it
was blowing; and the third day, it kegan to load up with
water, but it was still producing, and they estimated

300-some pounds of gas on the surface.




{ ) - L » raGE 11
‘ i 4' § 1| @ Were these swab tests? z
s ~ H
;G ;5 2 A - Swab tests, yes,’ gir, and they had to kick it off each
; %,:3 3 day with the swabbing equipment. Then, finally, by the . ;
E F: 4 third gay, the s‘wébbing brought ih so much water that it
: e A%
"': § [ would!n't produce. That is thé problem with the water,
:_: 5 6 and we don't -~ there is three zones. This well was :
= E 7 perforated at three zones in the Dakota and Sch‘luinberge’r'&, :
5 o 8 8 log showed possible water at the middle zone, but’ we ;
: g 9 | feél, and thig is the expense, that the water is prObably : L
M § 10 : | Eoming from the Ga.'llup, which produced oil at 5,;7:(“)'0‘ ‘ s
’j ‘ GE,. n| feet, approximately; then, when that was shut off, after
: g . the waterflood -- -this was used as an injection well.
e..i | :g ?’—,5 -Aftefzthe Gallup was cemented and sealed off, then,
"'} gé e that was in about 1967, the water increased dr’astically
: Ei 13 in the Dakota; so ’What_th‘is requires is ‘first the testing f t
[ IR 3z », :
..j{ §§ 6] of the three Dakota zones for their water, from tx_jxat . ﬁ
z or : . X ‘
"i ig o . source, but the more probable culprit is the Ga}llup
5 IS o8 ¢ : :
_ §§ 18 water and that would require perfo_x_:ations above the §
— gf 19 Dakota Formation with your gel or cement to try to cut é '
*“ E; 2 off the water from the Gallup zone.
.: éi 21 Q So you feel there is a goéd likelihood that this water g
; u.: ;i 0 is feedback from the old injection well? '
o :
; {' g:&f 23 A Yes, and it appears to be a very good well if we can
: :.: g-‘g 2 just shut off this well water. It has a tremendous
im ) ‘25 amount of gas formations that were perforated. The
i .
W
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distillate is very high, like 100 barrels per million
feet of gas of distillate; and we separately need gas
and, of course, this éoes without saying, this is trite,
that the situation has changed since’in the middle of
1960 to now because the price of gas has doubled or ~

. tripled and the cost of the distillate has increased by

50 percent; and, more important, the pressure on the line

is lower now to where even with water we can probably
get our gas into the El Paso line, where before ﬁé
couldn’'t. We just spent a tremendous amount of money
'on this well and the situation has changed and this is
why we are t;ying so hard to take this gamble.
MR, NUTTER: Are there ény'bther questions of Mr.
Hotton? |
| (No response.)
MR. ﬁUT?ER: Do you have anything furthér'yod'ﬁish
to add, Mr. Horton?’ i
MR. ﬁbRTON: No, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone ‘have anything they wish to
offer in Case Number 49682
MR. COOTER: I have one witness, Mr. Giles.
BART GILES,

a witness, having been first duly sworn according to law, upon

his oath, testified as follows:
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BY MR. COOTER:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q

A

Mr. Gileé, by whom are you emplo&ed and ‘in what capacit&?
Amoco Production Company in.Denver in a senior staff
engineering capacity. |

For this hearing, do you have Amoco's files in referenc?
to this property? |

I do.

Subsequent to the entry of the orderiéréating~the'unitf .

of 344-plus acres back on November 4, 1960, did Ambco,f
then known as PanAmerican Petroleum Corporation, enter |
into an operating agreement with D. W. Falls?

Yes, we did, and that was dated the 20th day of Septemﬁef

1961, and is our Ekhibit Number 1. %
/Hés that opetating‘;greeméntever been ﬁérﬁinated by
agreement of the parties thereto or by judicial
determination? | ;

It has not.
The well that is referred to in that operating agreemeﬁt.

that had been drilled by D. W. Falls, Inc., is the same

well that is the subject matter of Mr. Horton's teétim?ny :

It is.
Has that well ever been plugged?

¥t has not.

Under one of the paragraphs, and I no longer have a cdpy
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of it before me, but PanAmerican signed the operating
’agfeement in its capacity as £he opaerator; Paragraph 9
appears on Page é of the operating agreement, is that
correct?

This is correct. We are the operator of the Gallegos
Canyon Unit to the east of the uncommitted Section 12
acreage néw owned by Mr. Hcrton.

Although the acrdage in the unit?is sélit up in some
place, I think there is in the Unit Agreement a list of
ﬁhe‘oWnerShip?

Yes.

'All right. Then, you were approached by Mr. Horton to
sell your interest in this acreage and that request to
sell was refused, no agreement was ever- reached?

That is correct. I refer to Amoco's Exhibit Number 2,
that we will now hand out, that was a letter of reply to

Mr. Horton dated the 16th of April, 1972. At the end

of that firét paragraph of that letter, we indicate that

Amoco does not wish to sell or othexwise assign our

interest under this lease, this particular tract of land,

and we are talking about the 68.92-acre lease that is a
part of the Gallegos Canyon Unit, and it would just not
only be impractical but practically impossible to carve
out this tract from the unit.

Was your letter, which is marked as Exhibit 2, was that
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16 |

o » oo

speaking in your capacity as the operator of the unit
for all of the owners of interest in this 69-§creutraé??
Yes, we were talking on behalf of the Gallegos Unit
working interest owne;s.

‘So there has never been any necessily for Mr. Horton to
speak to anyone other than Amoco on behalf of the
ownershié of this unit?

Well; he can talk to them, but we are the operator. -
You speak for them?

Yes.

A little bit ago, you heard testimony or Mr. Horton's
statement about a ¢onversation with Mr. Mac Gillis with
Amoco in Denver. What is your position in référénée t0£ 

this 69-~acre tract?

‘Our position is that we feel compelled to abide by the

operating agreement tﬁat we feel is still in effect,
which is handed out as‘Exhibit Numb;r 1. We do not —->‘2
we have two options under that agreement; we ccﬁid join
wiﬁh Mr.>Horton in the cost of reworking of the Dakota té
make it a commercial Gas Producer at this well, or we |
could elect to join by means of a non-consent énd take
the 200 percent penélty under the provisions of this
operating contract, and this is what we have elected to
do, not participafe in the cost of the reworking the

well, but elect to go non-consent and incur the 200
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percent penalty befora we then come back in for our
Gallegos Canyon Unit share of the 344.28-acre dri%;ing
un£; of éo.z percent, of which Amoco is oﬂly oﬁé-half
of that.

Q To your_kﬁoWledge,'has thare been negotiations with Mr.
Horton on acquiring an OVerridingAroyaity or some other

interest 'in lieu of participating in the unit?

A No, I have heard in -Amoco a receipt of nothing in writing

in regard to this, and, I am sotfy,'but~we have to
countermand what Mr. Horton or Mr. Mac Gillis in Denver
said. Mr. Gillis has no authority to make statements.
He Can‘discuss any ideas he may have, but Mr. Gillis waé
out of bounds there; making any statement, any such
‘comment.; |

MR. COOTER: I have no further questions.
MR.: HORTON: vathe Examiner pleasé.
MR.:NUTTER: Just a minute, Mr. Horton. Were you
through with your questions?

MR.2C00TER: Yes,

MR. NUTTER: Did you have any questions of the
Witness, Mr.EH§rton?

MR. HORTON: I just would like to make

Negative.

a comment, statement. Number 1, the reason there is no use
asking questions of Mr. Giles is because I have never seen him

before and I have not had any conversation with him or his
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lawyer from Roswell; but I will tell you this: They are

completely wrong on two of their four contentions. Number 1,

I went to Denver nct once but twice. I have numerous letters

of correspondence with Amoco trying to get them to do sometﬁing~‘

I went up to Denver and I metAwith two of their engineers that
were referred-by Mr. Hunter, the pro@ﬂction manager( assistant
manager, to discuss the problems with me. They said:’"Mr.
Horton, we are sorry, we only are one of 23 companies and
co:poratiOns and individdals"that own the 69—acrevp16t. Here
is the list." They handed me the 23 names and the 23 addresseé

and said, "You will have to go to them and contact each one of .

of coﬁrse, is absolutely contrary to the sworn testimony of Mr.
Gileshthat said that we are the Operatoi, we can handle it.

Of course, if they wera the operator, I would have
liked nothing better than to have dealt with one operator; bué :
that is not what they said, that is not what they gave me, that
is,not what I have done for three>mbnths. 'I have gone to 23 of
these people at their request, undef their instructions, to try
to get this cooperation to give me that 69 acres on any kind of
deal. ©Now, Mr. Giles tells me that they did not have the
authority to operate or sign for their 69-acre interest in the
Gallegos Unit.

Now, Number 2, Mr. Giles stated that there was

nothing in writing concerning an offer, there was no

e el et

‘them and get their authority before we can do anything." This, |
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- 2 2| royalty or some kind of an agreement. where we can parth1pate
5 é% 3| together. I spent TT as a matter of fact, I have called and %
é 'éga 4| called and called I would estlmate about six txmes. i haVe i g
E" ?i 5 ,been up to Denver twice, I have written laetters, I have asked E
) j ;: _E:‘ 61 them to work somethlng out oh either a purchase agreemeht or %
gtv 'Eé" 7] an overrzde. and’ Mr. Giles can't come in -today and say,’ "Our %
‘gff Eg 8| agents that I talked with personally on the phone and 1n §
Vé:: Es 9| letters do not have the authority," because as an agent, I've ?
-%ﬁj EEE. 10 | been an attorney for 20 years and I believe that an agent is g
; ¥ g§~ 11| an agent, and one agent can't come in with his attorney and %
| %is 12 | say the other agent doesn't have authority. ?
E g E:: 13 _ And, let me continue. .nen I was in Denver and \

B

o

14 | went talking with the engineers, they saxd. "We have toiget

15 | authority from Management, but I feel that we can cooperate

B R

16 | with you- and either gell it to you -- tell us how much you

17 | want to buy it for." said, "Whatever you feel is falr.

18 | They said, "Give me the Costs to abandon it," I did, I gave : %

19 | them those costs and they said that they felt that they cculd

)
i
b a3
o S x 20 | either assign me to their interest, if T could get the
: £ cZ i :
3 ] - < ;
> 1 o B
E i 2 21 | Permission from thése 22 people, or: work out something on an
4 N .z
%9
§ved ar 22 | ©vVerriding interest, either buy it for cash or working 11terest
: 6z
: Q-
; ac 23 | ©n an overriding interest.
- fo
zo .
% ‘ s 24 Now, on Aprii 16, Amoco now states that they don t
: g

[ 25 have records of any previous discussgions, they have the “
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authority to deal for the 23 oil companies that I have been
writing and calling and trying to get their cooperation, and
they say, "No, we want to sit back and 1e§ you do ;t under an
Operating agreement with D. W. Falls," and, as i say, my
autho:ity“stems,fro; ny lease, my q&itclaim deed from Gas
Prodﬁders, and not from D. W, Félls;

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Horton, doc you have copies of
any édfteSpondehce that you directed to&ards Amoco?

MR. HORTON: Yes, I have one inch of files. I will
put Ail of these out and leave them as exhibits with yous; but,»
it's substantial}x,whét I've tried to say today and tried to
be as accurate éé I can.

MR. COOTER: I would like to clarify one point,
that maybe caused some confusion, and ask Mr. Giles something.
I don't want there to be-a confusion in the record or in the
mind of the Examine; as to the power of Amoco to deal on
‘behalf of the owners in the interest. My'QuestiOn on whether
or not you had the‘authority;in writiné your letter of April
16, speaking for all of these_co-owners, that is acti;g as the
operator under the Gallegos Canyén Unit?

MR. GILES: Yes, but a point of clarification should
be made. Mr. Horton's comments, which I listened to very

carefully, are accurate. We were speaking in the April 16

‘letter as to selling or otherwise assigning our interest that

we did not wish to do this, we were sgpeaking for Amoco, not the
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Gallegos Canyon Unit. We cannot assign or sell any other .
partner's or co-working interest owner's interest in the |
Galiegos Canydn Unit for them. We can only act for Amoco,
spegifically, in doing that. 1Is that point cleared ﬁp?

| MR. HORTOM: Yes, sir. This igsue. I think,
certainly -~ -

MR. COOTER: Just a moment, please, Mr. Horton.

'Undér the letter in which you elected not to’participate in

the iewdrkinggdéerations but to take the 200 percent penalty
or ihchr the 200 peréént penalty, you were Qpeqﬁing on behalf
of ail of the various owners and in your cabacity as operator?
MR. GILES: Yes, it's only in selling the intere;t

in the‘lease which Amoco is not authorized, of course, to do
for £he 6ther$.. |

| ‘V MR. HORTON: I might say this, Mr. Examiner, when.
I was in‘Dallas and talked with Mr. Spence, who is the
Presiﬁent of Gas Producers, and he represents some 52 owners,
he had the authority to assign to me and to quitclaim to me
the 2?5Vacres, which he did, carrying with it a 10 percent
override to which he did. Honestly, fellows, I am not trying
to argue and give Amoco a hard time. I don't want to deal
with 23 companies, I am going to attach ag my exhibits an
inch and a half here of correspondence that I have had with
them. I would 1like nothing better than to come up to Amoco and

say, "Will you piease assign me or do something with that 69
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E;" ! ” 1] acres?" That's why I am asking that this unit be amended on
) : 1 ; ‘2 a proration basis, so I can go on and produqe from the 275:
- §‘ 3 ‘_but, ‘as you say, you don't have the authority to negotiate | %
“ ,; 4 \wi'thout the permission; of all of‘/ these people, and you gave i
; r: :;j% S| me the list and it's substantial. It's just a heck of a mess, ;
x; 6 iit‘s a real-hardship on me as to what to do.
: E g 7| MR. COOTER: ‘The point that we were trying to make,
: E 8 8 Mr Horton, is that we don't have the authority to sell the:.r ‘
§ 9 finﬁerest in this 69 acres to you, but we do have the authority,
- % 10| under the operating agreement, to say that the dwnérs_of the ‘
: i 11 | 69 acres wil."t not partidipate with you in the reworking
- 'E 3 Expense but they will incgr the 200 percent provision which
o § gg 13 J.s called for in thé‘ operating agreement. - ’
! ﬁ gg 14| MR. HORTON: ,,Dofl you have the power, the "authority, ‘
= e ) ‘ . i . i
- ;% 15 as operator in the Galle:’gtészs Canyon Unit, -to assign to Vme the 2
< §§ 16 69 acres with an overr'id’e';z I don't mean sell. E
,.5 i.'g i7 MR. COOTf:R: N‘o%’, that woﬁld be a sale taking an’ :
. g g 18 | assignment. | | ;
& g; 9] : MR. GILES:\ Th;t's just like an outright sale. §
| : é;: 20 MR. COOTER: We' cannot dispose of their interesi:.
i _ §:'; B N MR. HORTON: Mr. Giles gsaid that perhaps this 69
f N §'§ 2 Acres could be -- aven though hae doesn't have authority, we :
g% 23 | were trying to discuss a solution. Could you, if this order
i‘g 24 | today is granted by the New Mexico Oi_l and Gas Commission,‘
’ = 25 | could that 69 acres be applied to your well, to another well
—
[ |
o R
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-of course, be subject to another hearing, subjeét to the order

_anyone?

that you -have in that area? Perhaps, concerning the contract,
we can enter into a contract or vo;d the old one, is that
possible?

MR. GILES: 1If we were to abrogate thérexisting ‘
contract, it coul? be done; but we do not wish to do that. We
wish to honor the existing designated drilling unit of 344
plus acres, honor the existing operating contract, and exercise
one of the options available to us, which is the non-consent
provision.

MR. COOTER: I ‘mi.‘ght add, Mr. vExa.miner, I think it

goes without saying that if that‘courSe'were followed, it would

of this Commission, whether or not they grahted it or denied
it.
MR. NUTTER: This is only for considerationiof
amendment of qﬁe paragraph of the’drder.
| MR. HORTON: That is all I have.

MR. NﬁTTER: Does anyone have any questions of

{No response.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have a statement you wish to

make, Mr. Cooter?

MR. COOTER: No, sir, I think our position has been

made clear.

MR. NUTTER: ©Now, Mr. Horton, do you wish %0 offer
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some exhibits in this case?

MR. HORTON: Yes,_I.w;}l offer as exhibits the
correspondence that I have had with the 23 co-owners of this
69-acre lease. I would like to have the opportunity, within
24 hours, to attach an affidavit as to the testimony as to
what has been done and what was done, and that needs to be in
the form of a sworn affidavit of what they said they~wouid do,
what Amoco said it.w0u1d do, what they said that they Qould'ao
and what they testified to today; and I will have an affidavit1
in addition to these approximate 3b;sqme-letters where I have
tried to get some participation frdm the 23 owners.

MR. NUTTER: Is there any objection ‘to the
submission of an affidavit as to this hearing?

MR. COOTER: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Well, we'd better put it in the form of
a written statement. You can pr&vide a wf;tten étatement ana
we'll allow him a period of time in which to respond to that.

MR. COOTER: I don't think I offered our two exhibitsg,
but I would like to do so. | |

MR. NUTTER: What were the exhibits?

MR. COOTER: The one was the operating agreement
and the other was the letter.

MR. ﬁUTTER: Amoco's Exhibits 1 and 2 will be
admitted into evidence. We haven't received any exhibits at

all from you, Mr. Horton.
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MR. HORTON: You will have these. I am going to
attach &hem,with Wy statemeént; and, if I could, even though
there is a delay in time, I Qill try ﬁo'have‘this in the
morning, to’attach'to my records.

MR. NULTER: There won't be that much rush. We
will give you 10 days to file yourrstatement and we will give
Mr. Cooter an additional 15 days to reply to that.

MR. HORTON: I will say this in condlusioh. I
would like to make one short statement. I bélieve in-weiéhing
for the 0Oil and Gas Commission and for your cbnsideratiOn,
sir, I believe in weighing the hardship, the difficulty, and
the gamble, as opposed to the relative lack of difficulty on
the part of Amoco to take this 69 acres and make application

before the Commission to utilize the lines in the spacing unit

-with another one of their wells would be muéh easier and much

fairer than it would to require me to recommunitize a
communitization agreement that's voided three years ago, two
years aéo. I think that the fairness, the weight of everything
concerned, it is not a difficult problem for Amoco to apply

to remove that 69 acres to another one of their wells. It is

a service problem for me because of the cost involved in what

I am trying to do; and, except for that, it's completely your
decision., But, I think the merits, it would be easier to go,
and fairer under the circumstanqes, to allow my application

than to recommunitize and go the other way, and I will submit
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T et Oy

ez inbo e HAME A A b~



, RE
e -
S
t PAGE
o 25
i 2

e e 1] this shortly.

S , .

;‘2 (‘: 2 MR. NUTTER: Thank you. You will have 10 days

st | -~ .

L“‘ . L

— ?f ; 3] from today. Does anyone else have anything they wish to offer

= e B :

- :;; 4] in Case Number 49687

— bex .

. =) s (No response.)

) % 6 MR. NUTTER: We will take the case under advisement. : .
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Santa Fe JOHN W. BASSETT
ROBERT E. SAB(N
: RUFUS E.THOMPSON
P.O. DORAWER 700
SECURITY NA‘I'IONAL BANK BUILDING
ROSWELL, NEW MEXSCO 8820l
[sos5) szz2-s221
June 4, 1973
‘Mr Dan Nutter . T
0il Conservation Comm:.ss:.on ; -
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New: Mex1co 87501
F e T R N N - -—~-j
RE: ( Case No. 4968 /
Dear Mr. Nutter: =~~~ ="
On béh’alf of Amoco Productfién Company, I enclose 5
its Statement in the captioned case. I would appreciate
your filing the same.
Witl} best wishes, I am,

Paul Coote
PC:sas . - : : . e
EnC].. 3 ‘ N e
cc: Mr. Benjamin K. Horton -
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IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION ; JUN -5 1573

OF BENJAMIN K. HORTON BEFORE

THE NEW MEXICO OIL & GAS ) No. 4968 S conscRVATION ‘COMM

COMMISSION ) Eota F

STATEMENT

COMES NOW AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY, who, upon the request of

Dan Nutter, Chief Engineer, New Mexico 0il & Gas Commission, makes the

"following statement in opposition to the above-styled cause:

1. The non-standard unit consisting of 344.28 acres created
by that certain Communitization Agreement dated September 20, 1961,

has been dissolved under the terms of said agreement.

2. A1l of thé acreage originally communitized to form the non-

standard unit is subject to a certain Operating Agreement dated Septem-

ber 20, 1961, between Pan American Petroleum Corporation, now Amoco Pro-
duction Coﬁpany, and D. W. Falls, Inc., predecessor to Benjamin K. Horton.

Article 4 of Exhibit "A" attached to said operating agreement reads as

" follows:

4. DURATION OF AGREEMENT:

This -agreement shall remain in_full force: and effect,
unless sooner” terminated- by the. mutua] agreément of the
parties hereto, so long as any lease covered hereby, or
any extensionor renewal thereof, remains in full force
and effect, whether by product1on or otherwise; provided,
that, if a party hereto should transfer all or part of
its interest in leases covered hereby or if a party's-

~titTe should fail in whole or in part, this agreement
shall not thereby terminate, except as to-a party .
which thereafter retains no interest covered hereby
3. Although Mr. Horton seeks relief from this Commission, he
actually desires to be relieved from the provisions of said operating

agreement, and this Commission has no authority to grant such relief.

4, Amoco is under no obligation to sell or assign its leasehold
interest and this Commission has no authority in this cause to require

it to do so.

5. Any drilling or reworking operation on the acreage originally
communitized and made subject to the operating agreement, must be in
accordance with Article 9 of Exhibit "A" attached to said operating agree-

ment. Since Amoco has elected not to participate in the reworking of the
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well, it is bound by the non-consent 200% back-in penalty provisions of

said Article 9.

WHEREFORE, Amoco respectfully reqﬁests that the application of
Benjamin K. Horton in this cause be denied.

ATWOOD, MALONE.,-M

‘Paul A. ‘Cooter

Attorneys for AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
P. 0. Drawer No. 700

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 -
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ADAMS AND FOLEY
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1118 SIMMS BUILDING

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87101 ;
AREA CODE SOS
TELEPHONE 247-026)

QUINCY D. ADAMS June 13, 1973 ASSOCIATE IN SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO
) HARRY L. BIGBEE

N
Jun 141973 |||

¥

- vt

OIL CONSERVATION COMM.

‘Santa Fe

Mr. Dan Nutter

Chief Engineer.

New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexicp

Re: In The Matter of the Petition of
Benjamin K. Horton Before the New
Mexico Oil & Gas Commission

No. 4968 ‘

‘Dear Mr. Nutter:

At the request of Mr, Benjamin K. Horton, 1 am entering my appearance in
the abeve matter ond am enclosing herewith a Statement Rebutting the State-

ment of Amoco.

Tomees &-.[/:_
Quincy D. Adams Z

QDA:kn

cc: Paul A, Cooter
Attorney at Law
P.O. Drawer 700 ‘
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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' l IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF BENJAMIN K, HORTON

BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL & GAS COMMISSION
No. 4968

STATEMENT OF BENJAMIN K. HORTON
REBUTTING STATEMENT OF AMOCO

b Nt it WP 4

The Petitioner, Benjamin K. Horton, agrees with the first porcgroph of

S

Amoco's statement to the effect that the non-standard unit consisting of 344,28

-

acres has been dissolved under the terms of the Communitization Agreement of

September 21, 1961. It is for that Feason that peﬁﬁonér has applied for the crea-

g AR

tion of a non-standard unit 275.36 acres comprising all of Section 11, Township

R e NS5 G

28, North I3, West N.M.P.M. The well riow located on Section Il cannot be

s s s o

operated because of the spacing provisions set forth in the Rules and Regulations
of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. I it is ever to be operated, -
there are only two courses that will render it possible:

{. Create a 275.36 acre unit as requested, or

2. Combine Section Il with adjoining acreage by means of another P
Communitization Agreement, :

The second course is impractical if not impossible, even assuming that

the petiti‘onér is under an obligation to enter into a new Communitization

Agreement, which he is not.
“Inssfar as the operating agreement between Amoco and D.W. Falls, Inc.
is concerned, petitioner disagrees with the interpretation of this agreement by

Amoco, but this is a matter between the petitioner and Amoco, to be resolved

either through settlement negotiations or in Court, if this be necessary. It

should have no bearing upon the petitioners application. The granting of the

petitioners application would in no way prejudice .whatever rights, if any, Amoco
has under this agreement. If Amoco's contention is correct, namely, that the
operating agreement remains in effect, Amoco would benefit by petitioner !

reworking the well and producing gas therefrom. If Amoco is not cerrect then

the only basis for its opposition to petitioner's application fails.

Petitioner does not seek to have the Comnission relieve him from the




c{bligoﬁons, if any, of the operating agreement. Neither does petitioner claim
that Amoco is under any obligation to sell or assign its leasehold interests. Like-
v?ise petitioner is under no obligation to enter into a new Communitization Agree-
ment The old one has expired and there is nothing in the operating agreement
V\;(hich requires any of the parties fe enter into a new _communitizaﬁonragreement.
In petitioners opinion, the opercxhng agreement between Amoco and
D W. Falls, Inc. is no longer in effect since it has become impossible of
pjerformcmce. This operating agreemenf provides in parographs | and 2 for the
o;pemﬁon of a 344,28 acre unit’ fof' the Dakota formation and a unit of 275.36
ocres for the Gallup formation. The 344,28 unit is no longer in existence and
the Gallup formation unit is not capable of production. This renders the operating
cgreement impossible to perfo‘rm‘ aecordmg to its terms and it is therefore no

longer binding upon the porhes.
it is stated of {7 Am. Jur. 2d 863, Com‘rucfs, Section 4i2 fhaf.

" The rule that nonperformance is excused where without the fault
of the promisor performonce becomes impossible because of the
cessation of the existence of a necessary thing or person ‘has been
extended to cases where the event, which renders the contract

* incapable of performance, is the cessation or nonexistence of an
express condition or state of things going to the root of the
contract, although nof the direct ©object of the contract. Thus,
the rule is stated that the parties are excused in case, before
breach and.without the fault of either party, performance
becomes impossible by reason of a thing or condition cedging to
exist, in the absence of a warranty of continued existence, if
from the nature of the contract and the surrounding circumstances
the parties must have known that it could not be fulfilled unless,
when the time for performance arrived, some particular thing or
condition continued to exlsf “

, A similar rule is stated af |7 Am. Jur. 2d 847, Contracts, Section
4iOl, as follows:

" Changed conditions, supervening ourmg the term of the contract
sometimes operate as a defense excusing further _performance on
ihe ground that there was an implied condition in the contract that
such a subsequent development should excuse performance or be a
defense, and this kind of defense has prevciled in some instances
even though the subsequent condition that developed was not one
rendermg performance impossible, some of the cases not referring
in any way to impossibility. In such instances, where performance
had riot become impossible, but achievement of the object or purpose
of the contract was frustrated, the defensive doctrine applied has
been variously deugnafed as that of 'frustration’ of the purpose or
object of the contract or''commercial frustration’. Accordmgly it
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has been held that an event which substantially frustrates the objects
contemplated by the parties when they made the contract excuses
nonpertormahce of the contract, In such a case it is sometimes said
that the foundation of the contract is gone."

'Amoco refers to Article 4 of Exhibit A attached to the oper&rir;g agreement
but it is provided in paragraph 8 that in the event of a conflict between the
provisions of the Exhibits attached to the agreement and the body of the agiesment,
the provisions in the body of the agreement shall control. This would likewise
apply to Article 9 of Exhibit A. '

It is not petitioner’s desire to enter into an extended discussion of the
legal issues that may exist between him and Amoco, since, as previously stated,

he does not believe the Cemmission is concerﬂed with these i‘#sues. If the

petitioner's application is granted and petitioner operates the well ot a profit,

 Amoco may ossert any claims it mdy have ‘and take’ Wh'ate,yér steps if“gdeems

appropriate to enforce whatever rights it thinks it may have, arising out of the

- operating agreement or otherwise. If the petitioner fails to operate the well or

operates it of a loss, Amoco has not been injured since it wants to abandon the
well anyway. On the other hand, if the application is denied, petitioner will

be deprived of the opportunity to make a profit out of o‘prodqcing‘wvell, the

United Si'aifes will be deprived of the opportunity to receive yalities from

such productior and the public may be deprived of gas which is presently in

short supply.

ADAMS,&?FOLEY
/t.j

By ;//,/J (/4/@(4 g//é@u’/

Atiorngys for péﬁy?f)ner, Benjamin K. Horton
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Re: Case No. 4268 : =
Mr, Ben:lanin K. Horton Oxder No. - R-45% = -} - -4
Attorney at Law - 3 - ~ . . .
405 ortiz, N. E. _ Applicant:
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

oy

Benjamin K. Horton'

Dear Sir:
Enclonod herewith are two copies of the abovo-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the oubject case. :
Very tmly yours, - -
é ’ZZJ/(L*QZ/‘:/ C /1
. I‘C POMER Jre R ‘v
Secretary-Director o o :
"ALP/ir _ : ‘  §
. Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC___X
£ ! Artesia OCC ;
Aztec OCC  x
e i H
»‘ t §
] ' Other Mr. Paul Cooter !
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 4968
Order No. R~4556

APPLICATION OF BENJAMIN K.

HORTON FOR THE AMENDMENT OF

ORDER NO. R-1814, SAN JUAN

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. - ) -

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This caﬁsé came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 9, 1973,:;
at Santa Fe, New Moxic‘o, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOM, on this - 25th day of June, 1973, the Cmm.ission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,’

FINDS :

; (1) That due public notice having been given as requixed
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. ‘

: (2) "'h’t the npplic ’ u_n-lmn K. Horton, is thae
owner of a Federal 0il and Gas Lease, New Mexico lLease
0338690, comprising all of fractional Section 1ll, Township 28
‘North, Range 13 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, and
‘being 275.36 acres.

{3) That said lands were, in September 2G, 1961,
conmunitized with the SW/4 SW/4 and Lot 4 of Section 12,
Township 28 North, Range 13 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
‘Mexico, being 68.92 acres, to form a communitized area com-
prising 344.28 acres, more or less.

{4) That by Commisaion Order No. R-1814, dated November 4,
1960, a 344.28-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising
all of partial Section 1l plus Lot 4 and the 8W/4 SW/4 of
Section 12, Township 28 North, Range 13 West, NMPM, San Juan
County, New Mexico, was approved for the Basin-Dakota Gas:

Pool; that this unit was subsequently dedicated to the D. W.
Falls Inc. Federal Well No. 2-11 located 1190 feet from the
South line and 2210 feet from the East line of said Section ll.




-de
Case No. 4968
Order No. R-4556

(5) That by letter dated February 2, 1972, the Regional
0il and Gas Supervisor of the United States Geological Survey
notified D. W. Falls Inc. that Geological Survey records show
no sales from the Dakota well on the above-described comnunitized
area since January 1970; that accordingly, communitization agree-
ment No. Com Agr.-SwW-95 is considered to have expired by its own
terms on January 31, 1970, the last day of the month in which
production ceased from the communitized area.

(6) That the applicant, Benjamin K. Horton, as present
owner of the leasae covering all of partial Section 11, Town-
ship 28 North, Range 13 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico,
seeks the amendment of Commission Order No. R-1814 to provide
for the dissolution of the 344.28-acre non-standard gas proration
unit approved by Paragraph (4) of said order, and to provide
for the approval of a 275.36-acra non-standard unit comprising

“only the afoxesaid partial Section 11l.

(7) That upon approval of the aforesaid 275. 36-acre non-

- standard gas proration unit for the Basin-Dakota Gas Pool, the
-applicant proposes to re-enter the above-described Federal Wall

No. 2-11, and to attempt to restore said well to production from
the Basin-nakota Gas Pool.

(8) That after hearing the testimony adduced at the subject |

hearing, applicant was given a period of ten days in which to
file statements and exhibits, an3 protestants were given an
additional fifteen days in which to respond; that all state-
ments, exhibits, and responses were timely received.

(9) That approval of the application may result in the
production of gas from the Basin-Dakota Gas Pool that would
otherwise not be recovered, thereby preventing waste, and will
not impair correlative rights provided an acreage factor for
allowable purposes of 275.36/320.00 or 0.8%6 is assigned to the
subject well.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Paragraph (4) of Commission Order No. R-1814

'is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"(4) All of partial Section 1%, Township 28 North,
Range 13 West, comprising 275.36 acres, to
be dedicated to the Benjamin K. Horton Federal
Well No. 2-1l, located 1190 feet from the
South line and 2210 feet from the East line
of said Section 1l1."

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
necessary.
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DON§§at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. :

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

. R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

V7

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,

SEAL |
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BERJAMIN K. HoRTON

LAW orricts R
or
BENJAMIN K. HORTON
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW
408 ORTIZ, N. K.
ALDUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

TELEPHONKS 200-1811 OR 268.0823

KARL T. WERNER June |2’ <

Mr. Dan Nutter

Chief Engineer

New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Re: Fe'derol 2-11 Well
Dear Mr. Nutter:

in reply to Amoco's Statament filed with’ your office, a copy of whlch I just received
Frldoy, I request that my attorney,’ ‘Quincy D. Adams, ‘of Albuguerque, be allowed
__to file an Enfry of Appearance and Rebuttal Statement within three days, before
rendermg your decision. We dread the delay, as we have been wamng months fo
place our well mfo production.

it is our op:mon fhai' Amoco is argumg a queshon of contract law that is lrrelevonr
and immaterial to the question of the power and authority of the New Mexico Oil
& Gas Commission to amend a spacing unit when a communi tization agreement
approximately 3 years old has dissol ved years ago. -

Copies of this rebuttal wnll of course, be sent fo Mr. Cooter in Roswall. Therefore,
we respectfully request I'hct you withhold your decision until we have had the oppor-
tunity to reply.

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.
With kindest regards,

Benjamin K. Horton

HORTON & WERNER

BKH/bb

o

ALBUQUERQUE ASSOCIATE
QUINCY D. Apaus

L A R B WAL RS 2T < X A e a e Bt ek e b e
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MAY 8 1973
tw orrices” GfL” CONSERVATION COMM BRI

or Santa Fe
BENJAMIN K HORTON

ATTORNEYS & COUMSKLORS AT LAW
408 OMTIL N. K.
ALBUQUERGUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

TELEPHONES 389.101t OR 288-0028

ALBUQUERQUE ASSOCIATK

May 4, 1973 QuincY D. ADams

BENJAMIN K. HORTOM

Kar. T. WERNER

Mr. Dan Nutter
“Chief Engineer )

New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission )
Santa Fe, New Mexico : —

‘Re:  Federal 2-11 Gas Well
Unit 4, Sect. |l
T.28N., R. I3W.
San Juan County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Nutter:
Enciosed please find a copy of our Plugging Bond issued by the Safeco Insvrance

Conipany of America.

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter is appreciated.

With kindest regards,

n[amln K. Horton
HORTON & WERNER
BKH/bb

Enc.
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Forw 2100 ¢ UNETED STATES
(omers 1068 DEPARTMENT OF THE (N CHBIOR
((ormerly S-S 4

i - A T S N e e ST B i e gy v o v ot S

IL CONSERVATION COM
Santa Fe
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

R L

oy
AN

Bond l\'h:mbcr
2065791 - .

Land Office and:Serial Number .~

Federal 2~11 NM 0338690

RNOW ALL MEN BY THEsE PriESENTS, That we,
of = Albuquergue, New Mexico

and  SAFECO INSURAKCE COMPANY OF AMIRICA |

BENJAMIN K, HORTOY

as principat,

>

of Vgire surcsy’s e adiess) 4357 Brooklyn Avenue, NE, Seattle, Washington 98105
as-sutety, are held and firmiv bound unfo the Urited States of America in the sum of ww~=rorwccucacas FIVE

THOUSAND AND 00/100==mmmnmwmmrmcmean B

(s5,000,09 -

), lawful money

of the' United States, for the use and benefit of (1) the United States; and (2) any entryman or patentee or surface
owner of any portion of the lands covered by the tease bearing the above serial number who is entitléd by law to com-
peasation in cotnection with & reservation of the oil tnd zas deposits to the United States, for which payment, well
and truly to be made, we, by these present bind ourselves, and each of us,. and each of ouf heirs, executors, admini-
stratérs, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, upon the following conditions, viz: '

The conditions of this oblipation are such that, whereax the
said principal has heen granted the above lease upon the
lands described therein and upon conditions thercin ux-
pressed; and

"WHEREAS, the surety waives any right to notice of, and
agrees that this bond shall remain in full force and effect,
notwithstanding: o - s

L. Any -assignment or ussigaments ‘of an undividéd

interest in any part or all of the lands in the lease, in which
event the assignee or azssignees shall be considered to be
ceprincipal ‘or coprincipals on this bond as fully and. te the

. samg cxtent as though his or tHeir duly authenticated signa-
tures appeared thercon. )

- 2. Any assignment of some of the lands described in the
lease, the bond to remain in full ferce and effect only as 1o
the lands retained in the lease: . i

3. Any extension of the lease term, or any modification
of the lease, or obligations thercunder, whether made or

“effected by commitment of the 163sé to any unit, cooperative, *
communitization or storage agreement, or development con-
iract, suspension of operations or production, waiver, suspen-
sion or change in rental, minimum™ royalty and royalties,
compensatory royalty payments, or otherwise.

Now, THEREFORE, if the said principal, his heirs, execu-
tors, administrators, successeors, or assigns shall fully comply
with 311 of the iérmms and conditions of said lease or
any extension thereof authorized by law, use atl reasonable
precautions to prevent damage to the land, Teave the premises
in a safe condition upon the temineation of said lease, and
compensate the entryman or patentee or surface owner, if
any, for duomages to the land asxby_law required, then this
obliyation shall be aull and void; otherwise to remain in full
force and effect. ’

‘ Signed with our hands and seafed with our seals this lst day of May , 19 73 .
Signed, sealed, and delivered in presence of
NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF WITNESSES
-z
e - A
WITNESS: R T il O -3
g . (Priucipal) -
SAFECO THSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA .8
) {Surety) = -
e Rt N K s
HITNESS: e Vi T By T

215 Fifth Street,

’
Kobert S, Hoop, Agent & atorney-in-Fact

P.0. Draver A, Albuquerque, WM 87103

!tt}
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BEnaAMIN K. HORTON

— e emeriesant

§

FOTOGPVIVTIMMK
Karl T. Werner

Mr, bqnﬁNuﬂer
Chief Engineer

New Mexicn Oil & Gas Commission
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re:  Federal 2-l}

Unit 4, Sect.gﬂ,
T.28N., R.I3W.
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nuﬂero

In reference to my aﬂuched apphcahons C-102 and C- 104 “fo rework and produce
the Federal 2-11, | respectiully request a heanng before the New Mexico oil
Commission on Moy 9 1973.

Specnf‘ cally, | requesf the amendment of R-1814 dated Noven'ber 4 1960 of thar SR R
Order unitizing my 275 36 acres, irreguler Sect. ll New Mexico Lease 0338690 S
with Santa Fe Lease Number 078807-A, consisting of 68. 9 acres in Section |2
which would authorize and grant me a new 275. 36 acre spacmg unit and a new

allowable.

My reason for this request are: " ‘ ‘ S

l. The Rules and Regulartions of the New Mex(co Oil Commission ' specn-
fically provide for an allowable so that a gas well can be produced on cn irregular

section whereby v:rl'ue of irregular section lines, a section was created with less
than 640 acres; fo-wn* Section 1, T. 28 N., R.'13W. consists of 275.36 acres.

2. That huve made diligent effort to obtain fhe assignment or agreement
from the 23 oil companies and individuals that make up the partership that owns

R o

LAW OFFiCKs
or
BENJAMIN K. HORTON
ATTORNEYS & COUNBELORS AT LAW
408 ORTIZ, N. K.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87100

TELEPHONES 268.1811 OR 268.0828 oiL WVAUOR COMM.

AI.IUGUIMUI ASSOCIATK

April 16, 1973 ‘ aumcr O. Ansme S

&,,1/4/75}
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Mr. Dan Nutter " - il 16, 1973
APR 19 1873

the contiguous 68.9 acre Santa Fe Lease th . an titis
virtually impossible , due to death, prior assignments ond commitments to other

units in the Gallegos Canyon, Central Totah, and Cha Cha areas or the refual

to cooperate in the recommunitization of these two leases. | will produce evidence
that | have written and called these 23 co-owners.

3. That my variance réquest is vefy small, requiring'a deviation of only
44,68 acres or approximately 13%.

I would appreciate ony advice or assistance you could render me in presenting
my case to the Commission.

With kindest regards,

eniumln K. 'I"‘lo:rbn
HORTON & WERNER
BKH,/bb

Encs.

¥ s s P

ETEGNSY AERANLE V.0 SLSRS S SR

o e

P p—




AT NPT

UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOH™ o
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY APRIQ 1973
OIL CONSERVATION COMM.
; Sanfa Fe

Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

- . March 28, 1973

Mr. Benjamin K. Horton ‘

Attorney and Counselor at Law e T
405 Ortiz, N.E, |
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Dear Mr. Horton: )

Your 1et of March 23, 1973 states fhat you plan to produce ’

’BaSLn Dako ‘gas well No, 2- 11 located on “lease New Mexico 0338690 _
in the SWzSEﬁ of fractional sec. 11, T. 28 N., R. 13 W., San Juan S
County, New Mexico. Your letter also requests information in

connection with expired Dakota communitization agreement No. Com.
Agr,~-SW-95,

Communltlzatlon agreement No. -Com, Agr.-Sw-95 explred ot January 31,
1970, and you “have no responsibility: -under such "agreement, ‘1f you.,
produce the above well, however, you will be requn'ed to subtm.t a new
Dakota communitization agreement covering the same spacmg unit as- .
‘the above expired agreement. Such spacing unit, consisting of 344,28
acres in ‘leases New.Mexico 0338690 and Santa Fe 078807-A, covers:

the -Dakaota formation in all of fract10na1 sec, .11, lot 4, and’ the L
SWLSWY sec. 12, T. 28 N., R. 13 W., San Juan ‘Courity, New Mexico. The - B
effective’ date 6f the new agreement: must be prior to the date of sales .
fro'n th\well ) ‘

If you need \iv information or zssistance in the preparatlon of the -
communltlzatlon agreement, please contact this office.
N

RO U el e Y ~— Tt ¢ ceimam

‘Sincerely yours,

‘ -/////,\

E o ,j-”//-_‘_

CARL C, TRAYWICK'
Acting Area 0il and Gas Supervisor
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LAW orFicEs
or
BENJAMIN K. HORTON
ATTORNEYS & COUMSELORS AT LAW
403 ORTIZ, N. K
ALBUQUERQUE, MIW MEXICO 87108

— [

TELEFHONKS 268-1811 OR 2W9-0028

APR 19 1973
\ MM.

BmuAMIN K. HorToN : ALSUQUERQUE ASSOCIATE

il April 16, 1973 cumcy D, Anaue

Karl T. Wefﬁer | &/@ é/ 7é /

- ‘ Mr. Dan Nuﬂer»
Chief Engmeer
New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

i . Re: Federal 2-1l Gas Well
8 NM Lease Number 0338690

Dear Mr. Nutter:

As per your msfrucflons, 1 am filing the attached C-104 and C-102 witha copy
of U.S.G.S. form 933!. | am new at this and | hope | have completed the forms
correctly. In form C-104, | am applying both*for a change of ownership from D.
W. Falls, Inc. (Roy Cook) to myself as [ have acqu:red their interests and that of
Gas Producers, Inc. and a permit to rework the well (see U.S.G.,S. form 933!)

-~ for work planned. | attach a copy of Gas Producer's Quitclaim Deed to me and
I have the many deeds from the working interest holders. [ have most of Roy
Cook's file. 'Mr. Doyle Baxter of Farmington will produce the well and Mr.
Malcolm Kitchens of Farmington will do the rework. | am also attaching a copy
of the U.S.G.S. Well Record and attached area well map.

VI&W&W
f

" As | explained on the telephone, | am also applying for a new spacing unit from
344 acres fo my own 275,36 acres consisting of all of Fractional Section II,
28 N., R. I3 W., San Juan County (see map). This is necessary as | have found
it lmpossuble to obtain the Quitclaims or Assignments ‘of the 24 oil companies that
own the 68.9 acres adjoining lease that made up the original spacing unit of 344
acres.

Any further assistance or advice will be greatly appreciated,

With kindest regards,

=
é/%s’::\
Benjamin K. Horton
HORTON & WERNER

BKH/bb
Encs.
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¥0. OF COSILS ALCLIVED
DISTRIBUTION

- NEW MEXICO OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-104 ;
’ SANTA FE REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE Supetsedes Old C-104 and C-120 :
5 FILE AND i Effective |-1-8%
V.3.0.8. AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURA

LAND OFFICE

TAANSPORTER o
i GAS

OPERATOR
1. | PRORATION OFFICE

Benjamin K. Horton OiL CONSERVATION :

Address -
405 Ortiz Drive N. E., Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108 -

"Reason(s) Tor Filing (Check proper box) Other (Please explain)

New Well Change in Transporter of:

Roconpiouoo 5 o1} % Dry Gas ﬂw p &
: . : ¢

Chonge n Ownetshipy Cumhoodbds éondensnio

L

kP pon s s

T

K
2
£
4
F.—

<"

ond eddress of previous owner

I change of ownership give neme Rey Cook (For D. W. Fdlls, Inc .) Bank of New Mexico Building, Albugquerque,N.M.

1. DESCRIPTION OF WE ; , ~ , g
Leass Name o Well No. Pool Name, Ircivding Formation Kind of Lecse Lecss No..
1 Federal 2-1 (W.H. Sloan) | 2-II | Basin Dakota (Dakota) State, Federal or Fee, Fed, NM03386;b :
: Location E ‘ "
- ’ Unit Lotter _ 4 H 1190 - Fest From The SOUH1 Line and 2210 5 F;.( From The east i
; Fractional : L : } :
Line of Sect{on i Township 28N . Range 1I3W. . NMPM, San Juan ’ ‘ Ceunty - i . =
1. DESIGNATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS P : N SO . P
‘Nare of Authorized Transporter of Oll [] ot Condensate § ] Address (Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sear) “ ’
-Shell Oil (?): A , ‘
Ncme of Authorized Transporter of Casinghead Gas [[]  or Dry.Gas { Address (;ive address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent) ! )
El Paso Natural Gas Ll ElPaso___ . - |
R T Unit " Sec. T?wp.:  'Pqe. Is ‘Jas actually conhected ? |, When -
1 well produces ofl or liquids, 1 ) ' % [ ) '
qive location of tanks. : 2-" : “ 1128N ) |3W NO : |
If this production is commingted with that from any other lease or pool, give commingling order number: No

IV, COMPLETION DATA - ) 3 X —
:ou Well chs Well :Now Well :Vlorkovor’ : Deepen : Plug Back :Scme Re’s'\-.:Dlﬂ. Resty,

]
< . Designate Type of Completion — (X) | , X ! X . ' ' X 0!
] [ spedaea : Bte Gompl, Fready o Prod. Toai Dot FBTO | . .
' - 9-20-6 1-9-61 . 6433 PB 6405 290 MCFPD & 10 BOPD
Elevations (DF, RKB, RT, GR, etc.j |Name of Producing Formation .| Top OU/Gas Pay B Tubing Depth )
5925 4l Dakota 6266 - 6370 ' 6370 3
Perforations ’ Depth Caslng Shoe ¢
— TUBING, CASING, AND CEMENTING RECORD :
“HOLE SIZE - CASING & TUBING SIZE ) DEPTH SET! SACKS CEMENT
| approx. 9% 8 5/8n-11/2" 6370 °
V. TEST D>.TA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE . (Test must be aftes recovery of total voluma of load oil and must be equal to or exceed top allows 3
" OILWELL able for this depeh or ba for full 2¢ hours) } :
Date First New Oil Run To Tanks Date of Test Produsing Methed (Flow, pump, gar lift, etc.)
Actual Prod, During Test Oil-Bbls. Water - Bbls. Gas - MCF

GAs WELL See original Aspen Drilling Co. report and attached U,S.G.S.: Individual Well Record

i
) 1 Length of Test Tubing Pressure K Casing Pressure ’ R Choke Size’ » : l
i

Actual Prod, Test-MCF/D Length of Test Bbls. Condenaate/MMCF Grevlity of Condensate
290 MCFPD & 10B.,0.P.D. ]
Testing Method (pitot, dack pr.) Tubing Pressuza { ghut-in ) Casing Pressure { Shut-ia) Cheke Stze ;
V1. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OiLL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPROVED ' 19—

: ; I hereby certify that the rules and regulations of the Oll Conservation
‘ Commission have been complled with and that the information given ||
sbove is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. BY

E TITLE _
e | i This form is to be filed In compliance with RULE 1104, ~

— 1f this Is s request for sllowable for & newly drilled or despened
| [~ {Signature) well, this (orm must be accompanied by a tabulation of the devistlon

: 0O do to tests taken on the well in sccordance with RuLE 111,
wner an perd r. g All sections of this form must be fliled out completely for sllow-

' (Title) sble on new and recompleted wells,

ADI'“ |6: 1973 Fill out only Sections I, II. 1U, end VI flor changes of owner,
{Date) wall name or number, of transporter, or other such chenge of condition.

: Separate Forms C-104 must be filed for each pool in multiply
o B compieted wells, ]




u0. OF COPICS ATCCIVED C‘,?/d/’-—'f' c/ ?&y
GISTRIBUT 10N ‘

o NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION Fotm C-104
NTAFE REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE Supers edes Old C-104 and C-110
e AND Effective 1-1-85 ;
vioas. AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS ‘ -

LAND OFFICE

rransporTER | Ob -

- GAs : :

OPEZRATOR : '

1.[ ProraTioN oFFICE APR 19 1‘“3 \[ 2’(

ator
3 ; Benjamin K. Horton
] ; Addrens ] {
i 405 Ortiz Drive N. E., Albﬁquelgue, New Mexico 87108 Santa Fe
- i [Reoson(s) for tiling (Check proper box) Cther (plm" explain) —‘l
‘i New We!l Chqquo in Transporter of:
. ‘ Recompletion p% o1 | D Dty Gas 5 Kf“’éf e
: Change 1n Ownershi Casinghead Gas [ | Condenaate

o ' I change of ownership give name Rpy Coék (For D, W. Falls, Inc.) Bank of New Mexico Buildin , Albuguerque, N .M, ‘

snd address of previous owner

L

n DESCBIP‘I‘ION OF WELL A ; =
Well No.: Pool .Ncmo, including Forrogtion Kind of Lease Lease No. :
Fodoml 2-l| (W.H. S!oan) 2-11 | Basin Dakota {Dokota) | stote, Federal or Fee Fed. INMO338690
Location . B
Unit Letter 4 H "90 Fooj:t From The SOUfh Line and 22l0 Feet F"rom The east
Fractional ; ] . ;
Line of Section il Township 28N Range 13w, . NMPM, San Juan County

. ITi. DESIGNATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS

Narre of Authorized Transporter of Oll [ ‘ot Condenaate X} Address (Give addréss to wbicfn approved copy of this form is to be teui)'
Shelf Oil (?) : , e ~ e
o Neme oi Authorized Transporter of C':slnqhecd Gas (] ot Dty Gas ¢ Address (Give addréss to which approved copy of this form is to be seat)
. [El Paso Netural Gas ST —— i ; El Poso = —
i o B L T . o . s actua. *CT
sobmase TN 0 N W | Re o
If this production is commingled with that from any othcr lease or pool, give commingling order number:  No

! IV. COMPLETION DATA : -
v :011 Well : Gas Well :Naw Well : Workover : Deepen —: Plug Back : Same Res’v. : Diff. Resfy,

;! Des:gnate Type of Completion — (X). ' 3 X 1 o X ! ' X |
Daie Spuided Date Compl Ready 15 Prod. Total Dopth‘— ‘ PB.AD, -
9-20-61 I|!-9—6l 6433 PB 6405 290 MCFPD & 10 BOPD
Elovcuom (DF, RKB, RT, GR, ete.; |Name of{PtoQuclni; Formation Top O!l/Gas’ Pav ﬂ Tub!nq Depth
5925 gl Dakola | 6266 - 6370 6370
Perforations i ) Depth Casing Shoe

_ TUBING, CASING, AND CEMENTING RECORD _
HOLE SIZE CASING & TUBING SIZE . DEPTH SET SACKS CEMENT

.—m’ on BM'xl-IL/zu &370 '

V. TEST DATA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE (Test must be aftét recovery of total volm of load oil cnd must be equal to or exceed top allows

OIL WELL oble for this depih or be for full 24 hours)

Date First New Oil Aun To Tanks Date of ~1'on Producing Methed (£low, pump, gas -‘fl- ate.)

Length of Todl Tubing :Pnuun Casing Pressuse Choke Size 5
Actual Prod, During Test Cii-Bbls, Water- Bbls. Gas-MCF

GAS wgt,‘f, See original Aspen Driil!ngzgo. report and attached U,.S.G,S . Individual Well Record

; - Actial Prod Test« MCF/D Length c}{ Test Bbls. Condensate/MMCF Grovity of Condensate x
290 MCFPD & |0 B,O.P.D. - ‘ » :
Teoting Method (pitot, back pr.) Tubing Pressure (M-b-) Casing Pressuce { Shut-in ) Choke Size
V1. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE " ' OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPROVED . 12

1 hereby certify that the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation
Commission heve been complied with and that the information given
above is true and complete to the best ol my knowledge and belief. 8Y

TITLE _
This form h to be filed in compliance with rULE $104,
S I this is & request for sllowabls for a newly drilled or despened
4 {Signatwre)} well, this form must be accompsnied By a tabulation of the devistion
‘ tests taken on the well ln accordance with muLg 111,

Owner and - All sections of this form must be filled out conplctoly for sllowe
(Title) able on new snd recompleted sells.

_____AﬂiLlén 1973 Fill cut only Sectlons I, 1. I, and VI !cr changes of owner,

(Date) well name ot numbor. or transporter or other such change of condltlion.

Separate Forms C-104 must be filed for esch pool in multlply
completed wells,




H

]

i

|
i
o
}

NO..OF COPIDS mECCiYRD

DISTRIBUTION

SANTA FE

FILE

uv.$.G.8.

LAND OFFiCce
-—

oI
GAS

IRANSPORTER

‘OPERATOR

PRORATION OFFICE

NEW MEXICO OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE

Ope Y768

Fotm C-104
Supersedes Old C-104 and C-110
Effective {169

'AND

- AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS

APR 19 1973

i

owmionlamln K. Horton

' LN
OIL CONSERVATION COMM.

o~

Ii. DESCRIPTION OF WELL A

°m°x.9ﬂ: —— smlt-llgu

VI. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

Address ] Santa re
403 Ortiz Drive N. E., Albuguerque, New Mexico 87108 s
i Reoson(s) Jor tiling (Check proper box) Othet (Please explain)
New We!l Change in Transporter of: :
Recompietion p% on E Ory Gas D 0?( wor k
Change in Owneeshi; Casinghead Gas Condensate

G s

If change of ownership give name Roy Cook (For D, W. Falls, Inc.) Bank of New Mexico Building, Albuquerque,N.M,"

and sddress of previous owner

FodareT 2-41 (W .H. Sloan)

will-ﬁo. Pool Name, Inciuding Formation

Basin Dakota (Dokota)

Kind of Lease

Locatlon

Unit Letier 4 e "90 Feet From The SOU“‘ Line and 22'0 Feet From The “’
. Line of Section - il Township 28N Range 13V, , NMPM, San Juan County

11l. DESIGNATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS_ - ,
or Condensate %]

Narre of Authorized Transporter of O1} [ or Condensate

Shell Ol (?) : |

Address (Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent)

Neme of Author!zed Transporter of Casinghead Gas )  or Dry Gas ;

Address (Give address to which approved cop& oﬁhi: form is to bé sent)

give location of tanks.
I

El Paso Natural Gos o o __El Poso

gl TUnt . | Sec. i . 'Pge. 1s gds actually connected? When

e presess ot ccnouts YT BN T (TRe B ‘
3 i 1 ;

1f this production is commingied with that from any other lease or pool, give commiﬁgling order riumber: No .

COMPLETION DATA -
. lro_u Well T Gas Well [ New Well ! Workover | Deepen TPlug Back' ! Same Resv.' Diff. Res'vy.
_ Designate Type of Completion — (X) - | . o . . N o .
1 —— ) I S . L e i i L

Date Spudded Date Compl. Ready to Prod. Total Depth _ P.B.T\D. X

b == T 1 W 6433 PB 6405 290 MCFPD & 10 BOPD
[ Elovations (DF, RKB, RT, CR, etc.; }Name of Producing Formation Top Oil/Gas Pay: Tublng Depth

ROZ5 gl Dakota 6266 - 6370 8370

Perforations

Depth Casing Shos

'Tusmc, CASING, AND

CEMENTING RECORD

_HOLE $12E CASING ‘& TUBING SIZE

DEPTH SET

e . SACKS CEMENT
&370 —

i

"TEST DATA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE (Test must be ofter recovery of total volume of load oil and must be equal to or sxceed top allow.
Y able for thia dzpth or be for full 24 Aours) - :

Ol WELL

Producing Method (Flow, pump, gos Iifz. etc.)

Actual Prod. Duting Test

Date First New Of] Run To 'f‘mka Date of Test -
Length of T-ﬂ Tubing Presaure Casing Pressure Choke Size
Oil-Bbls. Water - Bbls. Gas-MCF

GAs wELL 5@ origlnal Aspen Drilling Co. report and a

ﬂﬂd\od U.S.G.S. Indlvidual Well Record

Actual Prod, Test-MCF/D Length of Tent

290 MCFPD & 10 B,0O.P.0).

Bbls. Condensate/MMCF Gravity of Condenaate

Testing Methad (pitot, back pr.) Tubing Pressure { Shut-in )}

Casing Presaure { $hut~in) Choke Size

I hereby certify that the rules and regulations of the Oif Conservation
Commnission have been compiled with and that the information given
above is true and complete to the test of my knowledge and belief.

o
Vv (Signature)
Owner and Operator:
{Title)

April 16, 1973

{Date)

OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSIOM

APPROVED , 19

BY

.

~-TITLE

This form is to be filed in complisnce with RULE 1104,

If this 18 a request {or sllowable for s newly drilled or deepened
well, this form must be sccompanied by a tabulatien of the devistion
tests tsken on the well in sccordance with RULEK 111,

All sections of this form must be fiiled out compietely for allowe
sble on new and recompleted wells.

Fill out only Sectlons I, II. Iff, and VI (or changes of owner,
well name or number, or transporter, or other such change of conditlon,

Separate Forms C-104 must be filed for each pool In multiply

completed wells.

No. i
State; Federal cr Foe Fed. |Qﬁm {

et e s e i

e b e




rrTpTrrrenmY | Ponre 4

DISTRIBUTION

SANTATFE NEW MEXICC OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-104

REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE Supersedes Old C-104 and C-110
FILE AND Ellective |.1.¢5
u.8.G.3. AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND N

AT

LAND OFFICE
—

TmansporTER |2I% r.fi _;

GAS L . :

‘ OPERATOR W omma9 1873
. N PRORATION OFFICE t - . “ i

; Opetatot ) - T ;

! Senjamin K . Horton - o ('U'\'a‘:r:‘k

rry H

403 Crtix Drive N. E,, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Wcuﬂ(l) for tiling (Check proper box) ’ Ottier (Please explain)

New We!l Chanqe in Transporter of:
Recompletion oll Ory Gas /ﬂ o k
Change in Ownershi, Casinghead Gas Condensate

o ives of peeetup Give neme_Roy Ceok (For D, 1/, Falls, Inc.) Bank of New Msxico Building, izibwij M.

! and address of previous owner

Lease Nm Well No.: Pool Name, Incivding Formation Kind of Lease ~ Lease No:
Federel 2-i{ (\‘f' He §‘oan) 2:” bosin Dakota (DOkO"ﬂ) State, Federal or Fea Focts - NM
Location . :
. i
Unit Letter 4 b 1190 Feet From The South Line and 220 Feet From The oagt - !
Frectional » _ i
Line of Section " Township m Range ls V. . » NMPM, sm Jm County

j 1. DESIGNATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OJL AND NATURAL GAS .

R Nare of Authorized Transporter of O ] or Condensate K} Address (Give address to whick approved cop"y of this form i3 to be sent) £
Shell Gil (?) ; ' 3
Nere of Author:zod?r\m-poner of énlnthad Gas () or Dry Gas T, ; Address {Five address to whiéh approved cop:y’o[ this form is ’u>> be sent)

£l Paso v ‘ .

£l Poso Notural Gas
Y Twp.  'Rge. Is gas actually connected? , When ‘ <

1f weil produces oll of liquids,- ' ' ,
give location of tanks. ! : 2'" 'L " 328N : ‘3“’A . No ) r

.
R R

: If this production is commingled with that from any other lease or pool, give commingling order number:  Ng
IV. COMPLETION DATA

Ifou Well : Gas Well : New Well : Workover Deepen : Plug Back : Same Hes'v. : Diff. Restv,

- T
Designate Typé of Completion — (X) ’ y X 1 VX ' ' A : X :
Date Spudded Dote Compl. Ready 16 Frod, Total Depth : PB.TD. — z :
, H=9-64l 6433 PB 6405 290 MCFPD & 10 BOPD ;
Elevations (DF, RKB, RT, CR, etc.; | Name of Producing Formation Top Oi1/Gas Pay Tubl:}q Depth .
%23 ol Dakotg 5266 -~ 6370 6370
Pe.forations i . Depth Casing Shoe

_TUBING, CASING, AND CEMENTING RECORD
HOLE S12€ CASING & TUBING SIZE " DEPTHSET SACKS CEMENT

| opprox. Y™ 8 5/8"-11/2¢ 4370

V. TEST nATA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE  (Test mus: be after recovery of total volume of load oil and must be squal 1o or exceed top allow-

: OIL WELL able for this depth or be for full 24 Aours) :
Date First New Ofl Run To Tanks Date of Test Producing Method (Flow, pump, gas lift, atc.)
Length of Test Tubing Pressure Casing Pressure Chok@ Size
Actual Prod, During Test O11-Bbls, Water - Bblse. Gas - MCF ‘

GAs werLL See orlginal Aspen Drilling Co. revert and attached U.S,G,5, Individual V/ell Record

Actual Prod. Test-MCF/D Length of Test Bbls. Condensate/MMCF Gravity of Condenscte §
290 MCFPD & 10 8,0.P. 0, ~ 1
Tesling Method (pitot, dack pr.) :[ Tubing Pressure { Shut-in ) Casing Pressute { Shut-in) Choke Size
V1. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPROVED , 19

5 1 hereby certify that the rules snd regulations of the Oil Conservation
! Commisslon have been complied with and that the informailon given
above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belfef, 8Y

TITLE

This form is o be filed in complisnce with RULE 1104,

b If-this Is & request for allowable for & newly drilled or deepened
T (Signature) well, this form must be accompsnied by a tabulation of the devistion
tests teken on the well in accordance with RULE 111,

: Cwner and C-QC rafor All sections of this form must be filled out completely for sllowe
(Title) able on new snd recompleted wells.

Aortd '6: 1973 Fill out only Sections I, I, IIl, end VI for changes of owner,
(Date) well name or number, or transporter, or other such change of conditlon.

Separate Forms C-104 must be filed for each pool in multiply
completed wells.




O

- COMPLETION DATA

NO.OF COPIES NKCEIVED
DISTRIBUTION
SANTA rF€
FiLE
U.8.6.83.
_LAND OFFICE

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE

AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS

. (Psee 4565

Form C-104

Supersedes Oid C-ui and C-110
Effective 1-1-6%

AND

403 Ortix Drive N. £., Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

TRANSPORTER o
GAS »
OPERATOR p P
PRORATION OFFIGE APR19 1973
Cpetatos L
Seajomin K , Horton CONSERVATION COMM.
Kadress oiL ¢ Sants Fo

[Reoson(s) for tiling (Check proper box) Other (Please exp!afg)
New We!l Change (n Transporster of:
Recompletion ,% oun [J oo B d?e war bk
Change in Ownetshy Casinghead Gas D Condensate ' -

If change of ownership give namé
snd address of previous owner

DESCRIPTION OF WELL A \SE _
Lease Name ) ] @]l No.: Pool Name, Inciuding Formation Xind of Lecse Lecse No.
m' ’4‘ e'd“ .H. Slmﬂ) 2—!’ wﬂ MOM (M‘“) SQQQ.. chml Oéz F‘.Q. '“. 1
Location —

Unii Letter '4 ; LR Feet From The South Line and 220 Feet From The | oust
Line of Section " Township m Range l3 v{'o . NMPM, SCu M

m. DESIGNATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS

. County

Nare of Authceized Transporter of Oil (] or Condensate K}

Addreas (Gwe address to which cpproued copy of this [om is to be seat) -

“Shell O (?) . ,
\cu:o of Aqthorizod’ Transporter of Casinghead Gas[_) or Dy Gas [, H Add.-ess (Give address o wlnch approved copy of rlns form is to be seM}
El Poso Notwel Gas : . _ £l Poso o
, Unit | Sec. Twp. P.qo = 3as actually connected ? | When
t ll pfoducu oﬁ or lmum J A Y (Rt
lv:' locat!on of tanks. ' 2-" : “ : :m u ‘3Vx I
L

If this production is commlngled with that from any.other lease of pool, g

ive commingling order nuraber: N°

] TOil Well TGas Well 'New Well | Workover | Deepen TPl Back | Same Res'v.  DIff, Res'v.
Designate Type of Completion — (X) 4 ' : ' - }.\g > ! . ! -
: - L 2 : ) 1 : i N 2
Dcto’ipuddid Date Compl. Ready to Pred. Total D.pu. p B 1- D.
B H-9-4i 6433 PP 6405 290 MCFPD & 10 BOPD
Elevations (DF, RKB, RT, GR, etc.; |Nome of Producing Formation Top OJ/GO: Pay Thibing Depth
5925 gl Dakots 5246 ~ 6379 4370
Perforations Depth Casing Shoe
- TUSING, CASING, AND CEMENTING RECORD } )
HOLE SIZE"™ ’ CASING & TUBING SIZE DEPTH SET SACKS CEMENT
approx., 7° IE /8 * -1 172" oK

g TEST DATA AND REQUEST FOB ALLOWABLE  (Test must be after recovery of total volume of load oil and mast 50 OM to or exceed top sliow-
able for this deprh or be for full 2¢ Rours}

OIL WELL

Date Firat New Ofl Run To Tanks Date of Test Producing Method (Flow, pw, ﬁf:. c:c.)
Length of Tea! Tubing FPressure Casing Pressure Chok. Size
Actual Prod, During Test Oll-Bbls. Water- Bbls. Gon-NCF

GAS WELL See original Aspen Driliing Co. report and atteched U,5.G.S. Individual Vell Record

Actual Prod. Test- MCF/D Length of Test

FPO & 108,C.P.0.

Bbls, Condensate/NMCF

Gravity of Condensate

“Testing Method (pitat, dack pr.) Tubing Pressure { $hut-in )

Casing Pressure ( Shut-in )

Choke Size

VI

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

1 hereby certify that the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation
Commission have been compiled with and that the Information given
above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

g et
(’V ] (Signature)
waer aind O parator
(Title)

Aol 16, 1973

(Date)

OlL. CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

APPROVED : ' 19

BY

TITLE

This form is to be filed In compliance with RULE 1104,

1f-this is a request for allowsble for a newly drilled or despened
woll, this form must be accompanied:by a tabuletion of the devistion
tcats teken on the well in accordance with RULE 111,

All sectione of this form must be filied out completely for sllows
sble on new and recompleted welle.

Fill out only Sectlons I, II, 1M, and VI for changes of owner,
weil name or number, or trenapoiter, or other such change of conditlon.

Separate Forms C<104 must be (iled for eaci pool in multlply
completed wells.

W Cook (For D, Vv, Foiis, Inc.) Bonk of New Mexico ::luﬂaﬁtg, Albuguorque, N M,

o

e o lEe i g




R T4

T DISTRIBUTION :
NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-10.
SANTA FE REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE S-pmdc: Old C-104 and C-110
[ X% § AND 3
v.3.9.8, - AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATUR? 0
| LAND OFFICE .
: ‘ [MANSPORTER :':' & - APR 19 1973
OPERATOR o A ;
Oit. CONSERVATION COMM. :
. ] emomaTION OFPFICE e :
: ' Opetaios _Sants Fe
g Benjomin K . Horton
403 Crite Orive N. €., Albuquerque, New Maxico 87108
i "Recson(s) Tor tiling (Check proper box) Other (Please explain) : -
i Neow We!l Chcnqo in Transporter of: 7 . i
¢ Recompletson - o1 D Dty Gas !
; Change In Ownershi . Cusinghead Gas D Condensate [_] - f

If change of ownership give name M Ceook ‘F“ D. V. Hb, hﬁ-) l-uk of N“ M.I‘GO “‘a.', ;1{MW'N.“.

ond eddrass of previous owner

D WELL A
‘Name Well No.: Pool Name, [nciuding Formation Kind of Lease -
Fodored 2-11 (W ., Sloan) | 3-11 | Besin Dokobe (Dekete) e
Locatlon - ) - P
Unit Letter 4 H "90 Feet From The sw& Line and mo Feet From The oust - ’ j i
= - g i :
thonel ; S
, Line of Section U Township 28N Range 13v, . NMPM, Sen Juan County . §: 3
m. DESIGWATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS k { ) )
Namre of Authorized Transporter of O1l ol () or Condensate ! ] Address (Giv< address to whick approved copy of ghu form is to be sent) N
Shell O (7) , i
Neme of Author!zed Transporter of C'uu\qhsed Gas ] or Dry Gas {7, ; Address (Give nddre.u tc which approved copy of this form is to be sent) .
- | € Pune Netwsal Ges L - _El P , I wod
. i B . T TSec. ! Twp. Rge. Is Jas actually connected? When - . g
_ : T well ¢ 1l or it ’ ' ' ) . ! . ' -3
B R ql::lo:ouon of’ !omkc:r : ﬁ‘ J' sﬂc Iﬂ 'Fﬁ)‘ - N° L
If this production is commln‘zied with that fiom any other lease or pool, give commingling order number: No - o :
IV. COMPLETION DATA 'S TS T I T T E T
v ] ] YOl Well as Well New Well | Worxover Deepen | Plug Back | , Same Qestv. DI, Res* 3
Designate Type of Completivn — (X) ;X : X ' Vo i &s - - v
Bets 53 Date Compl, Rieady 1o Prod Total D.puf— —i— - ;
$-50-41 ti-9-4l 433 Pp s40s mmcnouamo
Elevations (DF, RKB, RT, CR, etc.; | Name of Producing Formation Top Oll/Gas Pay ] Tubing Depth
925 o , Dekots 6246 - 6379
Pacforations ’ - - Depth Casing Shoe
2 ; ) T TUBING, CASING AND CEMENTING RECORD . . ¥
HOLE SIZE CASING & TUBING SIZE " OEPTH SET SACKS CEMENT 3
o Thid J"W ~=11/T 83707 . ‘ £
V. TEST DATA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE (T ul must be after re recovery of toul volume of load ofl cnd must be cqml 10 or exceed top allows - - 5;
OIL WELL ) Z le for thia depth or be for full 24 hours) - ) » T §
Date Firat New OIl Flun To Tanks Date of Test . | Productng Method (Flow, psmp, gae lift, etc.) T ; fi
Length of Test Tubing Pressuwe Casing Pressuse Choko Size ‘
Actual Prod. Duting Test ©fl-Bbls. Water-Bbls. Gas-MCF :
GAS WELL See aﬂglnd Aspsn Deilling Co. upen ond attached U,5.G.S. Individual Well Record i ‘
t-MC Length of Test Bbls, Condensate/MMCF Gravity of Condenaat .
"B REPPS L163.0 .95 o - ‘- "
Testing Method {pitot, back pr.) Tubing Presswe { $hut-in } Casing Pressure (Shut-in) Choke Size :
V1. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

. 19

I hereby ceru(y that the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation APPROVED
Commission have been compiled with and that the information given -
above Is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and beljef. BY

TITLE

This form is to be (iled In compliance with RULE 1104,

i If this {s s request for allowable for a newly driiled or deepened -
! . ignature) well, thls form must be accompanled by & tebulstion of the deviation

! Cwaer and O mg! tests token on tha well in accordence with RULE 111,

: All sections of this form must be fllled cut completely for allows

(Title) d recompleted weolle.
#oril 16, 1973 sble on new sn p
Fill out only Sectlons I, II, ill, and VI for changes of owner,
{Date) well name or number, or transporter, or other such change of conditlon.

Sepsrate Forms C-104 must be filed for each pool in multiply
completed wells.




&

v o7 Corias reveees ' (‘2‘;/3/, 74 75/

“N:"\‘::"“‘ 1oN NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form €104
i e REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE _ Superscdes Old C-104 ond C-110
ND \
, v.5.0.5, - AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATU
! | LAND OFFICE
- i TRANSPORTER |-2'%
: : GAS
OPERATOR b}
; ' OlL CONSERVAT!ON COMM. :
3 PRORATIO i
1 I L " ofrlce Sants Fe ;
3 Senjamin K , Horten
Address
403 Crtiz Drive N. 2., Albuguerque, Ncu Maxico 87108
T‘Gson(s)n‘”_—((‘heck proper box) Other {Please explain)
New We!l ‘Change In Transporter of:
Recompletion D O3} D Dty Gas D .
Change in Ownershipl ] Casinghead Gas [_] . Condensate
| If change of :{;3::*:5.!:‘:“::" Rey Ceok (Fu D. V/. Falls, lm:.) Bonk of New Mexico lcﬂ‘lag, Mbuqum,N.M.
0. DESCRIPTION OF WELL A ' __ : '
Leose Nome ; ’ Well No.; Pool Name, Including Formation Xind of | ease .
Fodersl 241 (v .H. Stoen) | 211" | Benin Dokote (Dekete) s roomm rros Fode  NuMDSIOINY
Tocation ; ’ , '
Unit Letter 4 90 . Foat From The JOVHR Line and mg Feet From The ___ 9B '
Line ot SOéilon “ Township m Range '3 v’ * . NMPM, % h County - ’ ;
!

N k o .} -
R | R DGNATIDN 'OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS
i l I Nore of Authorized Tramsporter of Ol (] or Condenaate ! | Aad’eu (Gwe address to wluch approved copy of this form is to be sent)
i Sheli CH{?) : -

-y Neme of Authorized Tm:ponn of C'nlnqhocd Gas [) or Dry Gas {_: \ Address (Give addre.u to which approved copy b! this form is to be sent)

ttn-n-n-lca — I EtPese ‘ |

R0 ; : B 1 . ' Poe. Is 3as actually connected? - When : B ’ o
: ll ‘well .s ou St itqusa ' m 158 %‘ ' iﬁ,, . 1 i : ,

: | 2=41 ,!i, I T Re ~ | ‘: L SR
h - 1 1 L 2 : ; N . Lo . ;

give loc:nlon ‘of tanks,

¥ this 'productiqn is commingled with that from any other lease or pool, give commingling order numbes: Mo

' IV. COMPLETION DATA = e —T T - : ———
S - v - , 1] Well Gas We New Wel ogkover Deapen Plug Back | Same Qes’v.' Diff. Realy,
R Designate Type of Completion — (X) ' : x ‘o UK ' ! ! ' Y

H r 1 : l |
o 1

; Datg Spudded Date Camnl, Raady 1o Prod. TFotel Depth , P.B.T.D.
S | W asimews |AGkcrro & 10sor0
o [Elevations (DF, RKB, Rf, GR, etc.; |Name of Producing Formatton - Top Ou/Gas Pay Tubing Depth™ . -
5925 o Dakste 62“ 6370 170
‘Perforations : Depth Casing Shoe

TUBING CASING, AND CEMENTING RECORD .
HOLE SIZE ‘CASING & TUBING SIZE" 'DEPTH SET © SACKS CEMENT

. -TI/T I

i
V. TEST DATA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE  (Test must be c!ur recovery of total volume of load ofl and must be equal to or exceed top allows .

OIL WELL able for this depth or be for full 24 hours) :
Date First New Oil Run To Tankl Date of Test : Produclnq Method (Flow, pump, gas Lift, ac. ) i E i
: ' ;
Lonq{h of Test Tubing Pressure Cuinq Proijnro Choke su. » 1
: Actual Prod. During Test Oil-Bbls, Water- Bbls. Gas-MCF.

: GAS WELL See MQ’M‘ ﬁw D’""ﬂg Co. report ﬂd MN U.5,.G.5 o'ﬂd!V’L‘w’ !f,{.*" Record i
wmﬁﬁ 'xcfﬁ LI J ium'h of Teat Bbls. Condensate/MMCF Grd;rat:y of Condensate

Tasting Method (pitoe, dack pr.) Tubing Pressure (mt.u;) Casing Pressure { Shut-in} Choke Size

V1. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPROVED 19

1 hereby certify that the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation
Commission have been complied with snd that the Information given
o above is true end complete to the best of my knowledge and bellef. sY

TITLE

'rhu form is to be filed in complhnco with RULE 1104, :
! : . i this is & request for allowsble’ tor & newly drilled or deepened ;
H ignature ) well, thla form must be accompanled by: a tabulstion of the devistion ‘
! Crwner angd O pom‘soo tests taken on the well la accordence with MULE 111,
: All ‘sections of this form must be filled out completely for allow-
soril 16, 1973 (Tisle) able on new and recompleted weils.
o ‘ Fill out only Sections I, 11, IlI, and VI for changss of owner,
(Date) well name or number, of teansporten of other such change of condition.
Separate Forms C-104 must be filed for wach pool in multiply
completed wells.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) :
) " KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF SAN JUAN ) éié;z)&,

QUITCLAIM DEED WITH RESERVATION OF INTEREST

For and in cohsidération of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00)

/,/éé/’ o

and other good and valuable consideration, GAS PRODUCERS CORPORATION,

a Delaware corporation (the: "Assignor" hereafter), subjec¢t to the

reservation and exception héreinafter provided, does hetreby gramt;,

convey and’ quitclaim, expressly without representation or warranty

L

of any kind or character, uhto BENJAMIN K. HORTOﬁfbf‘Albuquérqﬁés
New Mexico (the "Assignee" Eeréafter), and unto his'heirS;:iegafl 

representatives-and assigns, all of the right, title and interest .

of the Assignor (both of reéOrd and beneficially) in, to and under f;

that certain oil, gés and mineral lease, dated February 1,‘1948,‘49
i . ) 2

s
r
;J‘,,

2t

#

from the Départment cf the interidriof~the‘Uhiiedetates'ofbhﬁefiéﬁffi

as lessor, to W. H. Sloan, as lessee (the "Lease" hereafter), inso-. °

far as,” but only insofar‘aszand‘not otherwise, the Lééée'COVefé,
affects and pertaims to Secéion 11, Township 28 North, Range 13
West, San Juan County, New Mexico, together with all right, title

and interest of the Assignoﬁ in and to all machinery, tools, equip-

i\

ment, pipe, pipelines and all other personal property owned by the i}

Assignor (or unto which it ﬁay have any interest or is entitled td)-

and located upon and used iﬁ connection with the operations on thé
Lease.

IT IS EXPRESSLY PﬁOVIDED, HOWEVER, that the Assiénor does
hereby RESERVE, EXCEPT and RETAIN from this conveyance unto itself

and its successors and assigns an overriding royalty interest equal

It

e St S et e S




representations or warranties in respect of any“of sSame.

vby the Department of Interior of the Unlted States of Amerlca

~ “ATTEST:

:HEnry Gilchrist, Secretary

COUNTY OF DALLAS ) 3 ,55' 1 : ,y,;;w.

to ten percent (10%) of one hundred percent (100%) of all the oii «L S

IR S “’.h:
gas andfor other hydrocarbons produced, saved and sold from the' -ﬂﬁxyf§1
Lease insofar as the Lease covers the above-described lands."‘ﬂ:y"ﬁ.ani

. i s B A TR
This-conveyance is intended purely as ‘a quitdélaim from . w9
: H ' Vit r‘?

A

the Assignor unto the Assignee of all of the rigﬁts,'titles_and’“ :
interests of the Assignor in and to the properties and’prdperty>

rights described herein, and, as aforesaid, the Assignor makes no._

It is specifically and expressly understood and agreed e
YA

that the effectiveness of this conveyance is subJect to the approval e

o, Wl

P
: N T

3 s N
Y r&-ﬂ)—qm‘h,' y N

THE STATE OF TEXAS ) L ey

BEFORE ME the undersigned, a Notary Publlc in’ and for
said County and State, on this personally appeared L. RS SPENCE
President, known to me to be the person and offlcer whose name is- §
subscrlbed to the foreg01ng instrument’ and acknowledged to me that_vu'c
the same was the act of the said GAS PRODUCERS CORPORATION ‘a éor- - ;
poratlon “and that he executed the same as the act of such corpora—‘#¢>
tion for the purposes and consideration therein" expressed “and in.
the capacity thereln stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE thls the,i daY
of April, 1973.

ROty i G

My Commnission Expires: ’ }'d o
June 1, 1973 . ‘ : L
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_SFP} SHORT FORM QVITCLAIM DEBD—!(ew Hexleo snmm !‘om Rev, /60 .

T e e e e L T T L T T T I A L LA A L ]
P QUITCLAIM DEED :
et ‘-D";V' FOHSJInC.o__,__ . e h e e = St o 4 e e 2y e 4§ o ettt — :
-t . , e emmnmeineeene fOF cONSIderation paid, quitclaim .. to ‘
- enfamin K. Horten T -
the following described real estate in ... Seadvan County, New Mexico:
All of my rights, title and interests to and all operating rights in the following |
described property: :
That certain Dakota onl and gos well located approximately 5 miles south of
Farmington, New Mexico and more specifically described as #2 Federal Well, 1
SW I/4SE \/4sec. ff, T. 28 N., R. I3W., San Juan County, New Mexico. -
Grantee hereunder agrees to assume any and all responsibility, obligations, con- , ,
ditions, and encumbrances past and future of the Grantor or his assignee and does - !
hereby hold harmless the Grantor from any future responsibility or obhgahon under s g
said well. ' ‘; .
o
L e ‘

. WITNESS hand...andseal. _this... . AD  dayof._.. Deaceh 191 73

» ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATUR_AL PERSONS
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

7 les
cousty or . IEBAn bl | ade ;
rknowledged before mie this... °< -7) -.day of /u (/‘/"//\
G- Faids/

) ) 2 S
(I\arre or Names of Person or Persons Acknowledging)
My commission ewpu’es e ;&/ g(/(i«:&:z___ &‘Vﬁm
(Seal) . Notary Public
é / ¢
ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR CORPORATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

FOR RECORDER'B USE ONLY }ss
COUNTY OF e
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ... . e
day of oo R —y 19

The foregoing m<'rumemQas a

by...,_ L . e e e bt

o 7 (Name of Officery

e e o e )

(Title of Officer) (Name of Corporation Ackoowledging) ’

oSO corporation, on behal of said
(State of Incorporation)

corporation.

My commiission expires:

(Seal) ; Notary Public

(Seal) @W/Q\) o (sé.-;i);"

o

”
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2 _ BEFPORB THR OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
) OF THE STATE OF MEW MEXICO

"IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
!CALLZD BY THE OIL CONSBRVATION
| COMMISSION OF NBW MSXICO FOR
{THE PURPOSZ OF CONSIDERING:
i CASE No. 2096
: . Order No. R-1814
Appucmzon OP THE OIL CONSERVATION
{ COMMISSYON ON ITS OWN MOPION TO. .
i CONSIDER ESTABLISHING NON-STANDARD
' GAS PRORATION -UNITS IN THRE BASIN-
| DAKOTA GAS POOL IN CERTAIN DPARTIAL
i SECTIONS, - SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW
' MBXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISBION
BY ToE COMMISSION: ' -

This cam came on foc heuiag at 9 o elock a.n. on
october: 13, 196@; at FarminTton, Now Mexico, before the Oil
COnsamtica Commission of Bcw Mexico, hereinafter raferred
‘0o 23 the “Conissiea i

NOW, on th... 4th day of November, 1960 the Commission,
i a gquorum being presexnt,: having ‘considerad the testimony presented

in the premises,.
ans:

(,1) ‘rhatdnom:huenoticehavingbetagimaarequmdby
law, tha cm..tm hu» Jurisaiction of t.‘nis cause and the snbjact
matter tin:aoi

(2) That, in order. ‘€O ensurs systcnatie davelosnnt and’
itheraby prevent. waste: and protect. correlative rights, the: Commis-
: sion should establish-individual proxation units in the Basin-
Dakota ‘Gas Pool in the tier of partial sectioms lying immediately
South of the Seventh Standard Paralial North in Township 28 Nexth,
Rauge&&thrmhl&ﬁest M,San:mancm Hawm :

{3) That hy Ordex: no. 1-3.628-% an administrativo pxocedm:e
was established whereby the Commission ¢ould establish a non-
 standaxd Dakota gas proration umit comsisting of all of partial
| Section 7 and the W2 W/2 of paxtial Section 8, Township 28 North,|
Range 10 %es%, MMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, which araea should.
i be excepted from the axea divided into non-standard proxaticu
; units hy this ordar.

* and the exhibits roeeiveé at said hearing and be:mg fully advisadi |
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. BEPORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
i ~ 07 THE STATB OP NEW MEXICO

:‘;m TEE MATTER OF THE HEARING

" CALL2D BY TH® OIL CONSERVATION
L COMMISSION OF NBW MSXICO FOR
"'m PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

v

z | T CASE No. 2096
Order ¥No. R-~18l4

R e iahets

APPIJIGR!‘IOR OF THR OIL CONSERVATION
| COMMISSI0N ON ITS OWN MOTION TO. .

i CONSTDER ESTABLISHING NON-STANDARD
' GAS DRORATION UNITS IN THE BASIN-.
| DAROPA GAS POOL IN CERTAIN PARTIAL
| SECTIONS, SAM JUAN COUNTY, NEW.

| MEXICO. o -~

L. " ORDER OF_THN COMMISSION

i
#e

%‘ 32 J.uiii COMHISS L O s
H e

1 on for heariaq at 9 o relock a.. on
. Parmington, Now Mentico, before the 011
on of Baw Mexico)" harsinaxter referred

lh"

o IV o
& 3;;;3; - -th ith day of Hmnber. 1960, the Commission,
 A0s00 - B ha".-ng considered the testimony presented
3'7"5 3500 ;ivea at said hearing and oeing mlly a&visad

ST *uhncmnmhavingbe-ngimaamquredby

RS Juzisdictxou of this cause and the snbjact

(2) That, in ordex. to ensurs systcnatie dsvelopnent. and .
thersby preovent waste: and protect. correlative rights, the: Commis-
sion shouid establish-individual proration units in the Basin-
Dakota Gas Pool in the tiexr of partial sections lying ixesediately
South of the Sevemth Stamdard Parallal North in Township 28 Rorth,
-Ranguathrmh}.&m:t,m Saauanc:mxty Hawm :

{3} That hy Order Ro. a-lszs’a. an aaministratim procodm'e
‘wag established whersby the Commizsion could establish a non—~ -
,, ! standaxrd Dakota gas proratiom unit consisting of all of partial
. Section 7 and the W2 W/2 of partial Section 8, Township 28 North,
iRange 10 West, IMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, which area shouls
be excepted from the area. dividad iato non~-standard preoxatiom
units by this oxder. - -

$
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.
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CASE No.

i/

2096

D:du: No, R~1814

15 THEREFORE OBIERED:

(1)
(1)

(2)

n ey

(5

(6

(8)

i (9)

(10)

3)
o - Renge 13 west, ccmprising 344 .42 acres.

1)

That the &uwi.ng-described areas be and the same are

frereby established as non-sitamdard gas proration mnits in the
Bagin-Dakota Gas Pocl, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counites, New Mexic

All of partial Section 7 plus Lot 4 and the s/z
SW/4 of partial Section 8, Township 28 North,

| ‘Rabge 13 West, comprising 362.41 acres. .

mts 1, 2and3 and the §/2 SE/4cfpnztial
Bection 8 plus Lots 2, 3 and' 4, the 5/2 BW/4
and the sW/4 SE/4 of partial s.ction S, Town-
ship 28 North, Range 13 Kest, canya:ising ‘
378.28 acres. L

Iot 1 end the SE/4 SE/4 of partial Section R
plus all of Section 10, Township 28 Korth,

All of partial Sect:.on 11 plus 1ot 4 and the
SvWi/4 S¥/4 of partial Section 12, Townehip 28
Eorth Range 13 iwst, comprisina 344 28 acres .,

Lots 1, 2 gnd 3, the SE/4 sw/ ané the s/2
 BE/4 of partial Section 12, Township 28 North,
Range 13 West, plus Iots 2, 3, 4 and 5, and the -
SE/4 SW/4 of partizl Section 7, Township 28
Korth, Renge 12 West, conpzising 364. 58 acres. _

ot 1 and the S/2 'S8E/4 of pax‘:tial Section 7
plus Iots 2, 3 and 4 and the S/2 §/2 of partizl
Section 8, Township 28 xorth Range 12 West,
couuprisinq 354,12 ucres ©

Int 1 of pa:tial Section 8 plus a1l of pnttial
Section 9 plus the BW/4 8W/4 of partial Section
10, Township 28 North, Range 12 West, caupa:ieing
346.21 acres. - , -

Iots 1, 2, 3 and 4, the SE/4 S¥/4 and the 6/2 SE/4 .
of p&rtial Segtion 10 plus Iots 3 and ‘4 and the
/2 SW/4 of partial Section 11, Township 28 North,
Range 12 West, comprising 366.46 acres.

Iots 1 and 2 &ng the 5/2 SE/4 of partial Section 11
plus Lots 2, 3 and 4, the S/Z 5K/4 and the SW/4 SBE/4
of partial Section 12 wownship 28 North, Renge 12
West, comprising 337.S8 acres.

Iot 1 and the SE/4 SE/4 of partial Section 12,
Township 28 North, Range 12 West, plus all of

|

o. .
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CASE No. :
Order No. R-1814

(113
(12)
(13)
(14)

(15)

(16)

2096

partial Bection 7, Township 28 North, Range 11
vest, comprising 335.02 acres. _

All of pertial Section & plus Lot 4 and the SW/4
sW/4 of partiel section 9, Township 28 Nerth, Range
11 viest, cmpri.sing 333.55 ‘acres.

Lots 1, 2 snd 3, the SB/4 sw/4 and the 8/2 SE/4
of partial Seetj.on S plus Lots 3 and 4 and the
6/2 8W/4 of partial Section 10, Township 28 North
Rnag'e u Wut. misng 328.45 acres.

Ints l &nd 2 and the §/2 SE/4 of partial section
10 plus Iots 2, 3 and 4, the §/2 SW/4 and the
8W/4 SE/4 of partial Section 11, Township 28
¥orth, Ranqe 11 west, ecuprs.sing 32.> 29 aer.es.

Iot 1 and the SE/4 SE/4 of partial Section 11
plus all of partial Section 12, Township 26
Noxrth, Range 1l West comprising 318.14 - acres.

I.ots l, 2 anqd 3, the EE/4 SW/4 end the S/2 SE/4

of partial Section €. plus Ieots 3 and 4 and the

5/2 SW/4 of partial Section ©, Township 28 North,
Renge 10 wWest, comprisinc 319.67 acres.

Iots 1 and 2 and the S/2 SE/4 of pnrtial secticn
9 plus lots 2, 3 and 4, the S/2 SW/4 and the

- SW/4 SB/A of pertial Section 10, Township 28 orth,

(17)

(18)

(19)
(20)

(21}

Range 10 West, comprising 322.8_8 acres.

wt 1 and the BE/4 BE/4 of partiai Bection 10
plus all of partial Section 11, Towmship 28 North,
Range 10 West, comprising 327 .29 nczes.

All af partial Section 12, Towaship 28 wWorth, ,
. Range 10 West, pius mts4and$of ‘pertiaml
. Seetion 7, Township 28 North, Range 9 West,
canpu:isiag 322,94 pcres. .

Lots 1, 2 and 3, the 8E/4 §¥/4 and the s/2 sE/4
of partial section 7 pius Lots 3 and 4 eand the
S/2 SW/4 of partial Sectiocn 8, Townghip 28 North,
Range 9 West, comprising 345.25 acres.

lots 1 and 2 &nd the 8/2 SE/4 of partial Section
8 plus Lots 2, 3 and 4, the £/2 6W/4 and the
sW/4 BE/4 of partial section 9, Towmship 28 North,
Range 9 West, comprising 340.52 acres.

Lot 1 and the SE/4 SE/4 of partial Section 9 and
all of partial Section 10, Township 28 North,
Range 9 West, comprising 338.40 ecres.

.

i
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ICASE Fo. 2086
lordar Ho. R-1814

(22)

(23)

(28

!!'

(26)
(27)

- (28)

(25}

All of partial Section 1l plus Lot 4 and the
8%/4 5%W/4 of partial Section 12, Township 28
North, Range 9 West, comprising 334.46 acres,

ots 1, 2 and 3, the SE/4 S5¥W/4 and the 8/2 SE/4
of partial Secticn 12, Township 28 North, Range

9 West, plus lots 4 and 5 and the SE/4 BW/4 of

partial Section 7, Township 28 North, Range 8

wWest, comprising 312.28 acres. -

Iots 1, 2 and 3 and the 8/2 SE/4 of pertial
section 7 plus XLots 3 and 4 and the 8/2 SW/4
of partizl Section 8, Townzhip 28 North Range
£ West, comprising 341.36 acres,

Lots 1 and 2 and the §/2 BE/4 of partisl
Section 8 plus Iots 2, 3 and ¢ and the 5/2 §W/4
of partial Bection 9, Fownship 28 North, Range
8 West, comprising 333.84 acres, '

Iot 1 snd the 8/2 SE/4 of partial Section ©
plus Lots 2, 3 and 4, the S5/2 SW/4 and the
SVi/4 BE/4 of partial Section 10, Township 28
North, Range 8 West, eonptisi.ng 335.11 acres.

Lot 1 and the 58/4 SE/4 of partial section 10
plus Iots 2, 3 and 4 and the S5/2 3/2 of partial
section 11, Fownship 28 North, Range 8 West,
comprising 331 76 acres .

Iot 1 of partial Section 11 plus all of partj.al
section 12, Township 28 North, Raaqe 8 West,
comprising 327 .87 acres.

all in San Juan Cmmty, New Mexico.

(xx)

That each of the above-qesczibeo noa-staudard gas

proration units shall be assigned an acreage factor for sllowable
purposes which shall be the ratio of the acreage in that unit to
;the acreage in a standard gas proration unit in the Basin~-Dakota
'Gas Pool.

'DONE at Santa Fe, New Kexico. on the day and year herein-
r,abave cnsxgnated

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIONW

%é-, "/Z 2 E; _e ,
JOHEN BURROUGGES, Cha n

A. L PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary .

et
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Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Elvis A.
a )
g \ .
— N . 3 -

- LI g . N ~ N B
2llowzble producticn of gas for Jume, 1973,
ated pools in Lea, Edéy, Roosevelt and Chaves

> A~
e L ) i :
onsideration of the-allowable production of gas from nine
rorated pools in San Juan, Ric Arriba, and $andoval Counties,
wXkw Mexico, for Jume, 1973. ) T

(Continued from the April 11, 1973 Exdminer Hearing)

oV Appllcarion of M. W. Staples for. an unorthodox o0il well location,
Eddy Countw, Xew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks’
authority to produce cil from his Vanderventer Well No. 2 located
1312 feet from the North lime and 1330 Zeet from the Fast line of
Section 20, Townshin i8 South, Range 28 Zast, Artesia Pool, Eédy
County, New exico. Sald well was drilled as an injection well at
said location pursuant to au*horl*v grantéd by Order No. R-32341.

CASE 4928: (Continued from the April 11, 1973, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Union 0il -Company of California for compulsory pooling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Aapllcant, in the above—styled ‘cause, seeks
an order pooling all mineral ‘inteérests in the Morrow formation under-
lyfng 'all of Section 11, Township 21 South Range 25 East, Catclaw
Draw-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to the
Atlantic Richfield 0il Company Pure-Federal Well No. 11 located “in

- Unit K of said Section 11, Applicant further seeks a proviSion for
the payment of proper costs to be borne by applicant for: such well
and the related well equipment, a provision for allocation of actual
operating costs, and the establishment of charges for supervisior of
such well andé the designation of zn operator thereof; and for such
other relief 25 proper. Alsc to be considered will be the risk
involved in drilling the subject well,

CASE 4932: (Continued from the April 11, 1273, Fxaniner Heaﬁing)

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a non-standard
proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seewks approval for a 340.94-acre non-~standard
gas proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 11, Township 21
South, Range 25 East, Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pcol, Eddy County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Pure Federal Well No. 1 leocated
in Unit K of said Section 11.
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i cASE 4959: Application of Tamarack Petroléum Company, Inc. for a unit agreement,
: - Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of the Bronco Wolfcamp Unit ‘Area, compr1sing 762 acres, more
or less, of fee landg ln Section 35, Township 12 South, and Section 2, Y - e
Township 13 South, both Range 38 East, Lea Couuty, New }ex1co. - T

CASE 4960: Application of Tamarack Petroleum Company, Inc. for a waterflood .
project, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in ‘the above—styled
cause, seeks authority to institute a wateérflood project by the
injection of water into the Wolfcamp formation through thriee wells
in its Bronco Wolfcamp Unit Area, Bronco-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico.~ ; P

iy

CASE 4961: ~ Application of Amoco Production.Company for down-hole;c mm
Lea County, New Mexico. Appllcant,vin the above-styled c:
authority to commingle production from the Bllnebry\and»b' a
Pools and the Tubb Gas Pool in the well-bore in its Southland Royalty
"A" Well No. 4 located in Unit X of Section 4, Township 21 South,
Range 37 nast Lea County, New Mexico.

“c

. CASE 4962: Application of Amoco Production Company for special poOl‘fules,

: . Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

: o seeks the promulgation .of special pool. rules for the Peterson- . ”
Pennsylvanian Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, including 2 provi- -
sion for classificaticn of oil wells avd gas wells, 160-acre spacing

for oil wells, 320-acre spacing for gas wells, and a 11m1t1ng gas-oil

ratio of 4,000 to one.

: CASE 4963: Appllcatlon oF Texaco Inc. for a Lnlt agreement Eddy County, New

i México. Applicant, in the above—styled ‘cause, seeks’ apprgval of the
North Benson Queen Unit Area comprising 1800 acres, more or less,
of Federal and State lands in Township 18 South, Range 30 :East,
Eddy County, New Mexico. ;

CASE 4964: Application of Texaco Inc. for a waterflood project, Eddy ' County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authorlty to
institute a wvaterflood project in its North Benson Queen Area, A
North Bensorni-Queen Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, by the inJection '
of water into the Queen formation. through 20 wells in sa1d unit

area.

QASE\4965: Applicaticn of Read & Stevens, Inc. for a dual completion, contraction
of vertical limits, creation of z unew pool and special” pooa rules,
Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the abOVt—styleq cause,
seeks the contraction of the vertical limits of the Buffalo Valley-
Pennsylivanian Pool, Chaves {ounty, New Mexico, to excludeithe producing
interval from 3543 feet to 3578 feet as found in its Langley Com Well :
No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 13, Township 15 South, Range 27
East, and to redesignate said pool as the Buffalo Valley Lower-
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, and for the creation of a new pool for the
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(Case 4965 continued tron page 2)

CASE_4966:
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-~ CASE 4968:

above-described producing interval to be designated Buffalc Valley
Upper-Pennsylvanian Sas Pool. Applicant also seeks the adoption of-
special rules for saisl provesed new pool similar to the pool. rules
for the presently existing pool; applicant further secks approval
for the dual compleiion of the above~described well to produce from
both of the aforesaid two pcols. '

Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order pooliung 411 mineral interests underlylng the N/Z of Section 36,
Township 12 South, Range 30 East, Chaves County, New Mexico, "to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled to the Queen formation in Unit B
of said Section 36, in the Soucheast Chaves Queen Gas Area. Also
to be consi dered will be the cost of drilling and complet1ng said
well and the allccation of such costs as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered is the
desigpation of applicant as operator of the well and a 200 percent
charge for risk involved in drilling saild well.

Application of John M. Etcheverry for dissolution of a standard pro-
ration unit and. the creation of two non-standard proratlon units; Lea
County, New Mexico. Appllcant, “in the above-styled cause, seeks the
dissolution of the standard 160-acre proration unit .comprising the
SW/4 of Section 29, Township 14 South, Range 34 East, West Tres
Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, dedicated to
the Mark Production Company Etcheverry Well No. 1 located in Unit L
of said Section 29, and the creation of two non-standard 80- ~acre
proration units, one comprising the N/2 and the other the S/2 of the
SW/4 of said Section 29; the first unit would be dedicated to the
aforesaid Etcheverry Well No. 1 and the second unit would be dedicated
to a well proposed to be drilled in Unit P of said Section 29.

pplication of Benjamin K. Horton for the amendment of Order No.
R~1814, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
. tause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-1814 to provide for the

'hou; dissolution of the 344.28-acre non-standard unit approved by para-

graph 4 of said order which unit comprises all of partial Section 11
plus Lot 4 and the SW/4 SW/4 of partial Section 12, Township 28 North,
Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New lexico. Appli-
cant proposes the creation of a 275.36-~acre non-standard unit com-
prising all of the aforesaid partial Section 1l only to be dedicated
to his Pederal Well No. 2 located 1190 feet from the Scuth line and
2210 feet from the East line of said Section 1l.

(Continued and Readvertised)
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CASE 4946:

Application of Union Texes Petroleum for epecial pool rules, Lea
County, XNew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
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~ Wednesday - May 00 1973 Docket No. 13-73

(Case 4946 continued from page 3)

the promulzaticn of special pool rules for the Crosby-Fusselman

Peol, Lea Ccunty, llew Mexico, including a provision for classifi-
cation cf oil wells and pas wells, 320-acre spacing for all wells, _
and a limiting gas~oil ratio of 5000 to one. (This case will be . b
continued to the May 23rd Examiner Hearing.)

CASE 4885: (6ontinued and Readvertised) ‘ - . oL

In the matter of the hearing called by the!Qil Conservation Commis-

sion on its own motion to permit John Lemley and Juanita Franks and ;
Aetna Casualty and Surety Company and all other interested parties’ - :
to ‘appear and show cause why the Lemley and Franks Greathouse Well
No. 1, located in Unit F of Section 10, “Township 23 North Range 1 -
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and :
abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program. o
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Form 9.59%
Al b

CONSERVATION DIVISION

; GEOLCGICAL SURVEY
R

PUBLIC LAND: ' Date. ...

Land office ..._Nou WCQ“__,_ I .. State ... ...

Serial No 0338680

: \’._'L‘ ‘_"’lk

WellNo. .2 Fedezal ~ ~  ~

Location ..

" Drilling approved ... __.__ Sept, 11 19.61 \Wellelevation .. _

Drilling commenced . ...__.-__Sept. 20 19 61 Total depth _

Drilling ceased ... Cet. 9 19 61
Conipleted for production _____

Abandonment approved _.._._.
Geologic Formations
Sur!ace Lowest tested Name

WELL STATUS

July 7, 1966

County .. . ___

Fied .. .. ...

Initial production .

Santa Fe

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

INDIVIDUAL WELL RECORD

6433 BB 6405 feet,.

Depths

UNITFD STApr. CONSERVATION COMM

_San Juan

Bagin-Dakota

L, 19 0l Gravity A, P, I~[‘3°

Tnitial R P._ i

Productive Horizons

.6266=6370°

1 e e

/N-H* Ps Mer.

Ref. No.

Subdivision .. SWksEk
1190 fect from south and 22 10_feet from east lines of section .

-5-9—2»5-—51;--7-.......-.-_A.“,.Efe‘ét s

290 1 MCPPD & 10 BOPD

- <

YEAR J\\ FeEi. !.\L\n.

i
96 | !‘ |
TTie54 }
1966 ) )

" Dalotia producer, mith the Gallup ¢
_tha Mo, 24, The ballu;s poodiced (firom

20D, and {3 now an ex)iauatoj prodicer and ‘has bum wlugged and &b:nd
£411 producdng. 'l‘be oyetotor yas Te

g3 of Hay 18, 1760, Dikota
T whaen the ielrvas o ﬂm”cmm*mﬁ”“‘
REMARKS . Geol. LODS- __ Pict, Cliffs ] E L
B Meaaverde __.1.000' -
MPt. Loo'wut U450 ° ‘
Hancoe 10430'_"_ "
. Gallup 53%°% v

-~

T T .

UL IDYIENw AT PRINTENZ CFICL tonagT

Po axly qusn Cxﬁude Pdrcx.asing No.! 2-11 Pederxal, ua‘ odginally
{itqd to &he Ce r.ral Totah (lnit a

' 3%

} ‘r

e,

bBll\l -

co (111 Co.

Gallup Pay 5710" E.L,

" Sanostec
Greenhorn 6155*

. Graneros
.Dakota

3800 ¢
(188 T

621" " .
_6265Y n T

Qe

4

SN e A0 bt o o




| ;E{ SERVAE
w APR 19 1973
F(‘:r;i'x‘x?,:"; _ UNITFD STATOW CONSES:;:T::SN EOCMMu L

T  DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

;o GEOLOGICAL SURVEY T.... 28N
 CONSERVATION DIVISION R 13W

A INDIVIDUAL 'WELL RECORD - e NGB
BEiIC LAKD: Date _duly 7,966 LS D —

Landofﬁ(.e Bew Mexico . State.... .. . New Mesmico .

Senal No. Q,@l‘;@” i County _______‘____"S_gpw.;lgan

’ T m."”—_m;“m'—"""""“'“';"""-*A--—-~-ii-- Meld . ... ... B“‘n.DOtha.-....__._.,,_,____ -
: : ROU R A o : .

. Operator . Dismct e ?I__t_‘_llit}htog____ ;....:.___' ______ ;-—_ ‘ QJ -

\’,—JLx [ A

" Well No. 2'“0“1 Subdivision SwhSER

’j,ocaiion ... 1190 feet from south and?2"1_9___!-;;95__fm._eesg...%1999..9.&999,@!9;‘3;.;____.. =

" Drilling approved ... Well elevation ..____'_2.9_25_.8.1.:-.;..‘_,,____m______ij‘e‘et

—:Drﬂling: commenced . . ___Sept. 20, 19._i§_l 'I‘ot‘al':de'pth _,.-_'__5_4.33_ .BB 6405 ._’._-.12_"feet¥, - 3

Drilling ceased . .Oet. 9 19 61 Initial production . 290 PFCI‘?D & 10 BOPD

Completed for production__Nove 9 19 .5} Gravity A P. L0437 ... -

Abandonment approved ... .., 19_ Taitial Ro P i
: Geologic Formations » . Productive Forizons D
Surface Lowest tested ' Name “Depths + - Conlents

Torrejon-Puerco  Dakota Dakota 62666370 - Ca® . ..

WELL STATUS | T -,y

;" YEeAR Jax. FES.

1961 o

i

_‘;(___Ioni:ly quau c;@ude P\{tchasina No. 1-11 Fedet:{l, \mi odglnauyloallu -
Dakota producer, with yne Gallup ¢ 1tt4d to ghe Cegtral Totah Pnit a
_the Fo, 24, The Gallup prodxiced ( rom pdrfs 5711-5713) with an IP of 397
30DD, and 1‘»9 row an exNavsted pu cer and han :been gluggeé and gbandofied
PR . - _._gs of Msy 18, 196§, Dikota dtill fxoducfng. The opejator yas Temrneco {‘11 Co.
: T van the well vas In the CeniraTTSm’IE T
TR ‘ Remapks . Ocol. Tops:  Pict, Cliffe 16 60t 8 l. ~_ Gallup Pay 5?10' E.L.
. Mesavarde - 2000* Senostec  5800' °

0
———t— e

-

...Pt, Lookout “'_‘3_15(."_""'?”" " Greenhown 615§

Hancoa- T 430" " Grageros | 6215' " .
“Gallup 5350t " Dpskota 6265' o

0. % ctaTana AT RRIRTINI Ceract 1 ok &“/&' %?gy/
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Form $-311
(May 1963)

UNITED STATES

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE® |.

' Form approved, . -
ud:etp uresu_No. 42—&(42!.

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 5?,:‘;“:,;:}‘"“}“’“' s

5. LIA!I DISIONA‘I‘IO'( AND .llub .0.

f_gdgm{ 2.1 m 0338690

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS -

(Do not use this form for profos:ﬂs to drlit or to d‘epen or plug dack to a dffferent reservolr.

8 F IHD!AN. ar,wmz OB TBIBE NAHB.

Use “APPLICATION FOR PERMIT--*' for such proposals.

1. g

(313 GAS . K

WELL _ WELL OTHER qulegos Canyon Unl .
2. NAME OF OPENHATOR 8 FARM o: LEASE Mu:

Benjamin K . Horton ‘W.H. Sloan

3.7 ADDRESS OF OPEBATOR T 9.> WELLNO, :
_,-_*_”_*_'405,0 iz N. E., ue, Neﬂ_Mg)_uco 87I08 2 Federal
$. LOCATION OF WELL (Rep(;rt Tocation ¢lv: 1rly and -c« dlncr with aby State requirements.® 10. rmw AND’ Poolu 0

See also space 17 belo
At surface

Fractional Sect. 11, T.28N., R.I3W., New Mexico P. Mer.
San Juan County,N .M, consisting of 275.36 acres ,

119" from South and 2210' for East lines of SW 1/4, SE I/4 of

Bosm?Dako

. ,11. [ WEC, T, K., M.,

sw 74, 3 172

14. PERMIT No.

15. ELEVATIONS (Show whether b, BT, ar, ete.)

5925 gl

X ‘NMPMu;

12,.coUNTY 0R nnss X

Sun Juun ‘

-18.

Chcck Appropriate Box To indicate Nature of Notice, Repor!, or Olbel' Dufc {

hO‘l‘lCﬂ OB‘ INTENTION TO.

TEST WATER SHGT-OFF- __)_( PULL OR ALTER CASING WATER SHOT-OFP"

FRACTURE TREAT MULTIPLE COMPLETE FRACTURE TRESTMENT

su:notmﬂ: uzpu

SHOOT 08 ACIOIZE ABANDON® . SHOOTING O ACIDIZING .
REPAIR ‘-\ELL“ x .. CHANGE PLA\{plot) (otﬁé,) o a8 :' i tEE 3
) ] : ore i Report’ results of multiple com] !etion on-, wen
(Other']'esf 3 DQkOl‘G Zones & ShUt OH: wat I’X : },‘ompletlonpgr Recompletion Report ar dpLog form.)r: %,
17. DESCRIBE I'ROTOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state all pertinent details, and sire tinent dates, including estimated date of slartin an,
- preposed work: -If well is directionally drilled, give subsuzface o 2 & !’

nent to this work.) *

Purﬁose,' upon U.5.G.S.and NM O & G'Comrﬁission'approvdl tqi;~

swab to kick off

zone ‘with packers, plugs, swab, _seal off wnfh Gel Block or ofher mferlal :
c. Recomplete, if necessary, with squeez job, reshnot and. fracture freat lf reqmred

ions and megsiired and true verucal depths to: aLl markers ud zones

A, C|ean up well after shut down in 1968, remove losr fool, remove and replace pacqu

et

:\2'4‘1

4

18. I bereby certity ti:at %e foregoing s true and correct
SIGNED -

Owner & Operatfor

TITLE

(This space for Fedezal or State office use) 4 ‘S
: 7

. £ L . !
APPROVED BY TITLE ‘DATE .= e v b
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: . A
F . .

.:“ﬁl-

‘

* Ay

*See Instructions on Reverse Side
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- - NEW MEXICO OI‘L‘CONSERVATION COMMISS E C E\ c-102
‘ : WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION/p A toedes C128
All distances must be lro; the outer boundsries of the Sed APR 1 9 1973
Operator. ) : Leasg ) L :3_\ i [We s
Unit Letter » Section Township Range County ~ Santa Fe
Fract. Sec. 11} 28 N. 13W. San Juan

Actual Feotege Location of Well: .
“90 . - fset from the Sonh line arid 22‘0 feet from the east line
Grou'nfi Level Elev. Producing Formation Pool. Dedlcated Acreage:
5925 ' Dakota Basin Dakota 275.36 Actes

“ 1. Out]ine the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat bélow.

2. lf more than one lea e is . edl ated ‘to the well outling e the owngershj ereof (b th as to wor
o F l is spacing unit consis ?"ﬁﬁ f)acrasz&os F ucers, Olnc. . ‘\'ﬁ“

Falls ?'"“&Z'A‘L °’z%’ 36 acres ¥ NM. 0338690, SW /4, SE /4, Fract. Sec. II, T.28N., R. W and 68,9
3. U more than one lease of different’ ownerslnp is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owriers been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc? Application is made to dedicate only my |/2 Sect.
(Fractional) of 275.36 acres to Gas Produchon from Federal 2-li

([} Yes [] No If answer is ‘“‘yes]’ type of consolidation Notapplicable
If4én’s_£wer is “no}’ list the ow s aj d tract tﬁ 1on§ Whlﬁl} have actua]ly been consohdated (Use reverse snde of
this form if necessary.) | own a echon

No allowable will be assxgned to the well until all interests have been consolidated {by communitization, umuzatxon, ’

fforced-poolmg, or otherwise) or unhl a'non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commls-
sion.

W‘

_CERTIFICATION

! hereby certify lhof the information con- -
tained hereln ls frue and comp!efo to the.

e AP el T 1Y
“penjamin K., rnorion

Name

Qwner & Opemfof

Pdésition

HORTON & WERNER, Attys.

Company

April |6 1973

Date

]
I
J
}
|
!
-t-
l
I
I
I
|
!
|
|
|
I
|
|
[Tttt T T
I
|
!
I
l

Property already surveyed

{ hereby c-crflfy that the well location
shown on this plot was plotied from fleld
nojes of actual surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, ond thet the same
Is trve and correct to the best of my
knowledge ond belief.

Date Surveyed

Reglstered Professional Engineer
and/or Land Surveyor

o e e e ]
|
|
|
|
!
|

H:H___W__H__ﬁ——;—:w‘ Certiffcate No.

[ 330 860 90 1320 1650 1980 2310 2640 2000 - 13500 1000 »Q [«]

Drre 4765

[ —
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\{l&ﬂOCO Amoco Production Company .S, raemer
’l‘@ ‘ : Security Life Building : Samoger oascten

Cenver, Co'orado 8020? H. T. Hunter
Assistant Omwisiz
Production Manzger

K. W. Bolt
Yesyeli Y4 5017 T. M. Curtis
AL L0, a73 : District Superintendents

Fite: ARR-282-WF

Benjamin K. lloricn

Attorney & Counsclor at Law

405 Ortiz, N. E.

Albuquerque, New Mcxico 87108

Dear Sir:

Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Well, SW/4, SE/4, Section 11-T28N-R13W,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Please refer to your letter of April 5, 1973, wherein you offered to p\il -
chase Amoco Productxon Company s interest in the Dakota formation, : :
Under the 68.92 acre lease comprising the southwest quarter and Lot

4 of Section 12-T28M-R13W. This }edse is a part of the 344,28 acres
dedicated to the above referenced Dakota gas well. Please be adv1sed
that Amoco does not wish to sell or otherwise assign our mterest .
under this lease. This particular tract of land is a part of the Gmlegos
Canyon Umt and it is in our best interest to retair: ownership thereof

At the request of Roy L. Cook who was agent for D. W. Falls, Incor-:
porated, the previous operator of this well, Amoco Production Co*npany
and the other Gallegos Canyon Unit Dakota participating area owners
approved permanent abandonment of this well. You have now acqulred the
interest of the {ormer operator and as stated in your letter of April 5;
you now wich to perform a remedial operation rather than abandon the

well. We do not agree that a workover of the Dakota formation will re-

sult in a commercial producer and as provided in Section 9 of the

operating provisions of the Operating Agreement for this well dated -

September 20, 1961, we elect not to join in this workover and wilil ‘

participate in the well when, and only when, you have recovered yom

costs as set forth in Section 9. ‘

Please submit for our approval 2 new Communitization Agreement to fref
place the one which dissolved of its own terms in 1970. Also, please
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April i6, 173

furnish us reports of all well operations perfermed in conjunction L
R - with your planned workover. As operator of the Gallegos Canyon Unit, ' o
ff; we are sending a copy of this letter to cach of the other Dakota Partici-
! pating Arca Owners soithey will be informed of our decision in this

rnatter. We are returning herewith your check No. 2161, dated April fo , g
: 5, 1973, in the amount of $26.06. ’ k '

Yours very truly,

CIB: pk
cc:  Gallegos Canyon.iU;mit Participating Area Owners
670 286, 287 =



RIP C. UNDERWOOD
P.O BOX 2588

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BULDING

AMARILLO. TEXAS

At W}P

“Mr. Benjamin K. Horton

Attorney ‘at Law
405 Ortiz, N. E.
Albudquerque, N. M. 87108

Dear Sir:

Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Well,
Sw/l SW/h Sec. 11-T28N-RI3W,
San Juan‘County, New Mexico

Reference is made to your letter of April 6, 1973 and
to Amoco Production Company s letter of April 1€, 1973, which
was addressed to you. .

For reasons which are set forth in Amoco's letter, | -
do not wish to sell or otherW|se assign my interest under
this-lease and 1 elect not to join in your proposed workover
and will parLIC|pate in the welb when ;" and only when wyou
have recovered your. costs as set forth in Section 9 oﬁ"thew
operating provisions of the QOperating Agreement for this well
dated September 20, 196t%.

I am returnlng herewith your check #2172 dated April 7,
1973, in the amount of- $20.00.

Yours very truly,

/(;7 (fdycf/é?zzaic' el

Rip C. Underwood e
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; Out :ecords reflect a producingvlndian Lease, dated“$-29—50;
- between Glin nos bah, et al, Lessor, and Glenn J, Smith, Lessee,

" Hexico.

: We Hill hold the check and other papers until Friday of . this ,

: the file, it appears the other papers are copies, so will only return the check.
Will keep the ‘papers for a period of approx. 30 days. If you want them returned,~
; plcase so advise, L g

" Thanks. B o

. R % e
[ G AP AS 0; 7 % -

s

“April 11, 1875

LR

1

lir. Peilja@in XK. Hovton b
Attorney at iL.av R
405 Ortizy 'Ne Y. o o ) n e “E
Albuquerque, ‘New Mexico §7108 ° . ST AT %

) . , , . . -3
Dear Hr. Hortnn: 4

" We have your April 7, 1973 letter with regatd to chetal 2-11 R <
Gas Well, USGS Lease Serfal /AM 0338690, located apptnx;macely ot v o3
5 miles South of” Farmington, N. M. and more specifically descri- - 5. &
bed as the #2 Tederal Well, SW SE Sec. 11-T28N-RL3W, San Juan ot
County, Rew Hexico, D W. Falls, Former Operator. p é
Havinp carefully searchied our records and plat ‘book, we are seo e _:1§ﬁ

~ unable ‘to determine ovneérship in the lands above described. I: - co o
. is, however, entirely possible that when our records were set: . . - .
" up several years ago, an interest could have been overlooked., ST e e 1

NN

covering 456.24 acres, more or less, desecribed as Lots 1 and 2 -~

and the 5/2° QE!& Section 9-28N-121, containing 136,24 gcres; u;r;
and:the NE/4 and the NW/4 Section 16-281~12%; each” contatninb :
160-2cres, more or less; or a total “of 456.24 acres,

This is the only lease interest we show in San Juan County, NeW~5

week. ‘If we do not hear from you by telephone by & p.m. of
that dat e, we will forward the check and papers to. yau.

s

Very truly yours, \
WOOD OIL GOMPANY -~ . ..

e ggﬁ

ooEed

L jooe

- Mrs. Ruth Horgan - ;..i . S ‘,f';ﬁ

423073 Lease Records : A 7;_'3

Dear 'Mir, Horton: o -~i?

. Sorry this did not have my following as stated above, It was necessa:y for me to :
. be away froa the office, and I just returned to werk this a.m., After reviewing | B

<k,

8 A 1 e Tt Sk R




BENJAMIN K. HORTON R ‘ . ’
Bensamn o Aprll 6 1973 ALBUQUERQUE ASSOCIATE

KaaL T. WERNER A

O

. . 7
LAW OFF1CES : /, v

SENJAMIN K. HORTON
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AY LAW
40S ORTIZ, N. E.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

TELEPHONES 268-1611 OR 288.0925%

QUINCY D. ADAMS

4

Mr. Deewall | . _ S ﬂUl/f/L ‘{:/Q Y,
Amerlco. Peﬂ:o}fl;m Compcny ‘of Texas /71_/[?/( Tmb jg/z@ /2\_’0

- ) L,&/p o ,(/Q M£4M4/
Gas We

U.S.Gf‘. ( Lease Serial # NM 0338690 z -
Located qp oximately 5 miles south of A

Re:

. M. and more specifically
ederal Well, Southwest

Dear Mr. D’eev&cl'l:
I have purchoséd this entire 275 acre lease for the above-—descnb ed Dakota gas
well from Murchlson Brothers in Dallas ond. also have acqurred Qultclcum Deeds’

~ from the operahng interest holders to this acreage that pmd $130, 000 to drill this

well in November of 1961, The United States Geological iSurvéy office and Pan
American’ (Amoco) are insisting that we abandon and plug}ims old dual producmg
well (Gallup and’ Dakota) that was shut down in‘late 1967 'due fo excessive water
from an unknown'source. | would like to acquire your interest so that | can
attempt fo do fhe remedial work involving an expenditure of $25,000 to $30,000
as recommended by our engineers and geologisis (see oﬂoched reports).

Before I can prdceed “however, the New Mexico Oil ohd’Gas Commission advises
me that | must recommunitize your adjoining 68.92 dcre lease so that the fotal

lease will again cover 344 acres, s this is the way they o%'ngmally established this
unit for’ produchon of one Ddkota gas well, the original cémmunmzohon agreement
dissolved of its own terms in 1970. (see U,5,G.S, Letter)

i Aoy sV £ B
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wr. Deewall S - 2- April 6, 1973

s

| also had Mr. Malcolm Kitchens of L & M Ventures, Inc,, Farmington, prepare
an abandonment and plugging cost estimate and safvage value breakdown which
is attached hereto and indicates a present net valuve of $655. Therefore, the
well has little if any value at this fime. 1 am asking for the assignment of your
interest in the 70 acre lease adjoining the 2-11 so that | might fry to repair and
produce the old well. Time is of the essence as | do not want the United States

- Geological Survey and Pan American to plug the well. | have obtained a new
one hole hond to cover any expenses and | “hereby agree to assume all- liabilities
and expenses, past and future, on the 2-I1.

If there is any further information that you require concerning this well, please let
me know. But | beg of you to let me know your decision immediately.

13 agreeable, please sign fhe affached assrgnmenf ‘and ‘return fo me in “the self—
addressed stamped envelope os soon as possible. - If you want me to pay you for
your share of this value of well salvage ($655.00), | will send you my check
immediately. |f you do not wish to assign your interest to me, ‘would you be
willing to participate in your share of the costs of the remedial work recommended.

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.

With kindest regards,

7
. ey
////' : rﬁ\i o

Ber'?’;'?min K. Horton:

HORTON & WERNER

BKH/bb
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LAW OFFICES i , !
N ; B ;
< 3 L
b i’ A ¥. J
BENJAMIN K. HORTON Y Ve
. - AT
ATTORHEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW §l :) ’\;
“ L \~.~l J/A/,'
405 ORTIZ, N. E. AN .
A ~y

ALBUQUERIUE, NEW MEXICO B7108

TELEPHONES 268-1811 OR 2538-0025

© . ALBUQUERQUE ASSOCIATE
QUINCY O. ADAMS

BanJAMIN K. HORTCMN

April 6, 1973

KARL T. WERNER

Me . L' M. Thompson 5
Production Department
American Petrofina Company of Texas ' : ‘
_ Post Office Box 2159 B . .
Dallas, Texas 75202

et o e

Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Weil - ;
U.S.G.S. Lease Serial # NM 0338690
Located approxnmafely 5 riles south of
Farmington, N\ M. and more specifically
described as §2 Federol Well Southwest ~
1/4, Southeast 1/4 sec. 11, T. 28 N.,

R. 13W., San Juan County, New Mexico
D. W. Falls - Former Operator

: Dedr Mr. Thompson:

1 have purchased this ephre 275 cxcre Iease for the above descnbed Dakotd | gos
well from Murchison Brothers in Dullos and also have acqu:red Quifclaim Deeds | -
from the operating mteresl‘ holders to this acreage that paid $130,000 to drill this
well in November of l96| The United States Geslogical Survey office and Pan
American (Amoco) are insisting that we abandon and plug this old dual producing
well (Gallup and Dakota) that was shut down in late 1967 due to excessive water
from an unknown source. | would like to acquire your interest so that | can
aftempt to do the remedial work mvolvmg an expenditure of $25,000 to $30, 000
as recommended by our ‘engineers and geologists (see uttached reports).

e S g el e v

Before | can proceed, however, the New Mexico Oil and Gos Commission advises me !
that | must recommunitize your adjoining 68.92 acre lease so that the total lease

will again cover 344 acres, as this is the way they originally established this unit

for production of one Dakota ges well, the original communitization agreement

dissolved of its own terms in 1970. (see U.S.G.S. letter)

e — —————————
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,n. Thompson -2~

April 6, 1973

"1 also had Mr. Malcolm Kitchens of L & M Ventures, lnc., Farmington, prepare
“an abandonment and plugging cost estimate and salvage value breakdown which

is attached herefo and indicates a present net value of $655, Therefore, the

iwell hos little if any value at this time. | am asking for the oss:gnmenf of your
gmterest in the 70 acre lease adjoining the 2-Il'so that | might try fo répair and
’produce the old well.

Time is of the essence as | do not want the United States
{Geological Survey cnd Pan American to plug the well. | have obtained a new

one hole bond to cover any expenses and-1 hereby agree to assume all liabilities
and expenses, past and future, on the 2-11.

lf fh‘ére_ is any further ir‘iformal'ién that you require concerning this well, please let
me know. Butl beg of you to let me know your decision immediately.

¥ lf dgreeable, plecse slgn ‘the ortached assrgnment ‘and retumn to me in fhe self-
“addréssed stamped ‘envelope as'son as possible. If you want me fo pay you for
:your share of this value of well salvage (5655.00), 1 will send you my check

immediately. If you do’ not wish to assign your interest to me, would you be
wul!mg to participate in your share of the costs of the remedial work recommended.

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.

Wl ﬂ; kindest regards,

s
; /"'/‘(/""/‘—'\
e

Ben[qmm K. Horton

: HORTON & WER!\‘:R

BKH/bb

Encs.
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“SKELLY OHL COMPANY

I*rrﬂ 12, 197.,

s

A,

Hr. Benjamin K. Horton
Horten & YWerner 1 N
407 Ortiz, M. E. ' 1 -
Albuqusrque, Mew Mexico 87108 ; -

g ~ Dear t.r. Horton. - ;
Your 'tetter, with attachrents datod April 7, 1973, s T :

addressed to tir. H. E. Aab, was sent to our Denver office to reply NS

to your réquest. . ‘

o Recent‘iy the* Gaﬂegos Canyo'z Umt area-was reviewed and

most of tie splinter units do not contain any Skelly acreage-and

ST its 'mterest therein is based upon- its participating interest in
PR the Ga'negos Canyon Unit as a whole.

e
-

Due to the scall inte“est owned by Skelly and the poss'ibﬂity : S
of fractional changes in participation, Skelly does not desire to sell N I
any interest that they might ovn. : . :

Skeny does not want to participate in the nemedial work :
on the 2-11. ‘ : : Y

v —}

Attached are the various attachrants originally enclosed
nuith your letter dated April 7, 1973.

o Wl e A

Yours vary tru]Z

Enclosures 4

fewe

- gt

ce: Hr.f Leland Franz P
Skelly 011 Company , :
anver, Colorado , f

PO —
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BeNnsaMIN K. HORTON

Karl T. Wernér

Mr, J R. Teel
Skelly O“
Post Ofﬁce Box 1650

Tulsa,; Oklohoma 74102

Re:

Dé;.r i\Ar

LAW OFFICLS

QF
BENJAMIN K HORTON
ATIORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW
465 ORTIZ, N. E.

ALBUQUERQUE, NE'V MEX[CO 87108

TELEPHOMES 268-1811 OR 263-C0z%

 April 7, 1973

Federal 2-It Gas Well ;
U.5.G.S. Lease Serial # NM 0338690
Located qpproxnmafely 5 mlles south of
Farmington, N. M. and more spemf'ca”y
described as #2 Federal Well Southwest
|/4 Southeast |/4 sec. Il T. 28 N.,

R. 13 W., San Juan County, New Mexico
D. W. Falls - Former Opeérator’

ALBUQUERQUE ASSOCIATE
QUINCY .D. ADAMS

| have purchased this entire 275 acte Iecsn for the above-described Dakota gas
well from Murchison Brothers in Dallas and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds
from the operating interest holders to this acreage that paid $130, 000 to drill this
The Umfed States Geological Survey office and Pan
Amencan (Amoco) dre insistinig that we abandon and plug this old dual producmg
well (ballup and Dakota) that was ;shut down in late 1967 due to excessive water
from dn unknown source. | would like to acquire your interest so that | can attempt
to do the remedial work involving dn expendlfure of $25,000 to $30,000 as vrecom-

well |n November of 196!

mended by our engineers and genlogists (see attached reports).

Beforeffl can proceed, however, fhé New Mexico Oil and Gas Commission advises
me " that | must recommunitize your adjoining 68.92 acre lease so that the total
lease will again cover 344 acres, as this is the way they originally established this

unit for production of one Dakota gos well,
d|$$0!ved of ifts own terms in 1970, (see U.S5.G.S., letter)

the original communitization agreement

A
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Ar. J. R, Teel -2~ April 7, 1973

I also had Mr. Malcolm Kitchens of L & M Ventures, Inc., Farmington, prepare
an abandonment and plugging cost estimate and salvage value breakdown which
is attached hereto and indicates a present net value of $655. Therefore, the
well has little if any value at this time. | am asking for the dssignment of your
interest in the 70 acre lease adjoining the 2-1l so that | might try to repair and
produce the old well. Time is of the essence as | do not want the United States
Geological Survey and Pan American to plug the well. ["have obtained a new
one hole bond to cover any expenses and | hereby agree to assume all hcb:hhes
and expenses, past and future, on the 2-11, S : :
If there is any furrher information’ fhot you require concerning this well “please -
let me know. But | beg of you to let me know your decision |mmed|afer.

if qgreecble , please signthe aftcched ossugnment and retum to e in the se!F—ad—
dressed stampéd envelope ‘as Soon.as possible. If you want'me to'pay you for your

share of this value of well salvagas ($655.00), | will send you my check immediately. -

[f you do not wish to assign your interest to me, would you be willing to participate

in your share of the costs of the remedial work recommended?

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.

Wikf/h kindest fegards ,

Ben|om|n K. Horton _ FEN R PSS T N RS

HORTON & WERNER

 BKH/bb
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1.. B, JEFFERS
MANASER OF PACDIITION SERYV-CES

Pacrirric Orrn. COMPANY,
1700 ONE MAIN PLACE
Darras, TEXAS 75250

March 13, 1973

INcC. fﬂ//

AREA CODE 214
741-5933

A Canyon Um.t Dakota Area.

Mr. Benjamin K. Horton
Attorney At Law
405 Ortiz Drive, N. E. e
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108 - ) -
Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Unit:
SW/4 SE/4 Sec. 11-T28N-RL3W
San Juan Co., New México '

Dear Mr . Hdrton: : : ) -

In reference to your letter of April 7, 1973 regarding reassignment
of ‘interest in above referenced well we are returning your check No. 2186
in the amount of $20.00 as well as the unexecuted assignment of oil and
gas 1nterest form.

The Gallegos Canyon Unit  Dakota Partlc;patlng Area owners hold -
20.018% interest in subject Dakota well as a result of 68.92 unit acres
committed to this Dakota gas unit. Texas Pacific's 0.416% interest in
subJect well was brought about by our 2,07867% interést in the Gallegos

By lett'er e September 29, 1972 Amoco Product on- Company, operator
of the Gallegos Canyon Unit, aav1sed that the’ Operator of "subject well,
Roy L. Cook (agent for D. W. Palls), requested abandonment of this Dakota
well, Texas Pacific as an interest owner in the’ Gallegos Unit concurred
with Amoco's recommendation for abandonment of this well,

- Since Amoco is operator of the Gallegos 'Canyon Unit and Texas Pacific -
is an interest owner in this 'unit, we are requesting that any trans-

actions regarding subject well be handled directly with Amoco.

Yours very truly,

LB:sp
Attachment

cc: Amoco Production Co.
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

b
{

|
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1 LAw oﬂ-‘acss
Lok .
ORTON & WERNER ,
_ Arrom.evs a COUNSELORS AT '-AW
& 405 ORTIZ. N.EI, » SO
ALOUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO eﬂoa_ c

TELEPHONES 268-31811 oR zca oszs"_'.

A . o N Sl et ALBUQU(HQUI ASSOC‘A': ‘

T grdarin Ko HORION - K S e, P ) : SE 3

i s S : . L. . L Cooe e i - Qumcv b ADAMS
Rafo, V. WERNER T S Do H o LR T -

Apm s, 1973

- ,Amoco Perucﬂon Company 3
Semlﬂty Life Buuldlnq
Denm, Colomdo 80202

. ,NMm3369o
Frachonal Sec ” [

; Aleo, > '4 ~rep"es ‘ffom almqsf a" ofyg‘ pacindrs jn:th
Sania Fe fenso, axcept ?ourselves, and aH these pmi%:dhldm




e LAW OFFICES
oF
N HORTON & WERNER
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

S 403 ORTHZ. N E.
- ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO 87108

BENJAMIN B, [INRTON

Kart T. Wenrner

Apell 8, 1973

Mf. H. 7. Hunter ,"

' Assistant Division Production Manager
Amoco Production Compaity

. Security Life Building

T - Denver, Colorado 80202

Re: Fe'doml 2411 Gos Well S
U.5.G.S. Leass Seriol # NM 0338690
Located approximotely 5 miles south of

_Formington, N. M. ond more specifically
described o8 #2 Federal Well, Southwest
{74, Southaase {/4sec. Il, T. 28 N,

R, 13 W., San Juon County, New Mexico
D. W. Falls - Farmer Operator

R R R ST S

Deor Mr. Humer-

TELEPHONES 268-1811 OR 268.09828 -

You will recall thut i wrote approximately iwo weexs age feq.:.-‘lag the purchoss
or assignment of your one half interest ins the 70 acres adjoining the abovmﬂﬂod
{ease ond Federal 2-11 weil. 1 also further discussed the matter with your two land.
man two wesks ago and they sald that they felt that since they wrote nquclﬂng
that this well be abandoned and plugged that they would racommend the assign-

: ‘ ment of Amoco's half Interest in this smoll odjoining lease thot we nced o -

W ‘ recommuitize with’ my 275 acra lecse, so thnt we con start mwofktng the 2—|l--\

1 will bs in Denver on Thmqy of this wesk, and i would Jike ic &3
if we can wrap up this deal. In the meantime, 1 also send you d report from L&M-
Ventures, Inc., Farmington (Malcoim Kitchens), outlining the costs of ubcndomnt
and plugging and alzo stating the salvags value of the existing equlpment. | :
offered to pay $750 for the assignment of this 70 acre lease to me which ls ectvally
far more thon the salvage volus. But unless | can acquire thess lntcnsb, ! can

ALBUQUIROUTX ASSOCIATZ
QUINCY D. Apans
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SZENIAN K, HHORTON
T ARL T. WIRNER
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LAW OFFICES
OF
HORTON & WERNER

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

405 ORTIZ. N.E.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

TELEPHONES 268-1811 OR 268.0825

" March 22, 1973

Dear Mr. Hunter'- _ _
I wish to advise you that 1 have acquired Qpitclazm Deeds fron all

‘or most of the operating interest holders that paid for the drilling-

of the above described well in 1952. The attached well abandannlnt

. authorization-and report and letter to Mr, Cook-dated March 6, 1978

L e Y

‘will give you information of the well that I am discussing herein.i

I am currently in the process of obtaining a new operator ]
agreement with Gas Producers, Incorporated, as I have a Cuit-

ALAUQUERQUE ASSOCIATE
QUINCY ©. ADAMS

7. . '
R
‘Mr. HT. Hunter % Yoo h e
Assistant Division Productxon Msnager if\ S
AMOCO Production company ot SR,
-Security Life Building -’ . S T
Denver, Colorado ¥
Re: File # GBM—297-WP R A
Federal 2-11 gas well, SW % SE % sec. ll, e e
- T.28 N., R, 13 Y., San Juan County, New Mexico A.g : ;4¢<
Lessor : Gas Producers Incorporated . ' e o ;
Previous operator: D,W.Falls and his agent Roy Cook SRR T

claim Deed from Mr., Falls and his assignees. I have advised the . o

United States Geological Survey in Farmington énd the New Mexico
0il Conservation Comrission in Santa Fe that it is my intent: to

. re-work this well and dttempt to put it back on production. Mr.©
Roy Cook, who prGViOUSIanSSiSted Mr, Falls in operating this well. "
'has given me copies of the various documents: necessary to. proceed

with the production of this well, I have advised the United
States Geological Survey that I do not wisn to abandon or plug .
this well in any way until I have purchascd the equipment and
attempted to re-work the well. As.I am taking over the well,
I will send you a new operating agreement shortly.
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be. HOLHMunter - 0 =2- mrch z. 197a 'f'i:;

In the mantine, however, X wish €6 proceed with the recoﬂrendaticmi P
made by the various geologists'and engineers' reports that ara czt"

- tached hereto, Iused tpon these recomunendations , the re-working .
and preoductdon of t.ue well might cost as nuch as $20,000 to. =%
$§30,000; but recaidless, I am willing to take this cramb:l_e and“pfo-
ceed. 'ﬁeneforb, I would greatly aupreciate it if you would zllow
me t:o buy out your apgrox:mate 20% of operating 1ntereat in: th:té', )

S Rl s T

: Cook advised ‘me yestarday that a ‘couple. of yeam, ago he
attempted toiobtain. your assignment of your- mtmat without : \¥
success, ‘As I own, orivwill own within the next féw days approx
‘imately 80% of the well, I believe that it yould ba much more
buneficial to: bo‘ch part:.es concerned if I acquired yOuz\ :l.nteres
clso. ’

If- you req.nat s I will be glad to fly to Donver to discuss the matter'
with you, oI would appreclate it if you would call mg long dis«.’
tdnce 80-that we can discuss the matter and effaqt &n assignment:
i 8t 811 possible. . I;will execufte any agreement that you wish teo
‘pregara holding you ‘free of any past, present, or futurc. gbligationg
“econdditions, or exXpenses connécted with the well and will post & ¢z
borid with, if. required; Yo _be:sure that you are ralicved of any:. -
future. résponadbility | in:conneotion with, the wells:.But in v:ﬁaﬁ
-ofthe prefsure by the! ‘United” Gtates, Gaological ‘Suevey. to -
sbandon and :plug the wedd; ‘dti 48 -nost> important that X- pmqed
‘timpediately and obtain’ your decision as quickly as psesible.
}ave 411 of .-thg»fﬁlea ralating to. tnﬁ welland will Psglac

‘:‘“

W
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LAW OFFICES
OF
HORTON & WERNER
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

40% ORTIZ, N.E.
ALBUQUEHQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

TELEPHONES 268-181t OR 269-0828

April 5, 1973

Mr. H T. Hunter . .
Assistant Dlvision Produ*uon Manager
Amoco Production Company

Security Life Building

Denvar, Colorado 80?02

Re: Federal 2-H Gas Well

U.$.G.S, Leuse Serial # NM 0338690

. Located approximataly 5 miles south of
Farmington, N. M. and more spacifically

described as #2 Federal Well, Southwest
1/4sac. i, T. 28 N., R. I13W., 5an
Juan County, New Mexico
D, W, Falls - Former Operafor

Deor Mr. Hunrer'

| have purchased this enhre 275 acro lease for the aboveodesmbed Dokofu gas
vrell from Murchison Srothers in Dalias and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds
from the operating Interest holdess to this acreage that patd $130,000 to drill this
well in Novamber of [98f. The United States Geological Survey office and Pan
American (Amoco) are insisting thai we chandon and plug this old dual producing
well (Gallup ond Dakota) that was shut down in fate 1967 dus to excessive water
from un unknown source. | would like fo acquire your interest so that | can ‘
aftempt to do tha remediel work involving an expenditure of $25,000 to $30,000
as recomnianded by cur engineers and gaclogists {ses attached reporis),

Bafora | con proceed, however, tho New Mexico Ofl and Gos Commission advises
me that | must recommunitize your adfoining 68.9Z acre lease so that the total
feaso will again cover 344 acres, os this is the way they originally established
this unit for producticn of one Dakota gos well, the original communitization
cgreement dissalved of i3 own terms in 1970, (sec U.5.G.S. letter)

ALBUJUERQUR ABSOCIATE
Quiney D, Apans

SRR N
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- addressed stamped snvalops as soon o3 possible, If you do not wish fo assign your.

_ As you originally owned 10% of thls }communl‘ﬂze"d‘ lease, ond wers ourexpenses

. essignmant as they seem to want out without further expense. Also, | have written ,
alf of your partners In this 68.92 acre lecsa requesting their assignments. R

Mr. H. T. Hunter s -2 April 5, 1973

I also had Mr. Malcolin Kitchens of L & M Ventures, Inc., F(:i'm!ngforij‘prépum
an abandonmant and plugging cost estimate and solvaya value breakdewn which
Is attached harato and Indicates 2 present nat volue of $555, - Therafore, the
well has 1tHe if any value at this time, | om asking fo the assignment of yeur
Interest in thzs 70 acre Yeasa adjolning the 2=l o that | mighs try o repaiy and
produce the old well, Timo I of tha 2ssonce as | do not viunt tha United States
Geologleal Susvey and Pan Americen to plug the weil. | have oblainsd « wew
one hole bond to cover any expenses ond | hoyaby ogmo fo assume oli ll‘cbllmes
qnd expanses, past and future, on tha 2-11, :

If thers is any fur i\er information fho? you raqulre concerning this well, plea!o ‘
let me know. But l'beg of you to let me know your decision. immediately, If - - - g
you want me to pay you for your share of this value of well salvage (5655 00),
i w!ll send you my check Immediately.

If agreeable, please sign the aﬂached assignment and retum ‘to me in the self-'

interest to me, would you be willing fo purﬂclpofe ln your share of the costs of
the remedial work recommended.” ’ v o

as were we, | will offor you $750.00 even though your share of the present value Is (
only $65.00, | have not had to pay any other Interest holder for their.deed or

Your cooperation and assistance In thls matter will be appreciated, SRR
With kindest regards,
Benjamin K. Hofton
HORTON & WERNER » o
BKH/bb - S
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: Ms. ary Roberts Berry ;
208 EBast Washington Street Uy '
Washington, Towa 5?333 » not
; Re: Federal 2-11 Gas w
L{.S G.8. Leusagcrlql 4’ 10338630
- Loczted approximately S miles south:
: . ot Farm*ngtrm, N. Iu. and more specific- N
i ally described as #2 Pederal Well, CoE
: Southwest 1/4, Sobtheast 1/4, sec. 11, R
. T, 28N., X, 13 W., San Juan County, New ’
i Mexino - D. VW, Falls - Former Uperator
Dear Ms, Rerry: ;
T have purchased this enfire 975 acre leisc for tha above-
[ _ sieseribad Dzkota gas well from Murchison Brjtners ‘in Dallas
o " and also have aco’:-red Qa;tc‘aim Deeds from.the operatlng .
. : interest holders to ms acreage that paid $180,000 to drill,
N this well. in Nov’nmaer 19f'1 The Unied States Geological
? : - Survey office and Pan “merican (Amoco) are insisting that we
: abandon and pluy this old dual producing well (Ga] 1lup 3nd
Lo Dakota) that wis shut Jdown ‘n late 18537 due to excessive water
i from an unknown source. © wnuld l:ike to acauire your interest
i s~ that I can attempt to ds the re edial worlk mvol\nng an -
: exnenditure oF $25, ﬁ“" £5 $39,000 as rzcommended by our engm—
. cers and geolagists (see atuached sapers).
Rafore i esrn procesd, however, the Mew Mexico 0il and Gas
Commission adviges me chit I st recommunitize your adjoining
£9.92 acre lease so that the tntel lease will sgaini cover 344
acres, as this s the way they originally establi shed this unit
for wroaducition o7 one lf@’:* 12s w2ll, the original communitization
arireenen® dissnlived Af irts wm terms j_n 1970, (9’39 11,5.6G.8, letter)
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I a139 h<d hv:’VJJcclm n’”rhen» nr I LB -50Q,.luo.,
prepare an d‘anuonman“ 1nd pLuq nq 0\3t oﬂ
' ?.h 197 Gfud@hﬁd

r( f‘
t'-jm.:, ‘
("1- 76 auye’ Teggef; shiek
: ;-;;ﬁ;~ y;\‘uA,.;,LL,

not wa nt the. Uniteq States G4
bia

" Fa )*m inglon,
‘ang uJIVa(e wvalue: brr<<d*wﬁ

d*c:fpc a nr=°¢rt

L ES qf the essence'as I d
Survgy
= nem bne

COOperat1on and asszbtanceﬂwn thls
1atea v .

“Benjamin K. Heston
~ HORTON & WERNER =
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I alsy hc'd I‘lr." xéajcc L }d"(‘hem of t. ( l. Ve n“ ‘%ce lng..,
Parmmq"m\ “‘prepire an dkandonmon and pJ.u 'liq F'\?t: Pot’
and Alvarc vulue bres

d“C“'r-V‘ 5E ')Y‘ ssenti et x\”f

T wn T Es 7.,
oy ognlue gt t'oJ»)
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Vagre Teas
NEPR ] ...,KV,f,\ N
PR el \rlllc

s af; “hc esqencn as I do’ not qut the, United Qtates Qéﬁ%ogiC'l
Ine adde

“‘SurOey drd-Pan Ameﬂlﬂan to. plug the well’ 3Lh3’gudb

tew’ One ‘hold  bond to covqr any eXpens; §-8fid T éreby
asSume all 11ab11iti €s and expenses

P. .

An g ‘“elF-aderSSed stamped’ envelope a
£ 900 “wint. me - to pay you;for your’: sha e
alvage'($655 60), I S AR

Qb Fper il

medds,

ooperatlon ard aqs'
éiat'

“Benjamin K. Horton

: HORTON & WERNER

BXH /mre
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v, B. I. Rydin
. O, Box 88372 ; ‘
Chi caca. IllanLS 60 20 I

Y M

Re: " ?ederal 2 11 Gas el
L.S.C.8, Lease Serial ! NM 0238590
Located approximstely 3 miles south of
‘Farmington, N.M. and more specifically
described as #2 Federal Well, Southwest

1/4, Southeast 1/4 sec. 11, T. 28 N,, S

->Ro 18 W, San Juan County, ‘MNew Mexico
: ‘D, W, Falls - Former Operator

Dear Mr. Rydin:

1 have Qurchased thls ontlre 275 _acre lease for. the above~.“

"déscribed Dakota gas well from Murchison Brothers 4n- Dallas

and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds from. the operating
interest holders to this acrezge that paid $130,000 to drill
this well in November of 19581, The United StatesAGeolog¢ca1

Survey office and Pan Bmerican (Amoco) are insisting that we

“abandon and plug this o1d dual producing well (Gallup and
"Dekota) that was shut down in late 1967 due’ to excessive

water from an unknown source. I would like to acquire your
interest so that I csan attempt to do the remedial work in-
volving an expenditure of $25,000 to $30,00C as recommended
by our engineers and geologist (see attached reports

Before I . can proceed; however, the New Mexico 0Oil and Gas

Commission advises me that I nwst recommunitize your adjoining

68,92 acre lease so that the total lesse will again cover 344

abres, as this is the way they originslly establ1shed this wunit
for production of one D-kota gas well, the original communitiza-
tion agreement dissolved of its owm terms in 1970. (see U.S8.G,S,

letter)
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,Your cooneratlon and assistance in rh1q nnrr v will be.
apprec:ated B

YWith kindes:t regards, ' : . o i

‘States Geological Survny and Pan Amerlcan ‘to plug the well.:

also ! My, Miriecolm Mitchens of L & % Ventures, Ine.,
Fipminctsn, seepare an abendonrent and pluoging cost estﬁnat,'
and salvone valus breakdown which iz dttacneq heveto and in-
Voutod nyrrent ney ”al‘; o $555. Therafore. the well -
. Looany wAalue sn LRl I sm asking for the
assignment oif yOur 1xw-ve°" in- the 70 acre lease adjnining «+ . ¢
the 2-11 so vhst X mighn try o repair and produce the-old .
well. Time is o! the essence as I do notuwantithe. Unatada,_hu o

I have obtained & new one hold -bond to ‘Cover any expénses ,
and I heveby agree to assume all 11ab111t3es and expen°es, s
past and future. on the 2-11. B T Dt

If there:is any further information thst’ you require concem ing :
this well, please let me know. But I beg of you to let me know ~
vouy decision 1mmednaeely : S
If agreeable, please sign the attached 3531gnment and return to
i in“the self-addreSsed envelope as soon as possible.If you. - |
want me to pay you: for- your share of thls value. of - well salvage
($655. OP), T oill send you-my check immediat®ly.
wish to assign your interest . to me, would you be willing to -
participate in your shire o7 the costs of the remedial work
recommended. : B oA R g

G <

Benjamin K. Horton
HORTON & WERNER

BKH/mre
Encs.
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‘My Commissjon Expires: ¢ :.-

Anpil &, 1973

Mr. B, Ci Pegyg ; K : SRR
P. O, Box /5067 » : " :
Chidsgo, I3linois 65065

Re : Pederal 2-1) Gas Wel

1,5.G.S, Lease Serial {f MW 935869¢C
Iccated approximately 5 miles south
of-Farnington, N.M, and more snecific-
211y described as #2 Federal Well,
Southwesi: 1/4, Sourheast 1/4, sed, 11,

T/ 28 H., X, 13 W., San Juan County - :
New Mexico. D, W. Falls - Former Operator

Dzar Hv. Tegy

“1 hawve. pl‘iréhqsed this entire 275 acre 16ase Tor the dbove-
desciited gas well from Murchison Brothers in D 1las and
have acquired Quiteclaim Dzeds from the operating interest
holders o this screage that paid $130,005 to drilld this
well in Nevember of 1951, Tne United States Seological

Survey ofiice and Pon American \hmDCO) are; insisting that

-we abardon and plug this old dual prodaning well (Gallup

and Dikova) that w3s shut down in late 1967 due to excess-
ive water from an unknown source. I would iike to acquire
your interest so that . can attempt to do the remedial work
mvolvmg an expenditure af $25,000 to $30,000 as recommendéd
by our sngineers and genlagists (see atrached Loports)

Before 1 can procecd, howsver, the New Mexico 01l and Gas

-

Commission advises me that I must recomwunitize your adjsining

58,52 acre lease so that *‘he toral lesse will 2gsin cover 344
seres, 3as this is the way thev originally cstadlished this
enit Ior production of sne Dakot: gas well, the original
conenunitization agreesent dissolved of its wwm terms in 19710,
soe U.8.6.8, ketter)
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i I alsoe had Mr. Maleola Kitchens of L & M YVenincos, Tpa, .
Tarmington, wprep:re an alandonment and plugging cost astimate . ~ o
and g3lvage voalve breakdeem whici 1s attached hereto and 'n- ‘ R
§ digates a4 presont net wvaiue of §6535, ‘frerefnre; the wall s N el
H Yitiue T r:':;y valun at: Frﬂ"‘ Fime, 1 anasiiipg Tor the sgadion-
i a7 jouw dnteresh ’\5 7 170 ipnens —u‘}'”ﬁ"rn‘-'f Ry B LY
thet T mic, nt. try t'~ recair snd vrroduce the old 'well, Time A “
is of the essence as T do not-want the. Umted States Geolocucal S S
Survey and Pan ‘mericah to plig the well. Ivhabe obtaimed a - ... :
new one hold bond to caver any cxpenses and I hereby agree to - i
sssume all liabilitiss and expenses, past and future,ioh the 2-11. g&
¥ < TE -
¢ . - RPN P T - - - 5
If there-is:any further information that you requive: concernmg Lo "
"this well, please let me know, But I berr of you to let.me know =~ 7 ..
your dec:Ls: on 1mm=>ciwately. : R ;
{ agreeable, please sign the attached assignment and return to o =®
me in the self-addressed stamped envelope.as 8oon as possible. . e
: A If you want me to pay you.for your share ofthis value of well L3
Lol salvage ($65.>.'JO), I will send youz ‘my check immediately. If B
.you do not wish to assign youriinterest' to me, wonld you be ; e
R " willing to participate in your share of the costs of the
[ renec‘lal 2ork recommended.
£ _ Your cooperationiand assistance in this matter 'will e’ : =0 . g
Ve ano*ecwated. )
With: L:mdest rewards , SR
. ‘ H
. Benjawin K, Horion
"HORIGN & WERMER :
. BKH/mre ' ‘ T
Encs : )
!
- :‘%
: T
X
G
‘ ‘ - »id
» ; 3
! T
, 4
e H : :
s - . _; B e e . i S b



h.‘ ;‘;.‘ . . "‘_ - ’ i,”

Aprid £ 1973

wes e B O ol T2
. S et P

Ms. Elma R, Jones
" % R, H. Klirger -
©P, -0, Box 174
Stor'l\ton Calﬁﬂrma _C,?.
Re: Pederal*z ll Gas Well = . g
U.S.6,S, Lease Senial M $33363:
. .Located ‘ép‘p‘r‘oyi ately 5 wiles sourh
. of Farmington, N.lM. 3nd mi0re specif-
- dcally aescnbﬂo 45 2 Pederal Well,
. Southwest: 1/4, Southeast 1/4 sec. 1]
o T.28°N,, R, 13 9., San Juan County,
" New Mexico D. W. Falls - Former Operator -

Dear Hs. Jones

vdescrlbed D kota gas well Trom urcnlson Bro h"rs m Dallas
and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds from the opcrau.inc ;
nterest holders ©o this acreage that paid $130;000 to drill
this well in November of 1961. The United Qtates Geolqg:cal
‘Burvey office and Pan 'merican (Amoco) ave insisting th
abandon and pluyg this 0ld dusl producing well (Gallup andk
akote ) that was shut down in late 1967 due to excessive® water
I oft-an unknym source, I would like to dacquire your- 1nter'nst
*’So tht 7 can attempt to & the rex rediel work involving an:
xpend**nm n? $25,000 to $370,000 as recommended by fam:{5 ngin
eei:s anc’ qeologists (see a“t‘-vchcr’ nnpers) :

,Before I can proceed, however, the New n‘-!ekico' 0il and Gas ~ (.-
,Comm:ssion, savises me tha. L musc recommunitize your adjoining °°
68, 92 oére lease s that the tohel lease will &qawn cover; 344
‘s the wsy rhe, ¢riginally c¢stablished thisfunit
cne NoYoha 1, “he originsl cmmunit*z%
itg aum taoma in 1970, (see U8 8., G S
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Cancanb e

s

: ] Lzrcncns of

; ! aren_ o G er iom’exi‘
an’ caloaure salue byeollwn whinh

inticates 3 prasent nat ”o1uy.n
has little if anyg valus gt thi o
acewrnwnﬁ*vof yaoy ipterest in tbo 70 acre ,ease 3dwonn1ng
the 11 so Chdt I m;g“b trv £ repnlr 1rd produce - the. 013,
Weli.
States: Geo]oglcal S ey
have! obtained & nzw one nol b
hﬂleby agree to assume all
fntur on the 2-11,

on
ahi

j
31

ities ands cwronaes:

If_agreeable, plegse. sjan the artached assi cnmeot ard

.me in the qplF—addressed stamped envalode 45 SOGR as )OSSlHl

yoll want me to pay you for your share of this vilue o
salv%ge (SGSS 00),_1 will send yvou mv check *mmed1ately

Ciedn

;sh to 6551gn your interest bo me , would ‘vou b
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e _Mr. Rip C. Underwond

Sox 2588 . e e
. " First National Bank. Bv11d1nq . LT S e

T Amarillo, Texas 729101 o

aon Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Well

5 ' 0.S.G.S Lease Serial # NM 0338690

s Locatedapproximately 5 miles south s

i of. Farmington, N.M. and more _ [

e * speecifically described as #2 Federal e e

£ Well, Southwest 1/4, Southeast 1/4, . S

T ‘ ~ see. 11, T. 28 N,, R, 13 W., San Juan T

Y : County, New Mexico D.W. Falls - Former Operator

-'Dear Mr. Uneerwojd

i .

: I have 0ucchased h1< entlre 275 agre lease AT ths . -hover .
: described Dakotz aas well from Murchison Brothers in Dallas

e and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds from the operating

<. interest holders to this acreage that paid $130,C00 to drill

<o this well in November of 1351. The United States Geological

e Survey cifice and Pan American (Amdco) are insisting that ‘we

% abandon and plug this old dual producing well (Gallup and - .
L " Dazkota) that was shut down in late 1967 due to excessive water
£ from an unknown source. I would like to acquire youslnterest -
5 “sotde t I can attewpt to do the remedial work, dnvolving :an.-

= expenditure of $25,000 to $3C,Q00 as recommended by our en-

$1 gineers and geologists (see Attached letters).

?f e " Before I can proceed, however, the New Mexico 0il and GJS ,

o ’ COmni;siOﬁ advises me that I must réecommunitize your adjoinlng
T .92 acre lease so that the total lease will again cover 344
e - aCres, as this is the way they originally é:tablished this unit
i for production of one Dikota oas wcll the original communltizan
v tinn ecreement dissn ve?! of its own terms in 1970, (see U,S.G.S.
= letter)
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4o not wish to assign your interest to me, would you be w1171ng:

B

B G e R e

el divlergnsld -2~ : April 5 1273 . s
H

; Py Maldoaln Xitchens ot L& E Yentures. Tnc., %

an wosndonmen: apd wlujying cost estinate |

Sraakdown ohiion iz ogntached hecelo and Lo

Lomet calue o $655. Thereisva, the well. .«

/aina i § i Tz asking {or the ©os

Triitoragt oo legsse deo nln"" tha

oroduee hie 0id well.,
do not went tho linited:States o
; fmerican UO plug the well. I have -:

“a new one hold bond > cover any expenses and ‘I nereby'
agree t3 dssume 311 1iabilities and expenses, past and {uture,
on the 7-11,

7

I{ there is any further information that you require concernlng
this well, please 1ét me know... But I beg: of. you to-let me kndw
gouy 6ec1310n 1mmed16tnly .

If agreeable, please sign “the attached a431gnmen an‘ retuLn
ta me in the self 3ddresscd stemped envelope as soon as possznl@
If you want me to pay you for your share of this value of well

salvage ($655.00), I will send you my check inmediately.. If ysu

to. partlcnpate in VuUP share of the costs. of tho remedlal work
recommanded.” ; :

Your coc eration and assistance in this martcr will ba ap precJauq

“With Kindest Regards, ¥
‘Bénjamin K. Horton : i o E S
HORTON & WERNER ’ !
BKH/mre . 2
Ercs, ‘ :
B
{
N ,%Ugi
Co
f




FENJAMIN K. HORTON

KARL T. \WWERN:R

LAW OFFiCES
P - or .
HORTON & WERNER

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELORS AT LAW

403 ORTIZ. N E.

ALBUGUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108 " -

. TELEPHCNES 268-1611 OR 268-09528

Mot 5, 1973

Mr. Deavali

Lard Dapartment

Arazrican Fetrofina Company of Texos
Post Offics Box 2159

Nallas, Texas /520.2

Re:

Federal 2-11 Gas We!l Ce
U.S.G.S. Lease Serial # NM 0338690
Located approximotely S miles south of
Formington, N, M. and more specifically
described os *2 Federal Well, Southwast
i/4, Southeast 1/4sac. 11, T. 28 N,,

Q. 13 W., San Juan County, New Mexico
. W. Fails ~ Former Operator

Dear Mr, Deewali

I have purchased this entira 275 acre leass for the above-described Dakofo gas
well from Murchison Brothers In Dallas and also have acquired Quitclaim’ Doeds
from the operating interest holders to this acreage that paid $130,000 to drill this
The United States Geological Survey office and Pan
Arserlcan {Amoco) are irsisting that we cbandon and plug this old dual producing
well (Gollup and Dakota) that was shut down in lcte 1967 due to excessive water
fre:n an unknewn source, | would like to acquire your interest so that | can
atiampt to do the remedlal work involving an axpenditure of $25, 000 to $30,000

well in Novamber of 1941,

EUE

QUINCY D. ACMS

as recommended by our engineers and geslogists (sea attached reports),

‘Before ! can proceed, howsver, ths New Mexico Oll and Gas Commlission advises
me thot | must recommunitize your adjoining 68.92 acre lease so that the total
fease will again cover 344 acres, os this is the way thoy cngmully established this
unit for production of one Dakota gas well, the original communitization agreemant
dissoived of its own terms in 1970, (sse U.S.G.5.

Lotiar)

ALBUQULRCUR ABSOZIATE
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«Your cooperation and assssfunce in this matter wiil be'oPpracIoted; JE

- With kindast regards,

: B°nicmin K. Horton L o S
: HORTO'\I & WERNER R S S L e

‘ -2~ Al B 19
e, Do8wEH 2 - Aprih 6, 197

[ also had Mr. Malcolm Kiichens of L & M Vanhnes Inc., Formingttn p"r)r)(:ro
+n abandonment and olugging cost estimate and sa!wma value brsakdewn vhich
is attachad berato and indicates q prassnt net value of 3654, Theretore, tha -
well has little if any value ot this time. | am asking fori the assignment of your

interest in 1o 70 acre Yeass r*d;oimng the 2-1i go that | might. try to repc.!r and’

nrvdum th= old well. Tims ls of the essence as 1 do not wani the Unlted Siatos
2t fmv?wl Sorray ond Pon Anerican ta olug the well. 1 havs obtalned ¢ now

one fole boad ra cover uny expenses and | hereby agroe to ossume aH llobiliﬂu

and expenses, past and futurs, on the 2-il, .

iy

If there Is any further lnformahon ‘thot you require concomlng thu weﬂ, plagse [ct
me know. But l beg of you to lat me know your declsion Immedlafely.

If agreeable, plecse sign the attached assignment ond retum ro mo In th;v solf-
addressed stamped envelope as soon as poisible, “1f you want me Q poi you for -
your share of this value of well salvage (3655, 00), 1 witl send you my check
immediately, If you do not wish to assign your Interest to me, would you be

willing to participate ir your share of the costs of the remedial work racommondcd.

BKH/bb
Encs .
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LAW OFrFicES
or
HORTON & WERNER :
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW ~ ~ . . | . i
403 ORTIZ. N.E. ' o . _
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108 . o i . "
TELEPHONES 266-1851 OR 268.0878 L g '

BENJAM. 1 K. HORTON
FARL T, ‘WERNER -

ALBUIUIEROUS ASSOTIATE
QUINGY D. Apans

SRS

sorll &, 1973

Mr. P. R. Wats, Jr. . | Ea
Aztox Oil & Gc:s Comoany ' .
2000 First Natlonal Bonk Building R
Dallas, Texas 75202 - i

Re:  Federal 2-1l Gas Well . o
131.5.G.S, Lease Sorial # NM osqawo PR
Located approx:mafely 5 milas south of” RN
Farmington; N. M. and more specifically o A :

~described as #2 Feuerai Vell, Southwast, . J e

I,4 Southeest I/4 sec. 31, T. 28 N,, ~ ~ I S

. 13W., San Juon County, New Mexico o
D. N, Falts ~ Former Operator ‘

Dear Mr. Wbﬂs: ,

| havs purchased thls entire 27J acre leose for the ubove—descnbed Dakota gus
well from Murchison Brothers In Dallas ‘and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds
from the operating interest holders to this acreage that paid $130,000 to drilt thls
wal! in November of 19561, The United States Geologlcal Survey office and Pan
Amarican {Amoco) are insisting that we abandon and plug this old dual producing
wall (Galfup ond Dckota) that was shut down in late 1967 due to excessive water
from an unknown source. 1 would like to acquire your interest so that | can attempt
to do the remedial viork involving an expendlture of $25,000 to $30,000 os recom~

z.

mended by our eng!neob and geslogisis (sse aitachad reports). B

P AR

RO HNS

Bafore | can proceed, however, the New Mexico Oif and Gas Commission advises
me thai | must recommunitize your odjolning 68.92 acre lease so that the total
leass will again cover 344 acres, cs this Is the way they originally established this
unit for production of one Dakota gss well, the onginu! communitization agresment
dissclved of its own terms In 1970, (see U.° LGS, letter)

[P
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Mr. P, R, Woth, Jr. - - =2 L apig, 1972,

! also had Mr. Malco!m Kitchens of I. & i Ventures, Inc., Formingion, p«afnre

v abandenment and plugging cost estimate and salvags value breakdown whic h,
is attached hereto and indicates « praaem ret value of $655. Therelure, tha
vialt hes Hitte ¢ f any valug af this time . | om asking for 12 csifoament of v-':r
interast in tha 70 ucrn foose o 'imn!r" the 2= 30 that ¥ might try to repaiv o
craduca ths old weli. Time is of tho assence os | do not want the United States
Geologlcol Survey and Pon Americon to plug the well. ‘| have obtulnsd a new .

one hole bond o cover any experises and 1 hereby agres to assume all Ik:blliﬂei E

and expenses, past ond fufure, on the 21},

If there is any fyrther information that you require conceming this well, plm B

let me know. But’l beg of you to let me know your decision Immed!ately. =
if cgreeoble, pleose sxgn the oﬂached essugnmenf and retum to me in ﬂ~e self-
addressed stamped envelope as soon‘as possible. If you want me to pay you for
your share of this value of well salvage ($655.00), | will send you my check
immediately. 1f you do not wish to assign your Interest to me, would you'be

willing to participate in your share of the cosh of the remedlal worP recommm;dod.

Your cooperot!on and ossssfom‘:e in this matter will be appreclated.

With kindest regards,

Banjamin K. Horton
HORTON & WERNER ‘ -

BKH/bb
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HORTON & WERNER : ' ' A X
A'ITORNEYS & CCUNSELORS AT LAW ) i .

405 oRTIZ. R.E. Lo ) SR
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108 St e : L

] _ .| TELEPHONES 268.19i1 OR 260.0828 B R ; :
BENJAMIN K. HORTON St Co o g - T C T AI.DJW[RWI mm’l

QUINC'I [~ A .\m

KARL T, Werpgr @~ - 0 T T P R
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e Apil 7, 1973

Mr: Clen F. Feathesstone TR R S
- Roswell Petroleum Buil dmg o I S Bt
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 ) Co W T

W e s

Re:  Federal 2- Gos "Jeil ;
© U.5.G.5. Lease Serial # NM 0338690

Located approximately § m:les south of -
Farmington, N. M. and more spemﬂcally

“described as 2 Federal Well Southwest
{/4, Southeast |/4sec. 1}, T. 28 N.,

R. 13 W., San Juan’ Counfy, New Mexico
D. W Folls ~ Former Operator

‘ Dnor Me. Featherstone-

! hqve purchased this entire 275 ccre lease for thas o‘oove-deseribed Dakoro gos
well from Murchison Brothers in Dallos and also have acquired Quitélaim Deeds
fmm the operating interest hoiders to this acreage that paid $130,000 to dreill this 15 .~
~weall in November of 1961, The Unifed States Gaological Survey office and Pan
Awerican (Amoco) are insisting fhur ve abandon and plug this old dual produc!ng
well (Gallup and Dakota) that was shut down In late 1967 due to excesswe water

from an unknovin source, 1 would hke to acquire your interest'so thatf con ) SR
ottemnt to do the remedial work m"olving an expendlture of $25,000 to $30, A
as racommended by our engincers an geoloaists (see atiached reports). R

Rafora | can proceed, hov. 2ver, rhe New Moxico Q1! and Gus Commrss:on adwm B
ma that | must recommonitize your qd;oming 68.92 acre leose so that the total

{ease will ayain cover 244 acres, as this Is the way they originally sstablished this
unit for production of one Dakota gas well, the original communitization agreement .
dissolvad of its own terms in 1970, (see U,5,G.S, letter)

T
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" mMr. Olen F, Featherstone

“your share of this value of well salvage ($655.00), i will send you my check -

* BKH/bb

Aprll7, 1993

| clso hod Me. Mclcolm thhom of LA M Ventum. Incs, Fermlngh.\, preporq

- an obandonment and plugging cost estimate and salvage valus braakdewn vhich . o

s attachad hereto and indicates a present net value of $655. Therefore, -the
well hos Hittle if any. valug at.this time.. | am csklng for the assignment of your -
interest in the 70 acre [eass adjoining the 2-11"so that T'niighi try to repdirond: .
produce tha old Well. - Tira is of the cssence as |.do not wont the United Statay
Czologicsl Sucvey und Pan Amarican to plug e weli. | kave obtained o raw

one hole bond to caver any exporses and § herehy agree to cssuins ot Hobiittios

ond expenses, past and ﬁnum on ths 2-ll.

if thero is any further information thot you require concemlng this well, plecse
let me know. Bu? I bag of you to let me know your daclsion imriediately,

N3 gwi
SE

if ogreecble, plecse sign the attached cmignment and retum to me tn the self--
addressed stomped envelope as soon as possible. If you want.-me fo pay you for -

immediately. If you do not wish to assign your interest to me, would you be
willing to parhclpare In your shara of the cosfs of fhe remodla! work recommanded .

Your cooperaﬂoh‘vand assmance in this matter will be opprecmfed.

p T N N o o 5:}";'; . h‘&" I
Wfﬂfs:klndeﬂ regards, : RIESE AR

‘ « Horton . ‘ _ ot
HOMON&WRNH~, il e nal L s
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! ) LAW oFrices o o -
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: ‘ HORTON & WERNER . SRR SRR
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW P
. 408 ORTIZ. N.E.
ALBUQUERCUE, NEW MEXICO 87100
TELEP-HONES 268-1911 OR 288-0848 S s -
BEr2 M KL HORYON . . : ’ o LR TALBUDIERIVT ASICIATE
i VAP Y. WERNLR . - s S A T QuUINCY D. Aodvs
Ty P
: © Financiul Tec?‘mofogy faz, ' : ‘ s
: Poct Cffice Box 31048 ' ‘ :
T - Datles, Yexor 75731 )
, o R Federol 2-11 Cas Vel ‘ e e B :
- 1,5.3.5, Lewse Serial # NM 0338690 G~ L
Locaiz! approximately 5 riles souih of P .
_ Farmiagton, N. M. and s specificatly AT
“daseribed as 2 Faceral Vol Southwest
¥ ' L - : .
/4, South ::?! isec. U, TOZ8 N, i
¢ IR CRET YL, Son duen Qounty, oI Maxicn ,,
: DT, Falls « Forgoy O sarzior :
= s Slaae V &
P A AN R AR ' =
: b ha\ 3 purchasad this entire 275 oere losse for the c.bov%*‘ﬂmnusd Dakota gas
B vrell from Murchison Brothers in Dal c:ii' hova acquired Suitclaim Deeds . -
: frogn Tho operating intarest holdurs o 22 ihat paid $130,000 to dritl this ™ ¢

- viell in Moverbor of 18], The United wiogtcui Survey Sffice and’Pan |
American (Amoco) ors insisiing that we abe ‘r(’;}n ond ‘*lug this old duel pmducmg
well (Gallur and Dekots} that ves shut down in late 1987 -lue to excossiva vata

& from 2 unknown source. | would like to ccquire your infersst so that  con attompt
; to do the remadial work invelving an expenditure of 325,000 t5 230,500 s recom=
) mendzd by our saginaan and gl ~.*;z.3’v.(: o otioct od ceportsy. ’
) i : E 4
Befers 1 can procecs, howevar, tha Tew Nexice il and Caos Tominission udvises- - i
‘e i L mst rezomnunilize your @i Sjoining A%.92 worve loase to that the totel . L 1
leusa witl ogoin cover 344 cercs, os this 15 ihe way 2y ordginally estabiished this
onit ’.’or nr duction of cns Jakola gos well, the original communitization agreement
dissolved of i wwm tuems in 1970, (so2 5,568, letter) |
: i
; -
e o T B S T A . T b . Bk S T 8 S A g e **-*--ﬂ—»‘vm
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- Financlal Technology, lnc, o s . 2. Al 6, 1973
- Lalso ad Mr, Kalcol m Kitchens of L & M Ventures, Inc., Farmingion, srercre _
en abandonzient and slugglng cosi estimate and salvags viluo brodkedsian vhizh'.
is attachod h@retgi_fcmc‘i,_jndiéq‘re; a prosant nat value.of. 3655, Theraforn. the ;7 ¢
well has litde $f any viius ot this timo. Lan asking for the assiamant o or
interest in the 70 acva legso udfoining the 2<il sosthot | might v tg répcie cad
produas tha ald wrel. Thinis of s mvance ot b do ot want ihs 14,3 2 P A
T . Lological durvaviana ian American o plug the well. “Uhove cbtoined apeyr. ... .
Lo . one hole bond to cover any expenses and | hereby agres to assyme all ligbflities * .o
S and expeisss, pastiand future, on the 2-1t, - . SRR
S : If there is any furtiier information that you require conceming tiis well, please -
W et e kaov, But [ bey of you to let'me know your decision im ediately. :
: If agreedble, oleast ston the attachad assignment and return to me in"the self-
» addressed stamped envitops at scon as possibla. If you want me to pay you for
-+ yourshare of this value of wall salvage {£555.00), I will send you wy check.
w . immediately. If you do not - /ish fo assign your interost to me, would yoube
swilling to participate in your siare of the costs of the remedial work recommended. .
’ ; four cooperation and assistance in ihis matter will be appraciated,
With kindast regards, o R Ee
: Benjamin K. Horion!
. 'HORTOMN & WERNER
i i BKH/bb
Encs.
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HORTON & WERNER :
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW ;
40% ORTIZ, N.E. ° " 2 )
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103 e
. TELEPHONES 263-1611 OR 238.0828 L e o
BrtisAunLE K. ({ORTON - - ) . - ’ ' : ALBUQUIRGUR AGICCATS |
KARL T. Wzanzm  © ¢ - o . R . . L ST . PR TQuiney O, Agn{;' Liel

KPR TIARKANKK
tari U, Waerner

“Texaco, Inc.

Land Department -

Post O'ffice Box 2100
Denver, Colorado 80202

Ra: Fedaml 2| Gos Well

| U.5.G.S. Lease Serlal # M 0338690
Located approximataly 5 miles south of
Farmington, N M. and nore specifically -
described os #2 Federal Weil, Southwast
1/4, Southeast /4 sec. 11, T. 28 N.,
R. 13W., Saon Juan County, New Mexlco
D. W. Falls ~ Former C:erator

Deacr Sirs: | ST

t have purchased this entire 275 acre lease for the above-described Dak oru gos

well from Murchison Brothers in Dallus and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds

from the opsrating interest holders fo this acreage that pald $130,000 to drill this -
well in November of 196!, The United States Geologlcal Survey office and Pan SRR
American {Amoco) ara insisting that we abandon and plug this old dual producing A
wall (Gallup and Dakota) that was shut dovm in late 1967 dus to excessive water ' -
from an unknown source. | would ltke fo acquire your intersst so that | can attempt - AR
t6 do the remedial work tnvolving an expenditure of $25,000 to $30, 000 as recom-~ R I B .
mended by our engineors and gaologists (sae attached reports). :

Before | can procead, howaver, the New Mexico Oil and Gos Commlission advises i SLE
ma that { must recommunitize your adjoinlng 68.92 acre leass so that the total ; ;
fease will agaln cover 344 acres, o3 this is the way thay originally established this
unit for production of one Dakota gas well, the original communitzation agreement

dissolved of its own tarms In {970. (seo U.5.G.S, lettsr)

N s m e Ay 5 B 5
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Your céoperuﬁon and assistonce In this matter will be appreciated. 4 NS LY

_Tekaco, fnc. - =2 o Apr!l ?, 59'13

I olso had Mr. Malcolm. Kttchens of L &M Ventres, !nc. , Fm-nungton< pr-spﬂ’w
wh abanjonment and plugging cost ‘estimcte ond solvdge valua breakdown which
is uttacked heroto and indicates a pressnt net va!«o of $655. ThsreFore, tha
well hes little if any value at this time. 1 om czskmg far the assignmant of your
intarest in the 70 acra laase adjoining the 2-11° 10 that | might try to rooaiy rq'}
sreduce the old wail. Timg is of the cssence o5 § do not want ihe Unlied \;\.41 vs

Geological Survey and Pan American to plug the well, | huve oblaired o new. .
~ one hole bond to cover any expeéises and | hefeby agree fo assume olt. { 1&!! e

and expenses, pmst and future, on the 2-11,

f there is cmy furfher mformuﬂon that you requlro cnmemlng this well, ploasa

Ief me know. But | beg of you to lef me know your decasion Immed!otely.

~ 1f agreeable, pleass sign the oﬂached ossrgnmenf cmd refum to me In the self~

addressed stamped envelope as soon as possible,’ If you want me to pay you for
your share of this value of well salvage ($455, 00), | will sand you my check
immediately. If you do not wish to assign your Interest to me, would you be

willing to participats in your share of the costs of the remedial work recommended?. -

With kindest regords,

Ben]ar;\in K. Horton

_HORTON & WERNER

BKH/bb -

Encs.
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' oL ' HORTON & WERNER h
:.‘ ) . ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW
T 308 ORTIZ. NK. i
ALBUQUERQUE., NE'W MEXICO 87108
: oo - TELEPHONES 208-1811 OR 208.0828 . i : .
. BTNJAMIN K. HoRTON - : T - . S ‘ ALJUQUSRCUE ASSOCIATE
KARL T. WERNEY - . ) . . BT . QUINGY D. ADANS
X e TR { ~
(\ }-\(_} ‘a{y” WY, - !'!‘,-.’fit bl z l97¢
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. 5 ‘ ‘ - >h - o
Mr. V. M. Williams ‘ -

Sunray ‘DX Oft Company
HO! Wilco Building -
M?d!ond Texas 7970!

Re: "Federal 2-11 Gas Well

U,$.G.5. Leose Serial # NM 0338690 e e

Locoted approximately 5 miles southof .
- Farmington, N. M. end more specificaliy
_- described os #2 Federal Wal!, Southwest
1/4, Southeast 1/4 sec. I, T. 28 N,
R. BV, San Juan Cou'ﬂy, New Mexfco
D. W, f'ctl!s - Former Oparafor

Dear Mr. Willtas:

1 have purchesed this entire 275 acre loase for the above-desunbed Dakota 908
well from Murchison Brothers in Dallos c¢nd also have acquired Quitclalm Deeds
fron the operating interest holdars to this acrsage that paid $120,000 to drill_this
well In November of [961. The United States Geological Survey office and Pan ~
‘American (Amoco) are Inslsting that we abandon and plug this old dual producing
well (Gallup and Dakota) that was shut down in Iate 1967 due to excessive water

from an unknown source. 1 would like to acquire your Interest so that ' can attempt 7

to do the remsdial werk involving on expenditure of $25,000 to $30,000 a3 recome
mended by cur enginezrs and geologisis {sze aftqched reports).

Bofore | con proceed, however, the New Mexico O\I and G‘:rs Commission advises
ma that | must reacommunitize your adjoining 68.92 acra lease so that the fotal

lease will again cover 344 acres, os this is the way they originally established this
unit for preduction of one Dukota gas well, the original communitizatlon agreemant
dissolvad of its own terms in 1970, (sea U,5.G.S, letter}
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: g (Seal) - . -
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! o R SR
_,,-'“p Ml’. V. Mo W”"Oﬂ"
1 also hag Mr. Malcolm lj(itgbens of L& M ,
an abandsamant gnd plugging cost estinkite hilc
Is attached heraro and Indicates o 4 o A e P :
- well hag 1iosle 7 any valds 6t this imo, 1 am gsk; + the assignmhnf_bf-,‘c‘ur_; eoiE A
Iniorest In sta g acrs levsa adfolning the 2-ff s that | might ty fo repairand
Produce tho sld ol Tims is of the HONCS 03 1 db niot wems ths Unlted Statag.
) Ss'alogfr:m' -7,,:,‘...;5‘ i [«r,.{, A“_{‘dﬁf?",ﬂ:! tn pf:’g s weall, ! ?'-fi‘,f? z:":-?:fm»:c:’ G figyy ) .
: one hole bond to cover any excanses and | hereby agree 15 ®suiie all liabilities e R
! and expénses, past and future, on'the 2., : - B »3
o If there 13 any fur?herkinfo(irunﬂon that you require conceming this well, please PO,
: dot me know, But | beg of YU to [t me know youp docislon fmmeafdfél)}'. R §
: If agrecable, plagse sign t_ﬁs‘dt_chhed asslgnmen and retusn to ma In the salf~ : {x
{ ressed stamped onvelops os snon as possible, You want me 1o Pay you for s
your share of this value of wel| salvage ($655.00), A will send you'my check . BN
‘ , fmmediately. If you do not wish to assign your interest to ma, woyid you be willing S 4
i to participate in your share of the cests of the remedial work recommendedq .:- iz
. Your ccoperation and @sistance in thig matter wlll be appreciated, : g; ‘
~ With kindest regards, .
] Benfamin K, Morte ; R o
HORTON & WERNER : N
’ 2 BKHbb
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_ 7 (seal)-.
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- . . ARE SREE BN
LAW OFFICES ‘ E
or . : ' L P . 10 B 3
HORTON & WERNER B S B _—
ATTORNEYS 6. COUNSELORS AT LAW ; : . . : =
) 408 ORTIZ. N.E. D ‘ ‘ . v e i
v ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108 L g
. : - TELEPHONES 268.1811 OR 266.0825 LS B i
BENJAMIN K. HoRTOR o . . | . . S B D . AUBUQURRQUE ASSOCIATE -
KARL T. WERNER ) o . DU HIR ST QINSY D. Adims 2
; A7 !97'1_
253 H.L'«. ,”v“" : . : - s .

\'.cﬁ;'¢~3i' . . . _; e e t

) : e . :

Skelly Olf Company . ot - S TR

Post Cffice Box 1650 o S - SR PSS L .

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102 o - B R R A i

E - g 5 N PPN et Ll - :;

Re: Federa} 2-l1 Gas Well L T AT e o

U.S.G.S. Lewsa Serlal # NM 0338690 : ; T R Y.

Located opproximare.y 5 miles south of P o R

_Farmington, N, M. ard morespeclfically

dascithad. o3 ‘2 r..d......l \u-l!’ uvuihV‘r&S’

NP 1w P ITRR SRt 1Y

I/4, Southeast 1/4 sec. 11, T. 28 N,
R. 13 W., San Juon County, New Mexico
D. W. Falls = Former Operator

- Dser Mr, Teel

I have purchased this entire 275 acre ieﬂse for the above-descrlbed Dakota gos . ]
woll from PAurchison Brothers in Dalles and ofso have acquured Quitclaim Deeds B
from the operating Interest holders to ihis acreage that pald $130, 000 to delll this
well in November of [96]. The United States Geological Survey office and Pan _
Amaerizan (Amoro) are inslsting thot we abandon and plug rhls old dual producing . %
woll {Callup ard Dakota) that was shut down in late 1967 due to excessive water E
from an unknown source.” | would Iike to acquirs your interest so that | can ammpf 3
to do tha remedial work fnvolving an expenditure of $25, (}00 to $30,000 as racom= =
mended by our engineers and geologists (sce attached reporb) ;
t

Befora | con proceed, howavar, the New Mexico Ol and Gas Commlsuon advises
ma that | must recommunitize your cdloining 68,92 acre lease so that the total -
lease will again cover 344 acces, cs this Is tho way they origlnally established this
unit for producton of one Daokote gas well, the original communitizotion agresmant
dissolved of Tts own terirs in 1970, (sea U.S.,G.S, letter)
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5 © My -CowniSsion Expires: ' -
H P '”",‘f!, "

b T Mra JLR, Toel o -2-
! % also hati'Mr. Malcalm Kiichans of L & M Ventures, Inc,, Fomington, prapore .- .
b 1 abandonmient and plugging cost estimate and sa'vagv vilue braakdown which -
Lo is attached herato and indlcates @ present net value of $655," Therefore, tha
{ well has {ittts I any value at this tima. 1 .om usklng for the asslgnmeni of your
; Intarest in the 70 acra lease cdgcining tha 2-{I'so that ! might fy to vegair snd
! ;»roou 22 the oic well, Time is ot the essanse as | da not-wanr'the United States
; “>zological :;urvey ~11c! Pan Amarican to piug tha wall, | have obteined o new
. oira ole -bond io cover any axpansss and | hereby agree to assume all Ilobillha
Lo and expenses, past and futirs, ‘on the 2-i. e e f
If thare is'any “further information that you require concering this well ploase
: let me know. But | beg of you to let me know your docision fmmediurely.
If agreeoble, pleose s:gn the ottached catgnment and retum. fo me in fhe selﬁ-od-
A . dressed stamped envelope us soon as possible: If you want mes to pay you'for your =
o share of this valus of well salvage ($655.00), 1 wili sond you my check immediately,’
: v If you do not wish to assign your Interest to me, would you be willing to pcﬁ!clpofa
T ' in your share of the costs of the remedial work recommended? . G

Your coopemﬂon and asslstance in th;s maﬂ*er wnll be appreclur&d N

" With kundar regards [ _V B

Bﬁ_niamin K. Horton i ) e

o HOL R‘-‘v N & -’vEP\:K‘!’u.n R ” ’ V
% BKH/bb
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. 403 ORMIZ. NE.

ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO 87108

TELEPACNES 260-1811 OR 266.0828 - P e CaT

B ALBIQUERTUR ASTLIATE -
QUINGY D. Apams

BIRJAMIN K. ${ORTON
KARrL T. WERNIR .

sl 0TS
S ARARYL ' .
I3 1 + .
TS L I A
z - '
Mre . S ash -
~f -~ w F
kelty T3 Company
i . ) y
Post Cffice box 730 L E
3 R Y » n 215 -
fiohhs, tlew Meoxize 28246 .
5 B AR S R, < e il - L
ie: Faderal 211 Gous viell : : < s
?’
3
!_- 17 : 8
v . o 3
R, Sv:.n h;":.:s. \.,u::tj,-', Flaw Blavizo
- .. . s .- ~ - a
Du vy Falis « Fovmar Cooraicr B

Vhave purchased this entire 275 cers foass for i ebove=ds scribed Pc<cra ges
wall feor furchison Srothers in U stios oot alse kv asovirad Quitclaim Daeds
fram the op'ﬂahn., interest b!"“r to thiz scrsuse thar ;:cnd 5130, 060 to crill this
wall in Nevamber o 1951, Yha United States Gedd zgica al Survey «ffice and Pan A
American {Af:‘oco) oz insisting that we ciondon and plug this old dudl vscd..cmg ’

2 [967 dun to sxcassive water - "

Doy

well {Caliup and Dokata) that wa. shut dJown in la (

from an unkiown souree. | wauld lika to acquire vour inferst <o that | can attempt

to do the rermedial work ?rvo!vz ra ar. ~vpenditure of 525,005 io 530,000 os .
recommanded by our snginesrs cnd g ologists (see altached rerorks), : s
Befor - | can procend, howaver, the Paw Mexice Gil and Cas Comnnssmn advises 4
me frall must recoraraunitize your o ng 68.92 acr> feass so that the total =+~ y

!*r:;e will again cover 344 acres; os s tha way they originally established this S =

. ’ H
unit Tar preductisn of one Dokoio sas vell, the original communitization agreement o
Hi:{)civ i of Iy own terms in 1970, (s22 U.5,GLS, letter) .

£3
Y VAN ———— s

R I E T T e T 8 g i W T T T e b il l




skally Oil Cdii\pgny :

i5 attached haroto end Indicate: a prasent net value of 3 55 Thersfore, the
»sel) Has it 18wy value o '%hh Hass:

Taterost in the 70 gors Yo

1"\( 1‘.,«1. _: 2 J?, 3 T > :
i;caso gicai Survey ond Fan S nisdcn o pluo the weity | hova o’biain@d 2 new.

“and expenses, past and future, on the 2-11.

Moi me know. Bui I b= & 3f you Jo. i" me hnw your decmm lnumdxately. :
Ifagres: bic, nlecse sign- the otachcd o:s:gnmont and i“ftdm to me in the self-
addrassed stam d envirlopz as soon os pessible.  1f you want me to pay you for

_your share f hls vilue of well S\JIVGJV (£655,09), 1 will send you my check

Your coopération and usslstence 'in this matter will ba aporecna!ed

Yith kindesi ra garc!sV,
“Ben;amm K. Horton
HORTOM & ""ERN‘:R

BKH/bb

£ncs.

R e AT e B

. taise hod Mr, Malcolm Kitchans of I & M2 Ventures, Inc., Farmingtn. meapogs
o abandonment and. cnugg'nﬂ cost estinata and salvags volue breckduwn which,

Fam asking t7 e ossignmant \F y'«w '

cne hole bend to cover any expenses ond | hereby agrae to assuma all hamimes -

if there is'any further information that you requu'e concerning this well, please .

fmmadiately, 1F you do not wish to ausign your interest fo me, would you be willing -
to parh paia in your shars of the costs of the rcmedmi work recommended?
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HORTON & WERVI’:R,
: ATTCRNEYS & COUNSELORS Ar Law
305 ORTIZ, N.&t. i ’ )
ALBUGLZYQUE, NEW MEAILO 87108
, g TELERIONES 266-1811 O zea*-oezn -
BErARIN K. HORTON ) S : ) ALBUQUIRGUE ASBOCIATR
KARL T. Wernen v - QuINGY D. ADAM3 -
. P
¥
i
!
2% 2yt ,""
NS (X SR ; !
Kol 7. Yoarner T B . Ll
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| %
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i - ; :
y - i
Re: . Federal .f-h Gas voeil - ) v T ‘

U.’j;u.). Loase Sarial -

Locatad apny :<i£;c1.':c-!*;! 5

=5<:rmeo Dakota gas
rad Quitclaini Daeds’
at pc:id 5139, 500 to driil this
i ~tegical Survey office and Pan

el Tris] R 'm—me'n ant siu:

from tn-: oparating
weil i Movamnbz

frmarican {Aavco) o insisting 3 this old Al producing’ :
well (a—-ﬁhu v and '?ro,‘ ) that wos shut dovn 'ntlc.c 1967 duo o e)\cgssw\. water ) :
from an ualinown sorcz, Y weold bike o CITR YOus interosi so m:f'r} can c%:'cmpt_-
to da tho pomedial work im"*!vm'} o 3rpen -ifuze of 125,004 10 $30,000 as i
recommandad Ly our eagincers and gaslogists (ﬁae atiached repects).
Bofore § son procead, h‘ovwer,‘the Neaw Mnx'r;ic Cil and Gas Commission advises -
me that § aust rscommunitize your 1 ,oznuva 68.92 acre lause so that the _h)hﬂ ]
irase will again cover 344 acyes, 5 thin is tm way they originally established this
anit far production of one ‘7a;<f-h ams wall, theloviginal comiwnitization agreement
diolvid of His own terms in 1979, {sez u.o.\,:.S.f lottar),
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_is attached hereto and indicates a preseat not veluo of $455, Therefore, $he

W agresable, pleas“ srgn tha uttqcher} assugnnent apd ratum fo me in the' elf—-'

) B R 3 P 5
o) 4 ’
. . l' ’ 5 B ;
R, .
AN »
“Pubso Patrolsum Corparation .2 A7, 497

2 e

i also had Mr, N‘\,lroim Kitchens ofL S M- Vsmfures, ne,, ‘}-ﬂrmmakzh, mer.uve-
an abandonment and plugging cost estingita’ and’ sc-lvuge valua brogrdown whizh

wall hos’ hﬂie if any value at this time. | am asking Yor the casignmont +f ¥
interest in tha 70 acr: Yease mqommc- the 2-4 &0 that §might fry te rionie o
droduce the std wall, Tima s of the assence o8 | e nct wane v Haie

S
A I
Cuslroioad furee, ol Jen Caaviaen fo nlug B

aaft . 1 have abtained a new

one hole. bond to cover any axrenses and | hereby agree o assuifa all hobllmes' P

e

and expensas, past and fuiure, on the 2-i1. = ¢ B , :

c is vy furthar information that you 1 'equ:re conceraing this well, pleasa
i me know. Butl beg of yau to' lat me know your dects«on mmediate!y.

-1 i B

addrassed stamped envelops as socn as possible, ' Hf you viint .me to pay you for .’

your-share of this volue of wall salvage (5655. 5}0) i will send you my check

;mmedmfr-! 7. i youdo net wish to GSS!(y) your ihiarest to ma, would you ba wnlllng
o particinate in your shave of tha costs of the’ remeuml wark reuvmn'»’*ndeo? :

Your coopf-rcmon and assistance in this atier wli! be apprecmted
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‘National Drilling Company, lr’\c.> »-‘-”2‘- April 7,'!973,

Jolso hod Mr. thalcolm Km,hens of L & M Ventures, Inc., Formin qroh, prepare:f

an_abundonrment and plugging cost estimate and salvage value breakdown which
is attached hergto and indicates o present net value of $655. Therafore, the.

~well has it if any valua at this' time, 1 am askmg for tha oﬂﬁlgnmem of your -

intorest in tha 70 ¢roin l'eso c«dwm"u' the 2=l so that | might try ‘o seot’r and
T ' ; Gl ;f T U IR E f; B \»-;':(';i' m‘ aiferd Sidas

une hole bond to cover uny v:.‘ysmSt;s and } hureby agrea o assume cll hamhha
ard oxpensss, cust and fuiure, on the Z-if.

¢ information thai you require conceming thts well, plaase let
‘of you 16 tatma kaow your deqsaon;mn‘adrafely. '

tond retom to me in the solf=
fyou viant sae fo pay for your

sh . Y, 1 il saned you my chﬂc'x immediately.
if vou I« not \-éssh to ostign your intsrast to we, woutd you ha w :ng to corﬂmpufe
v your shars of the cosk Af the ranadial work recommended

.- v A e

Your coaneration and assistoncs ia this metter will be gporaciated. -
vith kindest ragurds

Benjamin K. Herfon

HORTON & WERNIER

B H/bb -

Encs,
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i also had K., Mnlcolm Kmhﬂm ofl. & M Vnntures, lnc., Fcrmmqfon, ,rc.pare
an abandonment and plugging cost estimote and salvage value breakdowwn which
is attachad herets and indicates a present nak value oF $655. Thorefore, the
wall has little if any velue at this time. | am asking for the assmnmﬂﬁt of your |
interast in the 70 acra lease adjoining the 2=l eo that | raight 7 to répair end -

073

apacluce the ofd well, Tima is of the ~ssence s § do not yunt the Unitad 'f-af'ss :

“ienlogicel Survey and Pan Amerlsun 13 nloa the wall, 1 hovs Shicingo 2ol

3

L iy A Lt . } ~ £ [ " j1-d .Is'
D OV DNy eXil i hags Cosiid DR S R ok I 18] u:S‘u::.‘r} ot Tiaoilities

¢

GHE i s i
and expanses, post and future, on vha 2-i1,

If there is any furthar informaiion Hxit you require concerning this viail, please let

s knowe, Bul i braof you o ot rea kaow your decision imwzdiately
: i

mant ond raturn toime’ m the sr’l f=

nm
€ - I ¢
4 snvelons as soon o3 possibla. If you wont ine to pcy you fer
safvegs (56 55, }), byl 'seud you myv o

35510 YOUF i nmrest fo mz; vwouid vou b

~

.
"’3" HEAHENT Fof |

imreedic ou Je noi wish to

w(l!mg i

a3

istance in this '::mj.*c»r will be appreciated.

AR FX - SN : 43
o KT LRIt ¥ naras,

Bex‘iarﬁin %’ . "‘orien

HORTO HER
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Enes,
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¢ A
aie in your shore of ihe costs of the remadial work recon: mended?
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ribed Dakota gas
uiena Miicloim Deeds
& $130, 290 to drill this
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~2- - - April 6,.1973

car

I culsa had Mr, Malcolm Kitchens of L & M Ventures, Inc., Farmingten,: pre,.,crc ..
an abandonment and plugging cost estimate and su!voge value breckdown which
is attached herato and indicates pfesenf net value of $655. Therefore, the

- well hos little if any value at this tise. 't aim-asking for the asdignmant of your
interest In the 70 acre leass ad}olnmq the 2-1} so that § might trf to repuir and O
prm"ur‘o the oldd well, Tima is of the essencs ¢s | do not want the United Statss

3

octagicol Supvey sred Pon-Americon to vlos tha wall | Pheea ohdatiee? 40 L
onte hole i bond fo cover any expenses and § haroby agree. to assume all hab:lmes S L
and expensas, past and future, on the 2-11, R : : Ty

if there is any further information that you raquire concerning ﬂus well, please let ,
- me know. Buti beg, of you to let ma know your decaslon smmedlofely Rt

If agreauble, pleose sion fhc attached ossignment and retum fo ma m the self- -
addressed stampad envelopa as soon as possible. 1f you want"me to pay you for COA
your share of this value of well salvage (3655,00), 1 will send you my check o
immediately. If you do not wish fo assign your interest to me, would you be s
viilling to-oarticipate in your share of the costs ¢f the remedicl work recommended.

Your cocpération and assistance in this matter will bs appreciated,

WiAtH'kindeS‘r regards, : A o
Benjamin K. Horton - o L | S
HCRTON & WERNER ’ B o F

BKH/bb
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LAW OFFICES ; i
N or T }g
HORTON & WERNER i
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW :'?
405 ORTIZ. N.E.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108 £
TELEPHONES 268:1811 OR 268.0828 B -
ALBUJUEAQUE ABSDCIATE K
T KA. T. WERNER k _ GUINGY D. Apans ¢
“arif B, 1073 :
Mro Lo ML Thempeon
Feoduction Deporiment o
American Petrofina Conpany of Texas
Past Cffice Box 2159 )
Talics, Toxas 75207
Ra; Tederal 2-1 Gas Vel , :
U.S.G.S, Laase Sariel # NM 0333690
Lozated agproximately 5 miles south of
Farmington, N. M. and more spacifically -
desoribed us 72 Foderal Y.eil, Southwest
/4, Southacst 1 /4 sec. il, 7. 78 )Y _
BBV, Sonduyan Taunty, Mo idexics ;
P :o!ls - Porner Ouerafer
Dear ¢, Thompson:
I havs curchased this antire 275 ocre fousse for th2 cbove~daseribad Dokoto gos .
viell fros JAurchison Broihars in Dullas ond alse have acquired Quitclaim Desc :
frow the oparuting interest holders to this coreace that f,-nl $130,000 to drrl: ?hls
veell i Moverder of 194}, The Unived S‘o ey loqv‘:!( ey office and Pan
£ssicus (Amoce) ore insisting thei wa whandon and pluy this old dual groducing
veath {Caitup and Dakoto) thot was shut c'ow in ate 1267 due 1 axcessive wotar
fron on unknown sovrea, T would like to acquire sour intzrest o thot | can
Gitensl o do the wacedial work: ef'-;-‘xvl'.;‘, o axgenditure of $25,000 v .,30 434
as reevinensed Ly our enginaars and ¢ olonisfs (ser nttached renorts).
Bafore & can srocoed, bowaver, the New Mexice Cf and Gos Commission advises me
that  must recommrenitize your adjoiniag 48 9% w1ora lecse so that tha total lecse
i neain cover 344 aceas, oo this is tha woy may sric;i clly estakiishad this unit
for crodustion oF cns Dotota zas well, the erigiazl communitizotian ogreament
dessoived of ifs own derios in 1770, (see U.5.03.5 ., Qetir)
b
i
e . - s s et

BenJAMIN K. HORTON
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Mr. L M. Thompson P2 - Aprll 6, 1973 ..~ . g
{ _talso had Mr. Malcolm Kitchens oFL & M Ventures, Inc., Farmington, prepare
an obondonment ard plugging cost esﬁmote and salvage value breakdown which
is attochad hereto and indlcates a present not valus of $655. Thersfore, the
[ well has litHe If any valus at this hrﬁe. | am asking for the ésslgnmant of your
’ interest in the 70 acro lease od}olnlng tha 2-1 so that | might try to repair and -
: rroduce the of:d vaii. Time is of the'essence as | do not wont the United Gtatas
< g Geological Survey and Par: satcerican topiug the weil . | bave ohtained © nevi
IR “one hole bond to cover any expenses and } hereby agree to assume ali liabllitiss
and expenscs, pestand future, on the 2-1t, ’ o
if there is any further information th ot ybu require concerning this well, please let S ﬁ
nie know. But | beg of you to lei me know your dacision immedlotely. ' ‘
; H aaroeable please sign the ottached assignment and refurn to me in the solf- i
ad'lress°d stqmped envelopa as soon ds poss'bie. 1f you want me'to pay you for -

your stare of this value of well salvage ($655.00), 1 will send you my check
immedjately. If you do not vlsh to assign your interest to me, would you be
willing to participate in your share of the costs of the ramedlol work recommended.

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appraciafed.

With !{indesf regards,

: Senim‘éﬁﬁE K. Horfon
HORTON & WERNER

BKH/bb

£ncs., |
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Br. “'h(-'/ w O Company -2- April 6, 1973

{ wlea had Mr. aalentm Hitchens
an chandeaweni and nlugsing cost astirnate and salvags velee breakdown which
is ottached harota and indicates a present net value of 3655, therefore, the
at this tiree. 1 am asking for the ossignment oF your
sdfinining tha 2~ se that | might try %o resair and

{iime i ef the as5encs a3 | do not want fia:iinie! Siatag

v '31! has f;*H" if ony valuz

. X . -
; 3 ;_.‘ SRR -U.‘.»::ntu() W
soenies and | harsby coree o assume all tiabilities
o0 ine 2=,

0t you regis2 concerning this well, plsase
it t mz know your decision immediatsly, * If
vouwant me o oay you f::u )’qu share of shis volue of well salvoge ($655.00),
il sand vous : fauradiately. ' :

in the soff-

rant and rotom fo me

ticinate in your share of the costs of

.
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: Dakots ggs wall f atlas and 31so have acc“i‘~ed
: Qu Deeds holders to this acreage that ;
> ’ 1961, The United States oo
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F My Commission Expires:
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v by B, Jeffers »
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apwll 7, 1375

hroskdenn which s atfached hereto and indicates a present nst szlne’ of
" - . 1 5

3555, Thrpetfore, the well hss little i any value at this time. 1 an

2sXing Sor the dssiantent of your interest In the 70 acre lease adioin-

Iny t2 11 s“ that 1 might Lry £2 repair and ‘produce the 54 v'el1

Pirs : "erﬂﬁ as ¥ do uot want *ho United States Geclagies

Svnoceyw and Pas 23n Lo plug the well. hvye‘ob“alurﬁ A onew ST

ot S e N "ﬁy expurnses and 1 norehy aqrez to a8szuine 431 lia-~
sun N - T Ry “ ‘{?;_,1‘&'_»

. - . Koo

rth¢~ information £hat you “equire'concérniﬁg~th§s well,
. but I reg of wvou o let me know your deo*s1on imne -

I5

n’ the attached assignment:and return to me in the

e
NENY 4 Ly

seli- h"alcce as soon 3S. uosslble If you want me to

pEY £ this valoe of well salvage ($555.00), I will v
sard ¥f you do not wish €2 8Ss5ign your interest
0 me to rarticipate in your share of the costs of
the v g

Your cospericion and assistance in this matrer will be appreciated.

Benjamin K. Horton
HORTCHN & UWERNER
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BeNIAMIN K. HoRTON
HKARL T. WenNer

G 5 Al S
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T:have
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Guitel
paid $130
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My Commission Expires: : .

LAW OFF(CES
! oF

HORTON & WERNER
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW
405 '{ORTIZ. N.E.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

TELEPHONES 268.1811 OR 268.0828
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Kool 811 Company
Page two
il 7, 1973

preakdowm which s attached heret> and indicates a ﬁr sent ‘ner-valie of
§645, TwerOxﬁre, the well has littls if apy valve at this time. I am
asking for the zssignment of your interest in the 70°acre lease udioin-.
ins the 2-11 s that I might trv to repair and prodvce the old well,
o is of ths essenee 35 T 25 Aot want the United 3tites Cenlou cal
i aared & onevt ong

e oand Tooy Barvieoan ©o slug the well. I q;\:( o},
o ST Toe S T onors gt D B et A3 T asS5Ume a3l Jik-

2-12,

i)
g

experses,

irthay inforsation hai vou ‘pire concerning this well,
Ber Tibec of o to let me know your decision imme-

I sgreesble, pleise sign the attiched sssionment ond return to me in the
self-addressed stamped envélopas as soon- as possible.. If you want me to
ey you for v sharc of this value of well salvage ($6§S 00),"T will
send vou my i If you d» not wish to assign your interest

o o
=N

ing ) pirticipac: in your share of the costs of

Your conmeration and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.
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3520 34 Ave L N
San Diego, California 9?]3’ i e
April 7, 1973 '
V/V_V_ - T T .
,; R
- RS
“ov Cook. Plesse :

i

+ TELEPHONE 265-8875

A oA P =

e A R iy 31 i o o e

M e |




o

e N

t.
5
,é
HNANCIA[ TFCHNOI OGY INC. / 7501 Carpenter Freeway  Dallas, Texas 75247 / (214) 637-6340 . i
April 10, 1973 ‘ SR R
s Mr. Ben;anun K. Horton, . 3
Attorney at Law : - . g o - ~:f E
405 ‘Ortiz Drive, N.E. _ . . L . : » - ;
. Albuquerque, New Mex: co 87108 . : *’g
: ; M
Re: Your letter of April 6, 1973
B ] ' De-'z:u" Mr. Horton: g
x With reference to your recent letter, Financial Technology, Inc. has
‘just changed officers and office location.
We are returnmg herewith your check in the amount $20 00; we w1]1 A T
take this matter under ccnsideration. 2.0
b o . Vexy~truly yours, L.
‘. Ars ’ .
L Chffirman ‘of the Board
Dol Financial Technology, Inc.
‘
[ RIA/jna
) Enclosure B L
. ¥ :
i 4
< i-
: cromn- ;. - S s e v ;.;N,.: - T e e i LA - )
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TEXACO

EVIROE EU AT RODLC P

PronUeiNG DEPARTMENT
i et MO NEAINSAES
LALNA PR TV S EON

1, C. MENCIN, JR

T etON RANDAMAN

april 12, 1973

FRENACQO 1z
P. 0. BOX 23100
PIINVER, COLORADO 80201

FEDERATL 2-11 GAS WELL

U.S5.G.S.

LEASE SERIAL #NM 0338690

Mr. Benijamin Ko Horton
pttorneys & Counselors at Law
405 ortiz, N. B.
albugquerdue, New Mexico 87103

pDear Mr. Horton:

This will refer to your letter
cerning your interest in doing remedial
Federal lease. In your letter, you made
for a 68.92 acre lease covering Lot 4.
ship 28 North, Range 13 West, SO that yo
communitize a total of 344 acres in oxrde
remedial work.

pexaco has thoroughly re&v
maps covering this area,
does not hold any leaseé C

we are returning the materials which wer
1973, along with your check No.

letter of April 7,
amount of $20.

swkswk,

and our information‘indicates
overing the subject acreage.

6: ZO_NM

of April 7, 1973 con-

work on- the captioned

an ‘offer to Texaco
Section 12, Town-
u could attempt to re-

r to proceed with this

jewed its lease records and

that Texaco
Therefore,

e forwarded to us by your

2177 in the

vours very truly,

J° C‘

MENCIN,

JRe.

By /?‘[2‘/%o£0¢ULJ

R.

A., Palmer

contract Section

RAP :JR

J e W e
v e R R o R DA TR, DL

e SRR S s

”mm&nr
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LAW OFFICES
orF i
» | S
BENJAMIN K. HORTON
ATTCHNEYS 6 COUNSELORS AT LAW
<08 ORTIZ, N E.-

ALBUQUERQUE, (iTw MEXICO 7108

. i
TELEFHONTS 263-1811 OR 26€.0225%
e

B2 «. RTON s -
LAMIN K _Hoq on Apl’” 7[ '973 A*BUQUERGUE ASSOCIATE
XX MUK X RANH K P QUINCY D. Aoaks .

Karl T. Werner

Texacd, Inc., ]

Land D;'epdffméhf _ ‘ ; - o
~Post Office Box 2100

Denver, Colorado 80202

Re:  Federal 2-I!' Gas Wel!- : s
U.S.G.S. Lease Serial ¥ NM 0338690
Located approximately 5 miles south of
Farmingfon, N. M. and more ‘specifically
described as 72 Federal Well, Souibwest
/4, Southeast /4 sec. ll, T. 28 N.,
R. 13 W., San Juan County, New Mexico
D. W. Falls - Former Operator |

Dear Sirs:

I have purchased this entire 275 dcre lease for the above-described Dakota gas
well from Murchison Brothers in Dallas and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds
from® the operating interest holders to this acreage that paid $130,000 to drill this
well in November of 1961. The United States Geological Survey office and Pan
American (Amoco) are insisting that we abcmi:loh and plug this old dual producing
well (Gallup and Dakota) that was shut dowri in late 1967 due to excessive water
from an unknown scurce. | 'would like to acquire your interest so that | can attempt
to do t?}e remedial work involving an expend;ifure of $25,000 to $30,000Q os recom-
mended by our engineers and geologists (see attached reports).

Before | can proceed, however, the New Me}xicq QOil and Gas Commission advises
me thaf | must recommunitize your adjoining %68.92 acre lease so that the fotal

lease w"ill again cover 344 acres, os this is the way they originally established this
unit for production of one Dakota gas well, the original communitization ugreement
dissolvéd of its own terms in 1970. (see U.5.G.S. letter)

YO R O SR A M

¥t ey

L R e L s B A o A R T e A 8 B i iR




Texaco, Ine, -2 - . April 7, 1973

[ alse had My, Malcolm Kitchens of L & M Ventures, Inc., Farmington, prepare
an ohandonment and plugging cost estimate and salvage vatue breakdown which
is attached hereto and indicates a present net value of $655. Therefore, the
\-'eH has ||tHe if any value at tms hme. | am oskmg for fhe oss:gnmenl’ oF your
praduce h«e old weH Tlme is of the essence os | do not want the United States
Geological Survey and Pan American to plug the well. | have obtained a new
one hole bond to cover any éxpensés and | hereby agree to ossume all liobilities
and ‘expenses; past and future, on the 2-11.

If ?here is any further information that you require concerning this we|| ‘please
let me know. But | beg of you to let me know your decision |mmed|utely.

If Ggreeab|e, pleose sign the attached assignment and return’ to' me in the self-
“addressed stamped envelope as soon as possible. 1f you want me to pay you for
ySur share of this value of well salvage ($655.00}), 1 will send you my check
immediately. 1f you do not wish to assign your interest fo me, would you be
willing fo participate in your share of the costs of the remedial work recommended?

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.
With kindest regards,
) Ny AP

P

,Be\n/ia‘min K. Horton
HORTON & WERNER -

BKH/bb

Encs.
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AT QI & GAS COMPANY 7
- 2000 FIi 51 NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
DALLAS. TEXAS 75202
CANL OVERASTMENT - . g
April 11, 1973
Mr. Benjamin K. Horton
Lo5 ortiz, N.E. ,
Alvuquerque, New MNexico 87108
Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Well
U.5.A. NM-0338690 - F
San Juan County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Horton ) : LR
Reference -is made to your letber of April 6, 1973, with reférence ‘
to the captioned area.
With reference to the 68.92 acre lease which you refer to ih your
letter, our records-‘do not reflect that we own an oil and gas ledse on :
this tract, therefore,we are in no position to make an assignment to = S
vou as you have requested. ‘ : ' R
Your ‘f$’20.00 check, which you mailed-to us, in consideration’ for E
o this proposed assignmeni is returned herewith.
Since we have no interest in the 68.92 aé?e"tx:act » We wou_ld;not vl
be interested in participating in the remedial work which you have
recommended. ‘ T
1 : Yours very truly,
YN | ' b
/}i# ff\ ‘ %_&-"/K(.,v-"‘r S
"Geo. R. Bixler .
GRB:dd ‘
Enclosure '
cc: - Production Department
j

L




AZT{<C OIL & ¢A$ COMPANY

2000 FIKST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
‘ DAL AS, TEXAS 75202

LANT DEPARTMENT

- , Avrril 11, 3973

Mr. _Benjamin K. Horton
405 Ortiz, N.E. _
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Well
“U.S.AL NM-0338690 ,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear My, Horton

Reference is made to your letter of April 6, 1973, with reference
to the captioned area.
 With'reference to the 68.92 acre lease which you refer to in your
letter; our records do not reflect that we own an oil and gas lease on
this tract, therefore,we are in no position to make an assignment to

you ooyou have requested..

Your $20r.00 check, which you mailed to us, in consideration for
this proposed assignment is vreturned herewith.

Since ‘we have no-interest in the’ 6892 acre tract, we would not
be interested in participabting in the remedial work which you have

recommended.
Yours very truly,
[f‘-_ )) ,:? M /
Flén Lyl
“Geo. R. Bixler
GRB:d&
Enclosure
cc: Production Department

LAt e e AN .
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BROOKHAVEN Ol COMPANY

7223 EAST INDIAN SCHOOL ROAD
AMAIL) P. 0. BOX 1267
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZOMA 85262

Anrid 9, 1973

Mr. Benjamin K. Horton : ;
hos Ortiz, M.%, . -
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108 :

Lear Mr. Horton:

Referring to your letter of April. bth asking Brookhaven 0il Company . -

to releass its interest in the Vederal 2-11 Dakota Gas Well, Section 11,
Township 28 North, Range 13 West, San Juan County, New I’exzco, as I
understand it, thls is part of tne Cai ilegos Canyon Unit and Amoco is the:
operator. Therefore, Brookhaven could not assign its undivided operat-lng
interasts in any part of this well inasmuch as they have an undivided )
‘interest in the whole unit., I think you should refer this matter to

Amoco Production Company,

I am returning your Bank of MNew Hex:.co Check No. ?166 made out to
Brookhaven Gil Company for 420,00,

Very truly your's,

BROOKHAVEN OIL COMPANY

Thes. B. Scoti, Jr.

T83/<h
Eacl ¢oare - Check No. 2155

cc: Amoco Production Company
Security Life Building
Denver, Colorado 80202
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Featherstone Farms, Ltd
1717 West Second St. _ : ' N
Roswell, New Mt‘\l(o 88201 ‘ :

April 13, 1@73

Mr. Benjamin K. Horton :
Attorney at Law : P SRR
405 Ortiz, N.E. ' , : RS
Albuquerque, NM 87108 ' - : T S

Re: Gallegos Canyon Unit -
" Federal 2-11 Gas Well
: SW/4 SE/4 Section 11, :
T 28N, R 13W., N.M.P.M,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Horton:

Your letter of April 7, 1973 offered Olen F. Featherstonef
$20 for his interest in the subject well. You also agreed ‘
“to pay his proportionate part of the salvage value of the well.

Mr. Featherstone's interest has ‘been assigned to

Featherstone Farms, Ltd. We have re- written the A551gnment
of 0il and Gas Interest received with your cover letter
‘making Feathérstone Farms, Ltd., assignor, in the place of
Olen F. Featherstone ' _

We have aoreed to sell our 1nterest as prov1ded in your :
letter and are enclosing herewith original and one copy oﬁ

the Assignment which has been executed by Olen E. eatherstone II
as general partner and his 51gnatu1e ‘has been acknowledged.
We feel the salvage value that you show is much 1less thanglt
should be; however, you may pay ‘Featherstone Farms, Ltd. what-
ever you feel is equltable for its interest in the salvage

material and equipment. : v“;::‘g‘z 1?

Very truly yours,
FEATHERSTONE FARMS, LTD.
N . Lt '«, ;
,(//7?! L0, [for e frt

Charles W. Hicks
General Manager

CWH/ 11w
Incls.

Rt 5 R S s e L




AR S e

EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION CEPARTMENT
ALASKL-ROCKY MOUNTAIN DISTRICT

- (RAY) SMITH, EXPULORATION & PRODUCTION MANAGER
FRODUZTION MPANAGER

SKELLY OIL COMPANY
April 12, 1973

AODRESS REPLY T3

1850 LINEQLN STREET
DENVEAR, COLORADD 30203

Mr. Benjamin K. Horton

Horton & Werner

407 Ortiz, ‘N. E. .
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Dear #Mr. Horton:

Your letter, with attachments, dated April 7, 1973,
addressed to tr. H. E. Aab, was sent to our Denver office to reply

to your request.

; Recently the Gallegos Canyon Unit area was reviewed and
most of the splinter units do not contain any Skelly acreage and -
its intérest therein is based upon its participating interest in
the Gallegos Canyon Unit as a whole.

 Due to the small interest owned by Skelly and the possibility
of fractional changes in participation, Skelly does not desire to sell
any interest that they might own.

Skelly does not want to participate in the remedial work
on the 2-11.

Attached are tie various attachments originally enclosed
with vour letter dated Aprii 7, 1973.

Yours very truly,

.ﬁt&£;:,tz)=§ljfi~‘k‘“*/‘““"//

Ketth W. Green

KWG: iw
Enclosures

cc: Hr. Leland Franz

Skelly 011 Company
Oenver, Colorado
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Karl T. Werner

Mr, H. E. Adb

Skelly Oil Company
Post Office Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Federal 2-1l Gas Well )
U.S.G.S. Lease Serial # NM 0338690
Located approximately 5 miles south of
Farmington, N. M. and more specifically
described ‘as ¥2 Federal Wéll, Southwast ,
I/4, Southeast /4 sec. 11, T. 28 N., Lo
R. 13 W., San Juan County, New Mexico ; '
D. W. Falls - Former Operator

Dear Mr. Adab: Co.

| have purchased this entire 275 acre lease for the above-described Dakota gas

well from Murchison Brothers in Dallas and also have ocqu:red Qu:tclalm Deeds
from the operating interest holders to this acreage that paid $130,000 to drill this
‘well in November of 196}. The United States Geological Survey office and Pan
American (Amoco) are insisting that we abandon and plug this old dual producing
well (Go“up and Dckota) that was shut down in fate {967 due to excessive water
_from an unknown source. | would like to acquire your interest so that | can attempt
to do the remedial work involving an expenditure of $25. 000 to $30, 000 as
recommended by our engineers and geologisfs (see attached reports).

Before | can proceed, however, the New Mexico Oil and Gas Commission advises
me that | must récommunitize your adjoining 68.92 acre ledse so that the total
leasé will again cover 344 acres, as this is the way they originally established this
unit for production of one Dakota gas well, the original communitization agreement
dissolved of its own terms in 1970, (see U.5.G.S. letter)

R
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LAV QEFICHTS
OF
BENJAMIN K. HORTON
ATTORNEYS & COUNRSELORS AT LAW
. AO% ORTIZ, N. E.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103
TELEPHONES 25a.1811 OR'265r0525
BEdnJAMIN K. HORION N )
TITAme B tlonron Aprll 7’ l973 ALBUQUERQUE AESOCIATE
—— N QUIKCY D. ApAmMS
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Iedzn had ML HAaleolm Fishens of L A M Venfures, inc., Farmington, prepare
an! uhandonment and plagging cost estimate and salvage value breckdown which
is atfechod hereto and indicates o present net vdlue of 5655, Therefore, the
watl b Hirtla i€ a0y value ot this time. | am asking for the ossignment of your -
interest in the 70 ucre leose udgommq the 21 so that | might try to repair and
whduee the old well., Time is of the essence os | do not want the United States ‘
Geological Survey and Pan American to plug the well. 1 have obtained a new - i
one hole bond.to cover any expenses and | hereby agree fo assume all liahilities i
cmd expenses, post and future, on the 2-11,

if: fhe|e is any further information that you require conceming this well piease
lef me know. But | beg of you to let me know your decision immediately. - ) 8

lf:'og‘reecuej please sign the attached assignmeht ond i'efﬁrri' t6 me in the self-
addressed stamped envelope os soon os possible. |f you want me to pay you for
your share of this value of well salvage {$655.00), 1 will send you my check

immediately. If you de not wish to assign your interest to me, would you be wullmg,
to participate in vour share of the costs of the remedial work recommended? ‘

¢

[ : L oL .
Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.

With Lindest regards, , ' - , R ' S
S :;/:“L."
Bérjamin K. Horton
HORTON & WERMER

BKH/bb

Ehcs.
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SOUTHERN ['NtON Proproerion CoMPANy
SrirE L700, CAMPSELL CENTRE
S350 NOKTH CENTRAL FXPRESSWAY
Datrras, Texas 75206
Aoeil i, 173
suguerque, New Mexico 87108
! ) =
Re: 2 Federal Well
San Jusn County, New Mexico
Dear Sir: E
re returnihg your check for $20.00, together with ‘t‘;heA Assignment
d. We cannot find any record vhereby we own any interest
w21l
Very + ruly yours,
b, ‘
i
G. Bjerxe
’ A =
osara
!
!!
{
. e e . . S e e e e e ks Bl \x..m;f.\-‘-‘
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LAW OFFICEs -
¥ N
BENJAMIN K. HORTON
ATTORMNEYS & COUTPIILORS AY LAW
255 ORT!Z, W E.
ALBUQUERQUE, REW MEXICO &71Q3
TELEPHONES 269-;8\1 OR 258.C825 :
BErtIAN - RTO? ’
B ru,x\nr}»:_( Hoaﬂ . ’ ALBUCUERQUE ASSOCIATE
~ RKKCRENIRHARK April 7, 1973 - Quiney . APAMS
Katl T. Weraer B ’ .
Mr. L+ S+ Muennink - R
e Southern Union Production Company S S
' Fidelity Union Tower Building _ B S

Dallos, Texas 75201 T e

Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Well '
U.S.G.5. Lease Seridl # NM 0338690
Located approximately 5 miles south of
Farmington, N. M. and more specifically .
described as 72 Federal Well, Southwest . b
\/4, Southeast 1/4sec. 11, T. 28 N., ‘ : o
R. 13 W., San Juan Couniy, New Mexico

D. W. Falls - Former Operator

Dear Mr. Muennink:

is entire 275 acre lease for the ‘cbove—destribéd Dakota gas
well from Murchison Brothers in Dallos and also have acquired Quitclaim Deeds:
from the operating interest holders fo this acreage that paid $130, 000 fo drill this
well in November of 1961 ._”ThekUnited States Geological Survey office and Pan
American {Amoco) are inisisting that we abandon and plug this old dual producing
well (Gallup and Dokota) that was s

| have purchased th

hut down in late 1967 due to excessive water
from an unknowi source. | would like to acquire your interest so that | can attempt
to do the remedial work involving an expenditure of $25,000 to $30, 000 as recom-
mended by our engineers and geologists {see attached reports). '

Before | can proceed, however, the New Mexico Oil and ‘Gas Commission advises
me that | must recommunitize your adjoining 68.92 acre lease so that the total
lease will again cover 344 acves, as this is the way they originally established this
unit for production of one Dckota gas well, the original communitization agreement
dissolved of its own terms in 1970. (see U.S.G.S. letter) )
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Mr. L. S. Muennink ' T -2 - » April 7, 1973

I also had Mr. Malcolm Kitchens of L & M Ventures, Inc., Farmington, prepare

an abandonment and plugging cost estimate and salvage value breakdown which

is attached hereto and indicates a present net value of $655. Therefore, the

well has little if any value at this time. | am asking for the assignment of your

interest in the 70 acre lease adjcining the 2-11 so that | might try to repair and

produce the old well.  Time is of ihe essénce as | do not want the United States

Geological Survey and Pan American to plug the well. | have obtained a new Co
one hole bond to cover any expenses and | hereby dgree to assume all liabilities
and expenses, past and future, on the 2-11. i o 3

If there is any “further information that you require concerning this well, please ‘ »
let me know. But | beg of you to let me know your decision immediately. » .,

If agreeable, please sign the attached assignment and return to me'in the self- :
addressed stamped envelope as soon as possible. [f you want me to pay you for
your share of this value of well salvage ($655.00), 1 will send you my check :
immediately. If you'do not wish to assign your interest to me, would you be willing
to participate in your share of the costs of the remedial work recommended?

Your cooperaiion aiid Gssisiance in this matfer will be appreciated.

With kindest regards, .

Berjamin K. Horton

HORTON & WERNER

BKH/bb o SR

Encs. ~ C
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apri1 25, 1973

Mr.. Benja&xini K. Horton
405 Ortizi N, E. ’ o
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Federal 2-11 Gas well
gan Juan County

New Mexico

Re:

Dear Mr. Hortont

“Warner concerning your letter
t the description: included - : o
4 that we veturn the com- S

We talked by i:eleph‘one’toda\y:E with Mr,

of Aprili7, 1973. Mr. Warner advised tha

in the létter was inaccurate and requeste
attaching hereto.

plete file, -which we are
‘ g N ‘ - gincerely yours, .
} ' E. R. Sausser
ERS:fp
: Att.
|
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e BEJAMIN K. HORTON i
ATIOURI Y S & CONLG LOKS A LAWY i
A0S OKlr, ML
ALBUQUEHQUE, HEW MEXICO G210

TELEDHONES 264-1311 OR 268-C92%

BEnaMm K. HortOM

""""" — i Apr||7 1973

XK ROEHDE XK KXAHR X,
Karl-T. Werner B S

ALEJUQUERCUE &$SOCIATE
QUINCY D. ADAMS & C

. V. M. Williams
.Sunray DX Oil Company
110l Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Federal 2-11 Gas Well - .

U.S.G.S. Leose Serial # NM 0338690
Located approximately 5 miles south of
Farmington, N. M. and more specifically
described as #2 Federal Well, Southwest

- : I/4, Southeast /4 sec. 1, T. 28 N,
R. I3 W., San Juan County, New Mexico
D. W. Falls ~ Former Operator :

Dear Mr. Willioms:

| have purchased this entire 275 ¢ acre lease for the above-descrlbe
- well-from Murchison Bro'rhers in Dallas and alss™ have at:qmred Qu:tclalm Deeds
 from ‘the operating |nreresf holders fo this acreage that paid $130, 000 to drill this
well in November of 1961. ' The United States Geclogical Survey office and Pan
American’ (Amoco) are ms;stmg that we abandon and plug this old dual'producing -
well (Gallup and Dakota) that was shut down in late 1967 due to excessive water
from an unknown'source. | would like to acquire your interest so that | can aﬂ’empf
to do the remedial work involving an expenditure of $25,000 to $30,000 as recom~ ‘
mended by our engineers and geologists (see attached reports). ‘ B

Before | can proceed, however, the New Mexico Oil dnd Gos Commission advises
me that | must recommunitize your adjoining 68.92 acre lease so that the fotal
lease will again cover 344 acres, as this is the way they originally established this
unit for production of one Dakota gas'well, the original communitization agreement
dissol ved of its own terms in 1970. (see U.5.G.S. letter)

A s A
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t alse had Mr. Malcolm Kitchens of L & 14 Ventures, “Inc., Farmington, prepare <~

an alvndasment and plugging cosi estimate and salvage value breakdown which:
is attached hereto and indicates a present net value of $655. “Therefore, the
well has little if any value at this time, | am osking for the assignment of your -
interest in the 70 acre fease adjoining the 2~ll so that | might try fo}repair and

- produce the old well. Time is of the essence.os Ldo- nét. wanh-ihn-lim?ed States o s -

Geological Survey and Pon American to plug the well. | have obtmned a new
one hole bond to cover any expenses and | hereby agree to ossume o!l liabilities
and expenses, post and fufure, on the 2-41. ,

If there is any further mformohon that you require concemmg this we!l please
let me know. But | beg of you to let me know your decision lmmedlate!y.

If agreeable, please sign the attached ossugnmen. and return to me m \ the self-
addressed stamped envelope as soon as possible f you want.me fo pay you for
your share of this value of well salvage (5655 00), 1 will send you mS/ check

immediately.- 1f'you do not wish fo assign your Yinterest to me, would you be willing

to participate in your share of the costs of the remedial work recommiended’?

3

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.

With kindest regards,

‘Befijamin K. Hotton '

HORTON & WERNER

BKH/bb

Encs. o
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EXHIBIT B

"IN THE MATTER OF PETITION OF BENJAMIN K. HORTON

1O W‘*“; e
STATEMENT

""""""""""""""""""""" + CO MES NOW theA ffiant,  Benjamin- K".“Horfori;— who ~does—he<®y ‘maka-the—
| following sta;tement in support o;f Application Number 13-73-4968, Application of |
Bénidmiﬁ‘ K . Horton for the améndmenf of Ordar i\iqrhber R-1814, San Juan County,"Néilv
Mexico.- Ap{)iicaht, in the above-styled cause, seéks the aﬁéhdmehi of Order Number
R-I8f4 fo provide for the dissol;ifio’n of the 344.28 acre no’n-sfdhda;'d unit approved by
paragmph 4 éf said order which’ unit éoihpris‘&é‘dlll of :pﬁﬂibl"Sééfiéh:~ lI, plus Lot 4-—dh’d

the SW/4'SWE/4 of partial Section 12, Towrship 28 Ngrih, Range |3 West, Basin-Dakota.
Pool, San Juén_n County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes the creation of a 275_.36 'acfe
nonfsfandard onit corﬁ;:fising all ‘of the aforesaid pcrhal Section Il only to be dedicated to

his Federal Well Number 2 lccated 1190 feet from the South line and 2210 feet from the

. East line of sjaid Section II

- Furthermore, Affiant states that:

1. | have repeatedly ca“ed; written and visited agents of Amoco in person
and in their offices intthe'SecuéifY Life Building; Denver, Colorado, as indicated in
Exhibit A. |

2. 1 have requ&éfed that they sell me their interests to Santa Fe Number
078072 for any fea#onable price.

3. At their reqUésf, | sent them a plugging ond salvage value expense
sheet itemized in detail so that a fair price could be placed upon their 50% interest in
this lease and operating interest in the entire lease.

4, While in Amoco's office, they also inquired as to whether | would pay

an overriding royalty for their assignment.
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5. While in their offices, they advised me that in connection with their

(S

50% ownership of this 68.92 acre lease, that they felt fhéir management would approve
either an assignment or sale; and on May 7, 1973, agents called me long distance in
Albuquerque and stated that they did not want to make it difficult or impossible in the
gamble to rework or produce the Federal 2;-|I and that if the New Mexico Qil and Gas
Commission would allow Amocé to unitize their 68.92 acre lease with ahother Dakota
well in that area, they would have no objection to my aépl ication amending my unit order

so that | could produce on a pro-rated price, Fractional Section Il, T. 28 N., R. I3 W.,

San Judn County, even though this :r‘ni;g.hf require another hearing. -

Furthermore, | wrote and called Amoco's 22 partneérs requesting their .
assignments or sale of said acreage; and with one exception, they refused primariiy for

the reason that their involvement in the entire Gallegos Canyon Unit would prevent them

or make it extremely difficult for them to remove their tiny interest in this 68.92 acre

fease.

Furthermore, while tatking to Amoco in Denver, in March and April of |?73,
Mr. Mac Ggllis and other agents of Amo"‘cojc:dvised me fhaf théy could not act for their
22 parfhers and that | would 'ha»ve to contact and deal with them directly which | have
done;ur;d they provided me with a list of the names and addresses ;)f said partners and
that fh"is; has become an i;rﬂpossible task to perform in view of the other Gallegos Canyon
Unii‘ pai‘ﬁcipdtiqn.

| -Furthermor‘e; it is unfaif, unreasonable and unnecessary for me to make the

necessary substantial capital iHVesménf IfO re-work the Federal 2-11 well in order to shut
off the geri’ous water problem that forced this well out of production in 1967-68, which
would in effect give Amoco and their associates a free ride with the exception of their
20% of the costs, doubled, when it would be much easier, simpler and more equitable to
apply to this Commission to merely allot and apply this small lease to another one of
Amoco's Dakota Weils in that area which they admitted they had.

Furthermore, it is my opinion that my right title and interest to Fractional

Section Il derives from the lessee of record, Gas Producers, Incorporated; and that | am
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inno way bound to other contracts, including D. W. Falls, Inc. and Amoco or other such
“agreements and that under the rulés and regulations of the New Mexico Oil & Gas
Commission they have the full legal authority to create, amend or dissolve spacing unit

requirements on the circumstances ‘and conditions so required.

Wherefore, Peﬁﬁonér récpectfully prays this Commission to grant my

?aﬁplication for amendment as requ:ired>of our Case Number 4968,

f"Reépééfﬁil Iy'éubﬁiitféd '

oo

S BRI TSN

A
Bedijamin K. Horton
405 Ortiz Drive N, E.

- Albuquerque, New Mexico
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PETROLEUM OPERATIONS .

ROY L. COOK

1136 Bank OF NEwW MEXICO DUILOING
AL uuuur.m:lu.ﬂ NeEw Mexico 37103

Jaﬂudry 6, 1972

TO: tr. D. ¥. Falls

i ]
3628 Menaul Blvd., N. E.
Albuquerque, Hew Mexigo o

- -~

Mr. Benjamin K. Horton, /
405 ”rtlz Drive, WO E, /

S

Albugyuerque, New Mexico

TELEPHONE 505 247-3833

Gas Unit

- Sk, SEY, Sec.ll, T28N, RI13W

San Juan County, New Mexico

:The captioned well has been incapable of producing over a“long
period of time, and being a voderal lease, the Uuiled States Geological

Survey has suggested the well be plugged and abandoned.

Various remedial procedures potentfally appli

have been evaluated by petroicum engineérs, geoloz
operztors in the area, and the consensus is that f

{1 vint juabif
~& uct uelil

P

. s
ed ¢oxr cconemically fezsible,

»
’

Therefore, 1 have had numcrous conversations

cable to this well
ists, and other
urther expenditure

with Amoco Prod'ction

Company, (formerly Pan American Petroleum Corporatzon) who own approxi-

mately 21% of this well, and the USG5, and it has
well should be plugged and-abaundoned.

Attached are copies of lectters from &moco and
plugging procedure. Inasmuch as there appears to
proceuural reguiveuents, L am submitting a copy of

to possible: reconcilement of these nrocodure\ beca
in the cost of le sing the well,

neen ccnﬁluded that the

USGS detailing the
be a conflict of
this correspondence

_to Mr, Henry 5. Birdseye, enother interested party, for information as

use of obvious dlfference

This matter is referred to you as representatives of other interests

e e
in your vwespective groups.

o

With respect to the cost of plugging the well,

-

I am hopeful that

the wellhead equipment will salvage out sufficiently to cover the

plugging expense,
Please let me have your acknowledgrent.

With personal regards,

Sincer

/
(///J“~ (&

Voot
I coé‘(Z/

ROY' L.
RLC:ps

cct My, Henry S. Birdseye

1
ely ,

P e
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Roy L. Cook

QIL OUVRRATOR
Niste Xlinaou 8T10X

Sepaanher 10, 1972

Mr. Benjamin K. Horton
405> Ortiz Drive, N, E,
Albuquerque, New Mexico

.

RE: FEDERAL #2 GAS UNIT

San Juan County,. N.M.

Dear Ben:

Having had no response from you regarding the problems
concerning the captioned well,

of operator including the bond.in connection therewith.

Amoco has suggested plugging the well. There appears to be
no alternative availlable,; therefore; please advise in the @
circumstances. .

RLC:ps

it is assumed you contemplate no
action with regard to vemedial work, or takeover the functions

Trizerose
{s05) 247-n0a2
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Unite(gt/ates Department of the l! terior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Draver 1857
foswall, Now Moxwico 88201

February 2, 1972

-
T
S
3
o
=,

k of New Memxico Building
Albuguerque, New Mexico 87101

D. W. Falls, Inc. . N
Suite 21517, First Natienal Bank Building East
Albuguerque, New Mexico 87108

Gentlenen:

Communitization agreenent No. Com. Agr.-SW-95 was approved by this office
on May 21, 1963, effectivc.as of September 20, 1961. Such agreement
commmitized ail of fractional séc. 11 and lot 4, SWESWY sec. 12,

T. 28 N., R. 13 ¥., San Juan County, New Mexico, invelving 344,28 acres
of land in Federal leases Santa Fe 078807-A aund New Mexico 0238690 as

‘to oil, casinghead gas, dryv gas, and associated liquid bhydrocarbons

producible f{rom the Dakota formatiom.

i
Scection 10 of the abave-described agreement provides that the term of
such agreement shall be for a period of two years and so long thereafter
as comerunitized substances are produced from the communitized avea in . i ~

paving quagntities. Our records show no sales from the Dakota well on the
a communitized area since January 1570. Accordingly,

p agreement No. Com. . Agr.-SW-93 is considered to have
<pived by its own tevms on January 31, 1970, the last day of the month
which production ceased from the commmitized area.

Sincercely wvours,

RO R oA
,

¥,.0, FREDERICK
legional 011 and Gas Supervisor

et 3 b e v———————_
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or ‘ EXHiBIT G
BENJAMIN K HORTON B
ATTORNRYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW
408 ORTIL, N. K.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

TELEFHONTS 260-1811 OR 260-0028

BENJAMIN K. HORTON

KAM, T. WxrNER

SF e

QUINCY D. ADAMS

May 15, 1973

Mr. Dan-Nutter

Chief Engineer

Oil & Gas. Commlslon
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

MAY 16 1973

OIL CONSERVATION COMM.
Santa Fe

Re: Federal Gas & Oil 2-11 Well
Deur Mr. Nutter:

| attach herewith Exhibit G as previously discussed. 1t appears that in view of
Paragraph 10 of the atfached Communitization Agreement that.the contracts clearly
expired on January 3l, 1970.  The same parag'aph states that the parties by mutual
agreement may terminate the agreement anytime prior to abandonment but this is
not.relevant or. appllcable in this case. | have now sent copies. of all of our
Exhibits to Amoco and'we have rothing further to offer.’ Paragraph 10 of the

~ Communitization Agreement, Exhnbxf G, coincides with the United States

Geological Survey's similar opinion in my earlier-exhibit, to-wit, the letter
from Mr. Fredericks to Mr. Roy Cook dated about February , 1972.

Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.

With kindest regards,

- 2"

Benjamin K. Horton

HORTON & WERNER
BKH/bb

Enc.

ALBUQUERQUE ASSOCIATE
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COMMUNITIZATION AGREEMENT l 5 BOSWELL, NEW MEXICO

Contract No. I

THIS AGREEMENT entered into as of the égﬁ day oféo}éé‘&:,
196/ , by and between the parties subscribing, ratifying con-
seﬁfIhg heretc, such parties being herelnafter referred to as

part1e§ hereto”

e et TR

R i A%

WITNESSETH:

s

. WHEREAS the Act of February 25 1920, 41 Stat. 437, as ' ;
_Wamendedcbw the ‘Act_of August- 8,“1946 60 Stat.WBSO,A3Q_MLSLQ, - Secs. i .
181 et seq., authorizes commun*tlzatzon or dr1111ng agreements. B

communltizlng or pooling a federal oil and gas lease, or any portion I
'thereof” with other lands, wh'éther or not owned by the United States, ;
when separate tracts under sich federal lease cannot be independently - T
]
]

developéd and operated in ronformity with an established well-spacing
program for the field or- -area and such'communitization or pooling
is deterglned to be in “he public 1nterest and,

WHEREAS the parties hereto own working, royalty or other
leaseholg 1nterests, or operating rights under the 6il and gas _ ;
leases and lands subject to this agreement which cannot be inde- 1
pendently ‘Qeveloped and operated in.donformity with the well- _ ‘ .
spacing program established for the field or area in which said :

lands are located; and,

WHEREAo the parties hereto desire to communitize and pool
their respective mineral interests in lands subject to this agree-
‘ment for*the purpose of developing and producing oil, casinghead
‘gas, dry gas and associated 1liquid hydrocarbons in accordance with

, the terms and conditions of this agreement:

Bt PLA

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the
mutual agvantages to the parties hereto, it is mutually covenanted )
and agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows: '

.t ww;;
”

i A

1. S‘I‘he lands covered by this agreement (herelnafter referred
O “‘tc as" communltlzed area”) are described as follows: -
‘ All of Section 11, and the Southwest Cuarter of ‘the 4;<;« 3
Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) and Lot 4 of Section 12, ;
- all in Township 28 North, Range 13 Vest, N.M. P.M., -

: San Juan County, New Mexlco
;Contalning 344.28 acres, more or less,

- ’ and th*s;agreement shall extend to and include only the Dakota

s IR producing interval, as defined by the 0il Conservation Commission
CHE of New Mexico underlylng said lands and the oil,: casinghead gas,
- dry gas and associated licuid hydrocarbons (hereinafter referred
to as "communitized substances”) producible from such producing

interval

2. Attached.herefo and made a part of this agreement for all
purposes, is Exhibit “A” de51gnat1ng the operator c¢f the communi-
tized area and showing the acreage, percentage and ownership of
oil and gas interests in all lands within the communitized area,
and the authorization, if any, for communitizing or pooling any
patented’or fee lands within the communitiged area.

R

er s e e e

8. 'All matters of operation:shall be governed by the Operator
under and pursuant to the terms and provisions of this agreement. - l

ECEIVE :
R MAY 20 1963 @
U‘& asemmm SURVEY

BAb4AL R AMARL o o
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A successor operator may be designated by the owners of the working
interest in the communitized area and four (4) executed copies
of a designation of successor operator shall be filed with the

0il and Gas Supervisor. T

S
o

“ \

4, Operator shall furnish the Secretary of the Intérior, or his authorized
representative, with a log and history of any well drililed on the communltized
ares, monthly reports of operetions, statements of oll and gas sales end royalties
and such other reports as are desmed necessary to compute wonthly the royalty due
the United Statas, as specified In the spplicable ol and gas operating regulations.

__In connection with the performance of work under this sgreement, the operator

sgrees to corply with all of the provisions of section 301 (1) to (7) iInclusive,

of Executive Order 10925 (26 F.R. 1977), which ere hereby'incorporated by refersnce

in this egresment.

e

: 5. The communitized area shall be developed and operated
as an entirety with the understanding and agréement between the
parties hereto that all communitized substances produced there-
from shall be allocated among the leaseholds comprising said
area in the proportion that the acreage interest of each lease-
hold bears to the entire acreage interest committed to this
agreement. T IS

; 6. The royaities payable on communitized: substances--allocated
to the individual leases comprising the communitized area -and

-the rentals provided for in said leases shall be determined and
paid on the basis prescribed in each of the individual--leases.
Payment of rentals under the terms of ‘leases subject.to this agree-
ment shall not be affected by this agreement except -as provided for
under the terms and provisions of said leases or as may herein

be otherwise provided. Except as herein modified and changed,

the o0il and gas leases subject to this agreement shall remain

in full force and effect as originally made and issued.

7. There shall be no obligation on the lessees to offset
any well or wells completed in the same formation as covered by
this agreement on separate component tracts into which the
communitized area is now or may hereafter be divided, nor shall
any lessee be recuired tc measure separately ccmmunitized
substances by reason of the diverse ownership thereof, but the
lessees hereto shall not be released from their obligation to
protect said communitized area from drainage of communitized
substances by a well or wells which may be drilled offsetting

sald area.

8, The commencement, completion, continued operation or
production of a well or wells for communitized substances on the
communitized area shall be construed and considered as the
commencement, completion, continued operation or production on
each and all of the lands within and comprising said communitized
area, and operations or production pursuant to this agreement
shall- be deemed to be operations or production as to each lease

committed hereto.

MG OB A A et 2 e
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~upon fulfillment of all requirements of the Secretary of the

9. Production of communitized substances and disposal
thereof shall be'!in conformity with allocation, allotments and
owotas made or flxed by any duly authorized person or regulatory
body under appllcable Federal or State statutes. This agreement
shall be subject to all applicable Federal and State laws or
executive orders) rules and requlations, and no party hereto
shall suffer a forfeiture or be liable iin damages for failure
to comply with any of the provisions of this agreement if-such
compliance is prevented by, or if suck failure results from,
compliance- with any such laws, orders, rules or regulations.

10. This agreement shall be effective as of the date hereof
upon-exscution by the necessary parties, notw1thstand1nq the
date of executlon, and upon approval by the becretazy -of-the
Interior, or his duly authorized representative, and shall remain'
in force and effeet for a period of two (2)Axears and so long
thereafter as communltlzed—Substances are produced from the :
communltlzed area in paying quantities; provided, that prior to
production in paying cuantities from the communitized area and

}
i
{
i
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Interior, or his quly authorized representative, with respect
to any dry hole ‘or abandoned well, this agreement may be terminated

at any time by mutual agreement of- the parties hereto.:

11, It is agreed between the parties hereto that the
Secretary of the Interior, or his duly authorized representative,
shall have the rlght of supervision over all operations within
the communitized area to the same. extent and degree as provided
in the oil and gas leases under which the United States of .
America is lessor and in the applicable oil and gas regulations

of the’ Department of the Interior. '

12. The covenants herein shall be construed to. be covenants
running with the land with respect to the ‘commuhitized interests
of the parties hereto and their successors in interest until
this agreement terminates, ‘and any grant “transfer or conveyance
of ary such land or 1nterest subject hereto, whether voluntary
or not, shall be and hereby is conditioned . upon’ the, ‘assumption
of all obllgatlons hereunder by the grantee, transferee or
other successoriin interest, and as to Federal land shall be
subject to approval by the Secretary of the Interro

13. This agreement shall be blndlng upon the parties ;
hereto and shall extend to and be binding upon their respective
heirs, executors administrators, successors and assigns. -

14. This agreement nay be executed in any number of
counterparts, no one of which needs to be executed by all
parties or may be ratified or consented to by separate instru-
ment, in wrltlng, specifically referring hereto, -and shall
be binding upon all parties who have executed such a counter-
part, ratification or consent hereto with the same force and
effect as if all parties had signed the same document.

1§5.: "It is understood and -agreed: that Pan-American .
Petroleum’ Corpqratlon joins in the execution of this agreement
on its own behalf and also in its capacity as Unit Operator under
the Unit Agreement for the Development and Operation of the
Gallegos Canyon Unit Area, County of San Juan, State of New Mexico.

IN VITNESS VHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this

'~
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agreement
set oppos

DATE EXECUTED:

e Lo /™

as of the day and year first'above written and have
ite their respective names the date of execution,

PETROLEUM CORPORATION

e L /76T

AT-roam-m-u:V
nd Bo uaSDD, ‘J [y

. NATIONAL DRILLING CO.

SUNAC PETROLEUM CORPORATION (Formerly .. =
STEK.QLL PETROLEUM CORPORATION) - . ;o

RTTEST: — : N Qﬂﬁﬂ/\f o SR

: SecreTa“ry

) J. B, Avaht, Vice-President
D. W. FALLS, INC. '

v P Il

GAS PRODUCERS CORPORATION

—
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EXHIBIT " A" COMMUNITIZATION AGREEMENT
Dated: 0 , 1964, embracing
all of Secfion 11, and the Southwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (Swkswk) and Lot 4 of Section 12, all
in 'rownship 28 North, Range 13 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan
E County, New Mexico i
P i ( ‘
L Operator of Communitized Area: D.W.Falls, Inc., ’
3 , Albuquerque, New Mexico S
1511 F'ﬂ!rNkruu v Dasvk Bove Ensr 3 ‘
DESCRIPTION OF LEASES COMMITTED
Lessor t United States of America - '
B ‘ ' 3 I
‘ Lessees of Record :+ Pan American Petroleum Corp. and National K
e Drilling Co. N
o TUTTTT T T T e e e - BT e
i Serial No. of Lease ¢ SF 078807-A ’ !
Description of Lands : Lot 4 and the SWXSwi of Section 12, Town- ‘ !
Committed ship 28 North, Range 13 West, N.M.P.M., i .
| San Juan County, New Mexico » 1 SN
Number of Acres :+ 68.92 acres ?f o
Date of Lease : April 1, 1949 . E
Work ing ‘Interest and + 75% of 85!5%: Pan American Petroleum’ Corp. N 3? v i
Percentage . - ]
35% of 85%%: National Drilling Co.
0.R.R.I. and Percentage t 2% of 100%: Stekall Petroleum Corxp.
| TRACT No. 2
Lessor . o : United States of America
Lessee of Record t Gas Producers, Ine.
Owner of %Operating Rights : D. W. Falls, Inc. ; i
Serial No. of Leasge s 7wmm Federal Lease NM 0338690 f‘ ‘ i
_ i Desctiptioh of Lands + All of Section 11, Township 28 North, | |
IR 1 Committed . Range 13 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, CRE
, J o New Mexico o
| Number of Acres ' s 275.36
Date of Lease ' + February 1; 1948
Working Interest and ~ : 100% of 63%: D. W. Falls, Inc. co
L Percentage- E
O0.R.R.I. and Percentage s 21.00% of 100%: Gas Producers, Inc. U
3.50% of 100%: Robert B. Aaronson et al :
§ 1.
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OPERATING AGREEMENT
i , sf the
£ , THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into';;&m 28th day of Sewtember »

1951 .
1562, by and between D, W, FALLS, INC., a corporation, hereinafter referred to as

"Falls" or “Operator", and PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION, a corporation, herein-
after referred to as "Pan Americdn" or “"Non-Operator”;
WITNESSETH, THAT,

WHEREAS, Pan American is Unit Opel;ator under the Unit Agreement for the
Development and Operation of the Gallegos Canyon Unit Area, County of SE’,‘-EB?’E_L
‘State of New Mexico, dated November 1, 1950, and the Unit Operating Agreement
executed by the working interest owmers in conjuncti‘on with such Unit ‘Agreement ,V
and as sucﬁ Unit Op;era.tor is in charge of f.he opération and develgpment of .Uhited~
States Oil and Cas Iease Serial No. SF 07880’{-A, coveringk’mt k, and the S'Q/h of
the SW/L4 of Section 12, T-28-N, R-13-W, N.M.P.M., San Juan Coﬁnty, New Mexico, whlch
lease contains 6892 é.cres of land and is comitfed to said hni’t_Agreemgnt and Unit
Operatin.g Agreemen£ ; and—

WHEREAS, Falls is the owner of United States Oil and Gas lease Serial No.

SF 078072, covering all of Section 11, T-28-N, R-13-W, N.M.P.M., Sean Juan County,
New Mexico, which lease ‘;ontam's 275.36 acres and is not committed to said Unit
Agreement or Unit Operating Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Falls has heretofore completed a well capable of producing both
from the Gallup formation and the Dakota formstion on the land described in its
lease 'hereina(bcv‘e described, and, in compliance with thé spacing rules of the 011 -
Conservation Cammission of the State of New Mexico relating to the Dekota formstion,

the parties hereto have joined in the execution of a certain Commnitization Agree-

‘ment -.of even date herswith by the ‘tems of vhich a unit has been created consisting

of the Dekota formation in the following described land in San Juan County, New
Mexico, to-wit:

A1l of Section 11, end the” ’Sw/h of the SW/4 and Lot b
of Section 12, all in T-7 8-N, R-13-W, N.M.P.M., San
Juan County, New Mexico, contaming 34k.28 acres, more
or less;

and B St
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WHEREAS, it is the desire of the parties hereto to enter into an Qperat-
mg Agreement covering the development and opemtion of the above described land
as hereinafter set out. |

NOW,THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained to be kept and performed by the parties Lereto, it is under-

stood ard agreed by and between the parties hereto as -follows:

1. FORMATION OF THE UNIT:

For p:.urposes~ hereof, it is agreed that the leases hereinabove de_scribed
. have been pooled. an r‘—'.';.‘.'..;iz'ed———tc~fcm a uzait ‘CoOvering ‘all of thé above aescribed
land for the mkota formtion, said unit containing 344.28 acres of land, more or
less. For purposes hereof the lease owned by Falls covering 275. 36 acres ahall be:
considared to be a unit as to the Gallup formation.
e. OPERM‘OR- o _
I-‘alls is hereby designated and shall act as Opera.tor of both units in

accordance with the terma and provisions of this agreement. Operator shall have

full and complete management of the development and operation of the units as to S

. the Gallup and Dakota formations as an entirety, but Operator agrees that nd well
shall be cammenced upon said units, except the well hereinafter ‘pfavided fof, with-

out the consént of Non-Operator.

o

o~
Q"

e _
‘F,‘% 1n writins sixty (60) days in advance of the effective date of such resignation and,

in suc‘n eveut, the mrld.ng 1nterest owners of said units shall :Lumediately select

.8 suceeuor. In the event Operator sha.u sell or ct.herwise dispose of a.ll 1ts -

' irrl:erest in said units, Lhe risht ot operstion herﬁin conferred aha.ll not ru.n vith
the transfer cr us:l.gmnent of such izrt.ereat or imure to the benefit of Operator 8 .. :
assignee, but Ncn-Operator and Operator 8 asaignee shall imediately select a new

Operator.

of the Smwh line and 2210 feet West of the East line of Section Jl, '1‘-28-N, R-12-W,

N.M.P.M. ] San Juan County, New Mexico, as a dual well capa‘ble of production both

~ - Falls may resign as Operator at any time by giving notice to Non-operator ‘

3 WEIIM : - 2
. - g -’" 2 N
Operator ha.a heretofore completed a well at & location 1190 feet Nort.h %’/

B
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fram the Gallup formation and from the Dakota formation.
., COSTS AND EXPENSES OF DUAL COMPIETION WELL:

A.

B.

TR T T

7T Y

The entire costs and expenses involved in drilling, completidg, operat-
ing and reworking said well shall be borne by the parties hereto in‘adcordance with

the following provisions.

Tefinitions
"Gallup Owners" - the working interest owners in All of
Section ll, T'28-N, R-13-W, N MoP Mo,
owning the working interest in and to
the Gallup formation.
__ "Dakata Owners” - __ the ,,,vork:l.ng_inte;:e_&b oin_e_m;ln Allof
: Section  11;ahd Lot 4, end SW/4 of sw/lh
of Section 12, T-28-N, R-13-W, N.M.P.M.,
owning the working interest in and to the
. Dakota fornntion. )
Formula for Allocation of Costs for Drilling and Completing the

Subject Well

by Gallup Owners and Dakota Owners in accordance vith Paragraph B,

Whenever in this Agreement it is provided that costs will be borne

Section 4, the following procedures will be used:

Upon completion of the well, the ac'cual costs of d.rilling,
completing, testing and equipping such well wiil be appor- -
tioned among the three categories set forth hereinbelow,
‘and these actual costs will be paid. ‘by the obligated par-
ties as follows:

(1) Costs incurred above the base of the Gallup formation
except those set forth in Subsection (3) hereof will X
be shared equally by and’ between Gallup Owners and
Dakota Owners. .

(2) The costs incurred below the hase of the Gallup forma-
tion shall be paid by Dakota Owners. -

(3) Costs attributable to testing and compléting in the
’ Gallup formation shall be paid by Gallup Owners.

Ownership of Formations

In computing cost 1iability under the formula set forth in Sec-
tion 4B hereinabove, and in determining the ownership of produc-

tion attributable to the respective producing formations, it is

understood that the parties hereto hoJ.d the following working

interests under the subject lands:
As to_ the Gallup Formation:
Falls 100%

%
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As to the Dakota Formation:

Falls - 79.98141%
Pan American 20.01859%

D. Drilling arnd Completing the Subject Well

Costs of drilling, testing, treating, equipping and completing

e e Y
Yo' e TR

" the subject well in both the Gallup and Dakota formations shall S
b2 borne by Gallup Owners and by Dakota Owners in accordance with .

the provisioms of Paragraph B, Section 4. Al)l material and ‘equ.ip-

ment thereon shall be owned by the party or parties paying the cost
thereof pursuant to Paragreph B, Section k.. Galiup. Owners and . ) ;
Dakota Owpers shall respectively own, in the proportions set out }
in Paragraph C, Section 4, hereof, all production attrib:rbable to

their respective formations. Inssmuch as such well has heretofore

been campleted, and the costs determined, it is understood and agree‘d“'-

that the costs to be borne by the Dakota Owners for the drilling,

testing, treating, equipping and completing the well are &mo_g
Tt is further understood aad agreed that production from such well

LRI S A

shall be attributed to the respective formations from the date of

first production from such well.

E. Abandonment of Subject Well After Completion in Both Formations

In the event the suﬁject well is capable of prod:ictian from both

the Gallup and Dekote formations, it shall not be sbandoned as to

one or both formations without the mutual consent of the working

interest owners in the formetion or formations to be abandoned,

vhichever shall be applicable. In the event any of the parties

owvning a working interest in one formation desirerto cbandon the
well as to their formation, such party or parties shail so notify

the other party or parties owning working interests in the subject

1 e s

formaticn, and the latter shall have ten (10) days in which to

elect whethér to agree to such abandonment. If é.li parties agree

o fn et

to such abandoninent, the working interest owners of the remaining

e
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- ¢he manner in-which-tie formation-

~
—~

producirg formation shall be entitled td select one of the follow-

ing options regarding the abandonment of the other formation:
(1) To pay to the working interest owners of the formation to .
be abandoned the actual salvage value of the equipment be-
longing to said owners. The owners of the formstion to be
abandoned shall bear the cost, risk and expense of the eban-
donment “of their formation and shall have control over the
manner in which the formation is abandoned, or

To pay to the working 1nterest owners of the formation to

be abandoned the difference, if any, bsiween the estimeted
‘costs of abandonment and the sstimated value of the salvable
equipment belonging to said owners. Thereafter, the owners
‘of the remajining producing forma:tion shall have control over

(2)

shall bear the cost and risk of any a;:u;;. ;;dmm opera-*

tions thereafter canducted. ,
After selection of either option #1 or #2 above, the working in
terest owners of the formaticn from vhich the well continues to
produce shall owa all of such equipment and shall also bear all
costs of operating, revorking and plugging and abandoning upon
later abandonment ‘of the well as to their f'ofmation. If any ‘
party or parties, owning working interests in the formatiom to
be abandoned, d0 not agree to said abandonment, such party or
parties shall purchase the interest(s) of the party or parties
deéii‘ing to abandon said well and the physical equipﬁent"themsin
and i'.hereon; ‘and witkin .tventy-five‘ (25) | days after receipt of N
notice by the party or parties not ele.cting to abandon, the party
or parties desiring to sbandon shall execute and deliver 0 the
other parsj or parties an assigmment, mhgm warrant:}‘of title,
of all of its or the:l.r working interest in said well a.nd mysiml
equipmnt and in the working interest and gas leasehold estate »
ins~®zr as it covers the formation which was to be abandomed.

In exchange for saild assignment, the purchasing party or
parties shall pay to the assigning party or parties the salvage
value of the latter's interest in the salvable casing and c;ther
physical equipment in and on said Wll., such vealue to_ be deter-

mined in accordance with the provisions of the Accounting Procedure

..-5 -
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attached hereto as Exhibit "B".

In a like mﬁnner, in the event any party or paxrties owning a
working interest in both formations desire to abandon the well as
to both formetions, such party or parties shall so notify all the
parties hereto, and the latter shall have ten (10) days in which
to elect vhether to agree to such abandonment. If all parties
hereto ‘a.’gree'to such -abandonment, such well shall be abandoned and
plugged by the Operator, and the costs thereof shall be shared

eqmily by and between the Gallup Owners and Dekota Owners. All

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Gt ekt e e

- Toan
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casing and piiysical equimment salvaged
owned»by the party or perties paying the costs thereof pursuant

to Parsgraph B, Sectica k. If any yarty or parties do not agree
to said abandonment, such pari:y or perties shall purchase the
interest(é) of the par’cy or paﬁ:ies desiring to abandon and shall
be e:rbitled to receive an assignment of their interest, in accord-

ance with the provisions set forth hereinabove.

F. Allocction of General Operating_and Maintenance Costs

After completion of the subject well in both the Gallup and Dakota

formtions, the co'sts of producing operations shall be borme by the -

worl:lng interest owmers of the two formations as follows:

(1) The completion in each separste formation shall be treo.ted
as a separate well for overhead expense. - Such overhea.d
expense shall not be treated as part of the costs of drill-

“ing, testing, treating, equipping, completing and operating
for purposes of allocation, as set :forth in Paragraph B, -
Section 4 hereof, but the working interest owners of the -
respective. formations shall bear such charges as a separ-
ate cost allocable to their mterest,

(2). Each formation shall bea.r all costs of. normal prodicing
operations, including costs of labor, repairs, maintenance
and replacement of equipment attributable to such formation.
A1l costs of operations performed for the joint benefit of
both formations, shall be borne on a per well basis by the
Gallup Owners to the extent of 50% of the total costs, and
by the Dakota Owners to the extent of 50% of the total costs.

5. RENTAIS, M'[NII‘UM ROYAITIES, AND SHUT-IN GAS “WEIL ROYALDIES:

Each party hereto sgrees to pay all rentals, minimum royslties and

shut-in royalty whiéh mRy become due under the lease or leases which such party

AN
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is contributing to such unit hereunder, and Operator shall not have any obligation
to pay any such reatals, minimum royaltiess &snd shut-in royalty except es to the
leases contributed by Operator. Each party furbher agrees to use its best efforts
to keep and maintain in full force and effect the oil and gas lease(s) contributed
by such party to said unit. |
6. INSURANCE:
Operator shall carry for the benefit of the joint account insurance

‘t¢ cover all its opera‘bions on the units covered by this agreement a8 follows

AT

(a) Workmen's compensation insurance, including employers' liability-

In compliance with the workmen's compensation laws of the State
of New Mexico;

(b) Comprehensive general hability ‘insurance, excluding products-
In amounts of $100,000.00 for injuries to one person, $500,000.00
for injuries in one accident, for property damage in the amount s
of $100,000.00 for each accident and $250,000.00 sggregate;

(ec) Autanob:llt- pu‘blic liability and property damege insurance- The

:  amounts of $100,000.00 for injuries to one person, $300,000.00
for injuries in one accident and $10,000 00 for property damage.

The Operator shall require its contra’.ctors-and subcontractors working -

or performing services on the units covered hereby to comply with the workmen's

" compensation laws of the State of New Mexico and to carry such other insurance

and in such amounts as the Operator shall deem neceésary.
T. NOTICES:

AJ_'L notices, reports and other correspondenee required or mde necesg-
sary by the terms of this agreement shall be deemed to have heen properly gerved
and addressed if sent by mail or telegram as followa:

D. W. Falls, Inc.

P. 0. Bax 95

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Pan American Petroleum Corporation

01l and Gas Building

P. 0. Box 1410

Fort Worth, Texas

8. EXHIBITS:

Exhibits "A" and "B" are attached hereto and made a part hereof. In
the event of any conflict between the provisions of said Exhibits and the body of
thls agreement, the provisions contained in the body of this agreement shall con-

trol to the extent of such conflict. The term "lease acreage" as used in Exhibit

~T~
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"A" hereto shall refer to the units described in Article 1 of this agreement. *
9. UNIT AGREEMENT: | é& |
It is understood and agreed that Pan American joins in the execution g
of this agreement in its capacity as Unit Operstor und;r the Unit Agreement for %

the Development and Operation of the Gallegos Canyon Unit Area, and that all pro-

d.uction and costs and expenses ,which Pan America.n under this agreement is entitled

to receive or req_uired to pay, shall be distributed by Pan American to the owners

of interests under said Unit Agreement and the Unit Operating Agreement executed.

RTINS SRR T SRR RN

in conJuncticn therevwith.

10. SUCCESSOIE AND ASSIGNS.

A1l of the provisions of this agreement shall extend to and be binde
ing upon fh_e parties hereto, their successors and assigns, and such provisions
shall be deemed to be covenants running with the land covered hereby.

IN wmms WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of

S tﬂe ’day and year first above written. . o
I ’ '.".),'_ "' \,}) > . 7 ’
T, KT A;';.'Es'r /[ PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATTON e
it IR ‘ —o-
4 }‘/ - !' A »uu&j'// By RN
g - ] Attorney in Fact N

D. W. FALIS, INC.

President

did say that he 1is the Attorney in Fact of Pan American Petroleum Corporation,

a corporation, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the corporate seal EE

of said corporation and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of ‘ ; :

said corporation by authority of its Board of Directors » and said s
5. PAxabr. b s acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed

of said corporatiéﬁ ) ) :

_ this ,Zﬂ‘ﬁ’e‘aayof ??W ’ 1962, beforemeappeared o i o
. 5 -£to me personally knowvn, who, being by me duly sworn, . :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal on this
the' da.y a.nd year first above written.

g tf 'l W Comnission expires: o : j/&/,o«,{/ﬂ //”z LMA B CRAFT

e )-‘ S Notary Public in and f@# Tarran -

4 Ogentr /17 E3 e - County, Texas
'.‘:%4.’/, LT L Tl -6~ ‘
: ,,‘/,?Il i",‘ ,. .; ‘\. .... o . S . ' . - .
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THE STATE OF Aoru e u-.;wg
COUNTY OF D¢, cafesh )

/ On thig _“/  day of

&
= VAR

v L¢ 2t » 1962, before me appeared

N AR 2y , t0 me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn,

did say that he is the

President of D. W, FALLS, INC., & corporation,

and that the seal affixed to sald instrument is the corporate seal of said cor~
poration and that said instrument was signed and sealed
tion by authority of its Board of Directors, and said
acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation.

in behalf of said coxrpora-~

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal on this,
the day and year first sbove written.

N ’\W Commission expi:es:
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s which this exhibiz i{s attached.

. refar to sn individual (male or female) as well as to 'a corporation or other legal

EXHigrr " A "

OPERATING PROVISIONS

Attached to and made a part of that certain

Opaerating Agreement, dated the _2Cth  day
of _ September , 1961 , by and between

D. W. Falls, Inc., as Overator, and Pan

American Petroleum Corporation, as Non-

Overator, coveriﬁé land in ‘San Juen County,

New Mexico.
1. TERMINOLOGY:
The terms "lecase acreage", "Operator" and "Non-Oper..tor“ shall have the -
same maaaning, respcccively, ‘as ara ater ibuted to thea in the Opera:ing Agreement to

The words "it" or "its", wherever used barein, shall

eﬁ:t:y and, where the context permits, shall include fﬁhe" plural nuabder.

2. QPERATIONS:

| Excep: as wmay be au:horized by the mutual agreemeat of ‘all- che par:ies
hereto, the Operator shall not permit or suffer any lien or other encumbrances to be

filed or to renain-‘a‘ga’inst dny lease or physical equipment covered hereby as & result

of its opaerations hereunder.

The number of employees, tha selection of sy.ich'emplcyees, the hours of

lsbor aad cha cozpensacion for services to be paid aany and all employees » in counac-

tion with Operacions hereunder, shau be - de:ermined by the Operator. All enployeas

i aad- contractors usad in operacions hereundar shall ‘be tha employees and contractou

of tha Operator and not :he employeas or con:tac*'o*s of the Non-Opera:or. '

In :hc even: the Opera.cor should 5311 czamfer, or otherwise dispose

of an i.:s interest in :he property or prope-—:ies covered by this Opcrating Agree- -
_menc then -the right to opers:e said prOpert:y or properties hereundar shall not. pass .

- to Operator's successor in interest but a new Operator shall be selected as sat out

~ in the following paragraph.

Operator may resign its appoiuntment hereunder af'ter first giving -sixcy

(60) days' notice in writing of its intended resigmation to Non-Operator; or 1f

Operator should liquidate, become -insolvent:, die; or terminate its corporate existeace,

or should Oper ator sell or transfer or otharwisa dispoae of all its interest in tha

joinc proper:y, i:s appcintmen: hereundar s\hall :herev..pon teminace. In &Koy such

A
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:ffdecermined

event the othar party or parties haereto or their respective successor (or aucoos~
sors) f{a interesgt shall by voce.representing the majority percentage of 1n£etést
in the joint property select and designace a new Operator. Provided, howoverf if
there is only one Non-Operacor owning fz ty per cent (50%4) or more of the working
iaterest, then it shall have the option of becoming the new Operatoxr of the Jo}nc
property. " ’ ‘ - . . %

| The Operator shall not be relieved of operations hereunder uatil s?xty
(60) days after the effective date of such rasignation, sale, transfer,Aor_och;r
AiS§osicioa of all of its interest, unless a new Operator selected as hereinabéva

provided, shall assume operations hereunder at an earlier date.

.
i

In the eveat of the loss or faiiure of the title; in whole or in’ parc,

: of any par:y hereto to any leage, or any interest therein, covered hereby, the?in-

terast of such party in and to the production obtaxned from che lease acreage shall

be reduced in prcportion’to such loss oxr failure of ticle as of the date suck IOss or

i
failure of ti:le is finally determined' provided, that such revision ‘of awnersh;p in-
‘terest shall not be rettoactive as to operating costs and expenses incurred or as to

revenues or,produc:ion obtained prior to such date; and provided, £urther,‘that§each

party hereto whose title has been lost or has failed, as'aforesaid; shall indeméify

the other partiés Lereto against, and shall hold suoh’o:her~parties'h§féieos'frém,

all loss, cost, damage and expense which may result from, or in ani'manher/atisé be-

cause of, tke delivery to such'pdr:y of ‘produccidn obtdined hereunder from the feaae .

i

'e_acreage covered hereby or the paymen: to such party of proceeds derived from tbe sale

':ggof any such production, prior to tha date said loss or failure of citle is finally

4. DURAIION 0° AGREEMENT.

LR
4

This:agreemeut shall remain in full force and effect, unless sooner.éeruin-

ated by the wutual agreement of the parties hereto, so long as any lease covered§

hereby, or any extension or renewal thereof, remains in full force and effect, whecher
by production or otherwise provided that, if a party hereto should transfer all or

- part of its interest in leases covered hexreby or if a party's title should fail in

whole or in part, this agreement shall not thereby terminate, except as to a party

which thereaf:er retaius 1o interest covered hereby

5. ' COSTS: AND EXPENSES: : o

'i ;Ubless che Operator elects to require tha Non-Operacot to advance its

o e

3. LOSS'OR FAILURE OF TITLE: . ... o S
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rhnro of tha costs and expenses, as hereinaftar provided, the Operator initially shall
advance and pay all costs and expemses for the drilling, development and operation

of 3aid lease acresge and shall charge the Non-Operator its share thereof, said share
being equal co%i:s percentage of ownérship of production and equipment as set out in

the’foregoing Operating Agreement to which these Operating Provisions are attached as

an exhibit.

All such costs, expenses, credits and related matters, and the method

of handling the accounting with réspect theret>, shall be in accordance with the pro-
visions of the schedule of accounting procedure, attached to the Operating Agreement

to which this exhibit is attached, marked Exhibic “B" and hereby made a part of said

Operating Agt_e_emgn:.

R NN <11, e amins s 4 <t

"in this exhibit and those contained in szid Exhibit “B",

the proviaions of this ex-
hibit shall gavérn to the extent of such coaflict. In the event of any coaflict be-
tween the proviSions contzined in either of said exhibits and those contzined im the

body of saidioéérating Agréemenc, the provisions coatained in the body of said Oper-
a:ing Agreemen: shall govern to :he exteat of such conflict. ) | .

. The Operator shall meke no single expenditure in excess'of Five Thousaad
Dollars ($5,000;b0) without first obtaining the consent thereto of the Non-Opara:or;

provi&ed, however, that in case of accident or other emergency, the Operator shall

have the right éﬁd duty -to take such action as in its judgment may be required for

‘the protectioﬁ of life and property and to incur ‘ur the joint account of the’pérties

hereto the nzceséary costs and expenses in ccocnnection therewi:h saidﬁaccidencior
other emergency, 3nd the action taken, to be reported by the Operator to the Von-

Operator as soon as reasonably possible; anrnd provided, furcher, that the approval of

énlthe drilling of a vell shall include all expenditures for tha drilling, completing,

::-:eSting and equxpprng of such well, including the necessary lines, separacors.and'

el leése tankage.

. and expenses.

In the event that the Operator elects to require the Non-Operator to ad-
vance its proportﬁpnate share of the above mentioned ccsts and expenses, the Operator,
on or before che'iOChvday of the month, shall submit an itemized estimate of such
costs and expgnseé for the succeéding czlendar month to the Non-Operator, showing
therein the proportionate part of such estimated costs and ex;enses which is chargeable

to the Non-Operator; Within fifteen (15) days after receipt of said estimate, the

" Non-Operator shall pay to the Operator its proportionate share of sald estimaced costs

If payment of said estimated{coscs and expensas is not made when due,

o
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_(In the event of any conflict between.the previsions contained -
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if“ the unpaid balance thereof shall bear interest at the rate of six per cent (6%) per %
éif’ | annum from the due date until paid. Adjustments between estimated and actual costs é
Lo and expenses shall be.made by the Operator at the close of each calendar month and ;
the accounts of the parties hereto adjusted accordingly. . » %
6. OPERATOR'S LIEN: i’
The Operator 'is hareby granted a liemn upon the working interest and lease- %
hold estate of the Non-Operator cOvére& hereby and upon the Non-Operator's intarest in é

the wéll or wells located on lease acreage éoveréd hereby, in the production obtainéd

-,

from said well or wells and in the physical equipment used, had and obtained in connec-

tion with the operations of gaid well or wells to secure the payment of said Non-

Operator s propor:ionate ‘share of said costs and expenses and of said ‘estimated costs

RS B

and expénses, together with interest thereon at the rate of six per cent (61) per

- annum, Operator shall have the right to bring any action at law or'in equity to enforce
» collection of such indebtedneas with or without foreclosure of such lien. In addition,
‘upon default by Non-Operator in paywent of chargeable costs and expenses, Operator-shall

have the ‘right to collect and receive from the purchaser or purchasers the Non-Operator's

)
¥

proceeds from prbductiéﬁ from the lease acreage covered hereby until the amount owed of

rsuch indebtedness by such Non-Operator, pius interest, as aforésaid, has been paid. By

RN NN TS

execution hereof, each subscribing party hereto agrees that each such purchaser shall

be entitled to rely upon Operator's statement concerning thé existence and “dmdunt of -
' any such cefault.

‘7. DRILLING WELLS ON BASIS OF COMPETITIVE CONTRACT PRICE:

The Operator shall have the-right to drill any well to be drilled‘here-

under on lease acreage covered hereby with its own or rented tools and equipment or

to cause such well tb’ﬁe dril}éd by a respoasible drilliﬁg cdnttactor éelectedvbyiche
Operator. Each such well éhail be d;illed on the basis of the competitive‘contract
price prévailing in the fiéid at the time thebpar;ies heréto agree to ﬁhe.diilling -
thereof; and, if possible, such price shallibe agreed upon by the parties hergto in i
advance. If the parties heréto are unable mutually to agree on said éompetitive con- E

tract price, the Operator shall obtdin bids from at least three (3) vesponsible drill-

ing contractors who are ready, able and willing to drill a well of the type contem-.
plated by the parties hereto on lease acreage covered heréby; and said competitive con-

tract price shall be the lowest acceptable bid received which will result in the most

economical drilling of said well.
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~ 8. DISPOSAL OF PRODUCTION:

Each of the partzes hereto shall own and, at its own expense, shall take

LA i U LB

in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate part of all the oil, gas, casing-

%

21

. E

head gas, and other hydrocarbon substances produced and saved from the lease acreage 3
covered hereby, exclusive of the production which may be used by the Operator in de- %
veloping and proddcing operations and in preparing and treating oil for market pur- g

T

poses and of production unavoidably lost; and provided, that each of the parties

hereto shall pay, or secure the payment of, the royalty interest in its proportionate

SOLIIRTEN R
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parcyof said production. At such time or times as a Nod-dpefator shall fail or refuie

to take ia kind or separately dispose of its proportionate part of said production, the

g
|

\
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.iﬁénka, or (if a dry hole) plugging and~abaddonment; and shall include a rewbrking opera-

uthority “ravocable by tha . Non

Tsieaw et a ey RLST LTS 2 2

-Operator at will, to sell all . .
or part of such production to others at the same price which the 0perator>receives
for its own portion of the production; provided, that Operator shall not make 3 sale

. in interstate commeérce of any Non-Operator's share of gas produced and saved from

vsaid‘iease gcreage uniess\Operator shall have given such Non-oéérator written notice
:of such incende&iéale,‘and Non-Opegatdr, for a period ofvsixty-(Gb)'days from and
after rééeipt-of;such notice, shall gave failed to revoke the'authotity:of Oﬁé?aéor
to sell its share of such gas. All such sales by the Operator of a Non-Operator's
. pro&uction shall be only for such reasonable periods ofitime a; a;e consistent with
the minimum needs of the industry under the circumstances, but in no event shall any
sﬁch sale be for a period in excess of one (1) year.

eg‘}‘o\ . 9. ADDITIONAL DRILLING:

>

SN = XY

- For purposes of this article, the term '"drilling operation" shall iaclude
T : u ' T e

drilling, completing, testipgvand (1f a producer) equipping of a new well into the lease

i o t

- c@én costing in excess of $5;000.00, recompletion, muléiple completion, deepening or

AL 8 2 e LN O SE N P

plugging back of an existing well, and the acquiring of any additional equipment related
thereto, but shall not include any simple workover or othe}>operation pefforméd to main~
tain, increase or restore production not costing in excess of $5,060.00. No drilling
‘operacion which 1s:not expressly provided for in this article shall be undertaken on
said lease acreage for the joint account dfwthe parties without the mutual agteemen; of
all of the parties hereto.

If all of the parties hereto cannot mgtually‘agree upon a proposed drilling
opgration, the-party (whether one or more) desiring to co;duct such operation (herein-

after referred to as "drilling party'), may do so after notifying the other parties in

L AT L e e o
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writing of such desire, specifying the location aad type of operation contemplated and
the estimated costs thereof, including the estimated costs i{f a dry hole or if a pro-
ducer. The other parties shall have twenty (20) days, exclusivi of Saturdays, Sﬁhdays
and'hélidaya, from receipt of such notice within which to notify the drilling party in -
writing as to whether or not such party elects to joia in the drilling operation. If
sucﬂi;btice involves a drilling operation on a well actively rigged for drilling, then

a writﬁgn reply as‘tolwhether or not a party elects to participate therein shall be-r§~
quired within forty-eight (48) hours after receipt of such notice, exclusivée of Satur-

days, Sundays and holidays. The failure of a party to notify drilling party in writing

within the time required shall constitute an election not to join in the drilling opera-

tion.
1f all of the parties hereto hutually agree to the drilling operation, then
such operation shall be conducted by the Operator hereunder for the joint account of
the parties. If all of the parties do not agree to the drilling operation,?then the
drillihg‘party shall coaduct such bpération'héreunder‘ét drilling party;s sole cost,
risk anafexpenSe. If Operator is one of the drilling paftiés,‘;He'drilli§gf5§etation
shall be conducted by Operator, but if Operator is not one of the'driiling;phrtiés,
then the drilling operation shall be conducted by a party designated Ly drilling pattigs.
If‘all of the parties hereto do not particip#fe in the &riliing operatiOn
and if the same results in production, then the driliing party shall own ﬁll"préduction

from said well and all equipment placed thereon by the drilling party until such time

as the drilling party has received revenue from ptoduétion ffom said well that other-
" wise would have been payable to the non-drilling ﬁarcy or parties (exclusive of royal- -

‘"ties, overriding royalties and any other paymeats out of production to which the non-

drilling:party's interest was Suﬁject at the time of the execution of this Operating
Agreement) an amount in excess df taxeé on production equal to: ‘
(1) 1Two Huhdréd Per Cent-(200Z) of the proportion of the cost
incurred in the f£££1i3§n235555329 ﬁhat otherwise would have been
payable by the mon-drilling party or parties; and
(2) One Hundred Per Cent (100%) of the proportion of the costs
and expenses incurred in operating the well that otherwise would have
been payable by the non-drilling party or-parties during the time
required by the drilling party to recover the éosts above specified,

After the drilling party has been so reimbursed and paid, the parties hereto

~shall participate in che_ownership of material and equipment installed irn coﬁnection wi&h
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paying~quantities without the mutual consent of fheabartieé hereto:owﬁidg‘a ﬁajoricy‘

N S i b e

such opefation and in the production resulting from such operation in the ratio of their
respective interests in the lease acreage co%ered hereby; and thereafter, the well in-
volved shall be operated by Qperxator as a wail drilled with the mutual consent of the
parties hereto for the joint account in accordance with the provisions of this agree-
ment, If the amounts to be reimbursed as specified above are not fully reimbursed as
soécified herein but if, by adding the salvaée value of the equipment obtained and used
byjdrilling party in the operation undertaken the reimbursement would exceed the amounts
specified to be reimbursed, then such‘excessfamount shall be credited or distributed to
thé drilling and non-drilling parties accotdfng to theif'tespective intefests. <j€oring

such time as the drilling party is operating said wellrand receiving production there-

from, said drilling party agrees to furnish the non-drilling party or parties a moggh}y VVVVVVVVVV

sta:emgnt, segregated by costs, expenses and revenue, showing ;he‘status of the’payout
of said well. All such costs and expenses shall be determined in accordance with the
applicable terms and provigions of this Operéﬁing Agreement and Exhibit "5", Accounting

Procedure, attached hereto.

eration shall be conducted on a well which is producing in

L

No drilling

intérest of the leasehold estate in the land upon which the well is situated.

‘n ‘If, under any provisions of this ?rticle-9, more than one party’hereto has .
either (a) the obligation to participate in co?ts, expensés or risks or (b) the right
to‘feceive the payment of monay s:-production %rom ; well, working interest or 1easohold
estaﬁé; sald parties shall participate :hereini(unless othexwise agreed by the parties

invoived)'in the ratio of their réspﬁctive intéfescs in the lease acreage bpon which

f’tho well is located at the time said operation ‘was undertaken.

10. GEOPHONE AND CONTINUOUS VELOCITY SURVEYING INSTRUMENTS:

'In ‘the event parties bereto mutually agree toward the drilling of a test

v.woll then Operator shall notify the Non-Operator approximately forcy-eight (48) hours’

in advance of the time that Operator anticipa:es reaching the depth mutually agreed upon

for the drilling of such test well hereunder and thereafter shall notify Non-Operator when

such depth has been reached, At the time of giving the latter notice, unless it is neces-

sary to perform and evaluate additional tests necessary to make a determination of the
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nature of the next operation in said well, in'which event notice will be given with as 1lit-

tle lost time as possible, Operator shall notify Non-Operator whether Operator proposes to

plug and abandon said well or whether Operator proposes to make further tests, or wheth-

er Operator intends to complete said well as a producer of oil or gas, or both oil and




M

gas, spacifying what formations are to be tested further, or in what formation completioh
is to be attempted. Non-Oparator shall have six (6) houré‘f:om and after receipt of the
latter notification within which to advise Operator whather or not Non-Operator elects
to conduct the tests for which provision is made hereinafter; and failure so to notify
Operator within said six- (6-) hour perfod shall be deemed to constitute a decision not
to conduct such tests, If Non-Operator notifies Operator that Non-Operator elects to
conduct such tests, then Operator shall permit Non-Operatér, at Non-Operator's sole
expense, to lower a geophone and any type of centinuous velocity surveying instrument

iq said well for the purpose of mekiang a velocity su£§ey and to run any other type down
hole survays or tests desired by Non-Operator. Dur;ng the time Nﬁn-Operator is con-
ducting any such surveys or tests, Non-Operator shall bear élIWCQSQ§W9£M§§§§Q§YC¢1261

on the drilling rig at the rate which may be specified in Qperator's contract with the

. drilling coatractor for said well; and, if Operator is drilling said well with Operator's

own or rented equipment, then Non-Operatdr‘shall.pay Operator at the standby rate cus-
vtomary in the area in which the well is drilled. Staﬁdby.time shall begin to agcfue
subsequent to six (6) hours after Non-Operator has received the latter noéfte, if -
Non-Operator has notified Operator that it desirés‘to conduct the tests. If said

test well is dry and Operator has determined that it should be plugged and abandoned
upon the completion of the tests being made by Noa-Opérator, then Non-Operator shatl
be under no liabiiity to the other parties in-thg event the instrument lowered in the
hole, or cable (or both), should be lost in the hole, unless such would result in ad-
ditional expense to Operator in comélying with plugging regulations of the State -of

Fedetal authority having'ju:isdiction thereof; and, should such additional expense -

.. result, 'NonpreratOt shall be liable and shall bear and pay such additional experse.
- I Opez ator has previously notified Non-Operator that Operacor wishes to test cer-
tain specified horizons upon campletion of the tests being conducted by Non-Operator,

or that Operator intends to ‘complete said well as a producer of oil or gaS‘(or both

011 and gas),'then, in the event Non-Operatorrshould damage the drill hole, Non-
Operator'’s liability shall be limited to, and-Non-Opefator shall beaf, the costs

of restoring che d;ill hole to as usable and workable condition as that which existed -
prior to zhe tests conducted by Non-Operator; and, if the damaged drill hole cénnot

be restored to a condition which will permit its utiljzation for the purposes Operator
contemplated as aforesaid, thea Non-Operatof shall bear and pay tﬂe cost of drilling

a hole to the depth at which the specified formations were encountered concerning

. which Operator has’previously advised Non-Operator that further tests were to be

. -8~
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ﬁade, or to the depth at whiqh Operator had previously advised Non-QOperatox completion
;as..a producér @o&id ba attempted. The cost of drilling-a hole to the depth at which
the specified formations were encountered shall be deemad to be inclugiva of a whip-
stock dzilling‘opération to restordy ;he damaged hole to usable condition. Non-Operator
shall never be required to pay the césts of drilling a hole to the depth at which tﬁa
specificd formations were encountered unless and until tﬁa drilling operations are ac-
tually com@encéd and thereafter concluded in Ehe specified formations with all due
diligence. The benefits of this Article shall never inure to the advantage of a party
wﬁo:haé not préviéuSIY elected and agfeed to participate in the drilling of the test

wvell. Data obtaié;d by a party hereunder shall never be subject to the provisions of

i,

i
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~ Article 15 of this Exhibit.

117 ABANDONMENT OF WELLS:

No:well which is producing or has once produced shall be abandoned wifhoéf
the mutual consénévtheretﬁ of the parties hereto. If aay party‘(whechsr'oné or more)
desires to abaﬁéonEa well and the dfher‘party {whether one or more) does:not agree to
abandon aama; the party deaifing to abandon shall so nqtify the other party in writing,
baé§ fhe‘latter shall have ten (10) days after the receipc'of such notice iﬁ‘ﬁhiéh to -
elect whether to Qgree to such abandonment. If the party receiving said notice elects

to agreé to such‘abandonmeat, such well shall be abandoned by the Operator at the ex-

peuse of the joint account and as much as possible of the casing and other equipment in -

and on Said well%ahall be salvaged for the benefit of the parties hereto. If the party
- receiiing said n;tiée fails so to make an election or eslects not to agree to said absn-
'don@énc;-such péétyg§$all;pur§hase the interest of the ﬁhtfy desiring to abaﬁdon in
| said well, in th§ pﬁysicai equipment therein and thereon and in thit éortign’of the
'{jwqtﬁiﬁg-intefestéan& leasehold estate hereinafter in this Article 11 pidvided; and,
Efgéi:hin cwéntyifi;e (25) days atter the.feceipc of Said notice by thé party not electing
:ifémabandon; the é%ré§>desiringlto abandon shall execute aﬁd deliver té the other party '
' angéséignment, wi%ﬁ&ut warranty of title, of its interest iﬁ said well and ph§$1c31
equipﬁénﬁ and in the working interest and leasehold estate-in a tréct_aurrounainé said
well: of an area-equql to that prescribed for one well by the Spacing rule of staée or
fédérél auchoriCQ; provided, that, 1{f there be no such established spacing rule, -the
assignment shall cover the interest of the party desiring to abandon in said well "and
physical equipment aﬁd the working interest and leasehold estate in,the.forty (460)
acres surrounding said Qell if it is an oil well or in éhe six hundred and forty (640)
zcres surrounding said well if it is a gas well, as nearly as possible;in the form‘of

8 square, with sai@ Qéll in thg approximate center thereof; énd provided, fuggher,'

9.
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that such assigament shall counvey the assignor's leasehold estate in the pﬁrciculat
horizon from which said well is producing, or last pfoduced, but shall not include any
‘other well or any other formatioan or horizon. In exchange for said assignment, the
purchasing party shall pay to the assigniug party the salvage value of the latter's
interest in the salvageable casing and other physical equipmeat in and oﬁ said ﬁell,
such value to be determined in accordance with the provisions of the Accounting Pro-
cedure, being said Exhibit "B".

If, under any provision of the last preceding paragraph of this Article 11,
more than one of the parties hereto has either (a) the obligation to pay money or to
~assign interests in a well, physical-equipment or working interest and leasehold estate
*War~(b)‘tﬁa~rigut~tc-receive“th~~pa"men:~cf~mcney*crmaa-assi nne
well, physical equipment or woriing interest and leasehold estate, said parties shall
pay said money, make such assignment, receive aand di#ide such payment or take the in;

terest 8o aséigned,ias the case may be, (uniess otherwise specifically agreed by.the

.

parties involved) in the ratio of their respective interests in the léaSe-acreage

covered hereby prior to any such assignment. - .
12. TAXES: | |

- The QOperator shall ;ender, for ad valorem tax purposes, the entire leasge-
hold righﬁa and interests-covered by this agteémeﬁt and all physical property located
1 thereon dr used in‘conneétion therewith, or such part thereof as may be subjeét to ad

valorem taxation under existing laﬁs, or which may be made subject to taxation under
future laws, acd shall pay, for the benefit of.the joint accouant, ail gnch ad valorem
”tgxes at the time and in the manner»iequiied'by law which may be assessed upoﬁ or ;

B ag#indt ail or any portion of such leasehold rights and interests and thé pﬁysicél

"property located therecon o;vusgd in conﬁectioﬁ'therewiﬁh. The Operatof;shallybill the
:VvNonBOperator for its proportionaté sharé of suchytax payments as provided b} the

~Accounting Procedure, being said Exhibit "B". - |

Each Non-Operator shall reimburse the Operator for'(a) Ehe percentage»ef

the ad valorem taxes on personél property which is equal c§ such Non-dpefatbr's per-~
centage of’pariicipétion in production, and (b) the ad valorem taxes 1é§ied on such
Non-Ope:aﬁor's leasehold interest or interessts covered by this Agregmgnt; prévided,
howevef, that a Non-Operator owning less than the entire seven-eighths (?/8) leasehold
interest or interests covered by this Agreement shall reimburse the Operator for its

proportion of the ad valorem taxes levied on the full leasehold interest, adjusted so

as to reflect a credit for p#yﬁents based upon values assigned to and made on behalf

-10- |
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of outstanding excess royalties, overriding royalties, andlproduction paymenfé.

In the event that any taxable valuation is agsessed upon or against said
property or any portion thereof, which the Operator deems to be unreasonable, it shall
be the ddty of the 0pérator to protest said taxable valua;ion within the time and
manner as prescribed by law and to présecute such protest to a final determination un-

less the parties agree to abandon such protest prior to final determination. When any

such protested valuation of such property shall have been determined, the Operator shall

pay for the joint 2ctount the taxes therevn, tégether with any interest or penalty ac-
~ . R

crued by reasodabf such protest, and shall bill the-Non¥0perator for its proportionate
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13. OPTION TO PURCHASE:

In the event that any party hereto receives a bona fide offer which it
is willing to accept for the purchase of such p%}ty's lease or leases covered hereby,
or any part thereof or interest therein, from a person, firm or corporation ready, able

and.willingléb purchase éuch‘lease or leasges, or part thereof or interest therein, the

party hereto receiving said offer immediately shall give written notice theresf to

- each of the other parties hereto, including in said notice the name and address of

such offeror, the price offered and all other pertinent terms and conditions of the

offer. The other parties ﬁereto, for a period of fifteen (15) days after the receipt

.of said notice, shall have the prior and preferred"fight and option, in the ratio ' of

their respective interests in the lease acreage covered hereby, to purchase the lease

or leases, or part thereof or inferest therein, covered by said offer, at the price

- and according to the terms and conditions specified in said offer.

If more than one of the other parties hereto desire to exercise such right

and opéion, such parties shall purchase the leasg or leases, or part ﬁhereof or-intef-
est tharein; covéred by said offériin the ratio of their réspective intere;ts>in the
laase acreage covered hereby.

1f only one of the other parties hereto desires to‘exeréise suéh right
arnd option, it shall have tha righ; to purchase all the rights and interests covered
by said offer. If none of the other parties hereto exercises said right and option
by glving written notice of its acceptance within fifteen (15) days after receipt of
the abcve mentioned notfce, the party which received said offer shall accept said offer

and complete said sale to the offeror im accordance with said offer within sixty (60Q)

" days after the expiration of said period of fifteen (15) days; provided, that, if the

-11-
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party which received said offer fails to accept said offer or to complete said sale
within said period of sixty (60) days, the preferred right and option of the other
parties hereto under this Article 13 shall be considered as revived, and the party
which received said offer shall not complete said sale to said offeror unless and un-
til said offer again has been presented to the other parties hereto, as hereinabove
provided, and sald other parties again have failed to elect t¢ purchase on the terms
and conditions of ‘said offer. All offers at any time made to any party heretc for

the purchase of its lease or laases covered hereby, or part thereofugr iaterest there-
rn, ghall be subject to all the terms and conditions of this Article 13. In the event
any offer to purchase which any party hereto is willing to accept includes other leases
or properties in addition to the lease acreage, or part thereof, covered hereby, rhen,
during the period of time above provided, the other:parties hereto shall have the prior

and preferreﬁﬂrighsbgo>purchase such lease acreage, or part thereof, segregaced from

the other leases or prooerties included in such offer and at the fair cash maﬁkec value
thereof as of the date of such offer.

The provisionsiof this Article 13 shall not apply to a transfer by a cor-
porate party Hereto made in connection with any transaction between such part; énd ies
parent, subsidiary or an affiliated company.

14, RELATION OF PARTIES: .-

The rights, duties, oblipgations and liabilities of the parties ﬁereCO'shall
be several and not joint or collectxve, it being the express purpose and intencion of
the parties hereto that their owmership in the lease acreage covered hereby shall be
as tenants in common; and nothing herein contained shall ever be construed as crea;ing
a partaership of any kind, joint venture, an aseociatxon or a trust or as ;mposing |
upon any or all of the parties hereto any partnership duty, obligation or liabilicy. ,

Each party hereto shall be 1ndividually responsible only for lts obligatior . 7. set

. out in this Agreement.

Each party hereto hereby elects to be exruded from the application of
Subchapter K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, insofar
as such Subchapter or any‘portion or portions thereof may ‘be applicable to the'parties

in respect to the operations covered by this Agreement. Operator is. hereby authorized

and directed to execute on behalf of each of the parties hereto such additional or

further evidence of said election as may be required by regelations issued under said
Subchapter K, or,should said regulations require each party to execute such further

evidence, each party agrees to executs such evidence, or to join in the execution

-12-
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“inspection at all reasonable times.

thereof.

15. ACCESS TO PREMISES, LOGS AND REPORTS:

The Operator shall keep accurate logs of all wells drilled on said lease
acreage, which logs shall be available at all reasonable times for inspection by the
Non-Operator. Upon request by a Non-Operator, the Operator shall furnish to such
Non-Opsrator copies of said logs, samples of cores and ;uttingS'of formations en-

countered, and monthly reports relative to the development and operation of said

"leaje acreage, together with any other information which may be reasonabiy requested

pertaining to such wells. The Non-Operator shall héve,acceés to said lease acreage

and to all books and records pertaining to operations hereunder for the purpose of

e b i biba .
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16. SURRENDER, EXPIRATION, ABANDONMENT OR RELEASE OF LEASE:

Noiléase or leases-coveted hereby shall be surrendered, let to expire,
abandornied or released, in whole or in part, unless the partiés hereto mutually con-
sent thereto in'writing. In the event that less than all the parties gereto should
elect to surreader, let expire, abandon or release all or any part of a lease or

- 8 - - 4 )
leases covered hereby and the other party (whetter one or more) does not conasent or .

agree thereto, the party (whether one or more) so electing shall notify the other

party not, less than sixty (60} days in advance of such surrender, expiration, aban-
donment or release and, if requested so to do by the party not so electing, iome-
diately shall assign without warranty to the }-“ter party all its rights, title and
interesﬁrin and to said lease or leases, the well or wellsAlocated thereon-and the
casing and other physicai}équipment in or on said well or welis. If'the»péréy not
so electiug.féils to request such ;ssignment within said period of sixty (60) déys;
the party so electing shall have the right to surrender, let expiré, abandon or re-
lease said lease or leases or,ahﬁ part tﬁereof; In the event such assignment i§ 8o
requested, the party to whom ‘such assigﬁment’is made, upon the delivery thereof; )
shall pay to the assigning party the salvage value of its interest in allrthe sal-
vageable casing and other physical eqﬁipment in or on the assigned lease acreagé;
said value to be determined‘in accordance with the provisibns of the Accounting'Pro-
cedure, being said Exhibit "BY. After the delivery of any such assignment, the #arty

making the assigament shall be released from and discharged of all tﬁe duties and ob-

‘ligations thereafter accruing or arising hereunder with respect to the assigned lease .

or leagses in coanection with the operation and development of the lease acreage. If

more than one of the parties herato are assignees in any such assignment, such as- ‘

«13~
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siénees shall take the rights, property and intaevests assigned thereby, and shall pay
said salvage value in the ratio of their respective interests in the lease acreage
covered thereby just prior to the assignment,

17. LAWS AND REGULATIONS:

This Agreement shall be subject to all valid and applicable state and
feﬁeral laws, rules, regulations and orders, and the operations eonducCed hereunder

shéll be performed in accordance with said laws, rules, regulations and orders. In

-~

the event this agreement or any provision hereof is, or the operations contemplated

hereby are found tc be, inconsistent with or contrary to any such law, rule, regula-

tion or order, thé latter shall be deemed to control and this Agreement shall be

reéarded as modified ‘accordingly and, as so modified, shall continue in full force

an& effect,

18. FORCE MAJEURE:

In the eveot-that any party hereto is rendered onable, wholly or in paret,
-by §Orce mmjeore to carry out its obligations under this Agreement, other than the
oblégation to make payments of amounts due hereunder, upon such party'’s giviﬁg'notice
end%reasoﬁably'full particulars of such force‘majeore in writing or by telegrepﬁ to
thegother parties hereto within a reasonable time after the occurrenmce of the cause

relied upon, the obligations of the party giving said notiCe, so far as they are af-

‘fected by such force majeure, shall be suspended dur1ng the continuance of any inab-

ilzty so caused, but for no longer period; and the cause of the force majeure as far
as posaible shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch,
The term’ "force majeure" as: employed herein shall méan an act of God,

s:rike, lockout or other 1ndustrial disturbance, act: of the public enemy, war, block-

ade} riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood explosion, governmental restraint, and any

: other cause, whether of the kind herein enumerated or otherw;se not reasonably with-

in the control of the party claiming suspension. B _

The settlement of strikes, lockouts and other labor difficolties shall oe
enttgely within the discretion of the party having the difficulty.- Tﬁe above require-~
meutgthat any force majeure shall be remedied with ;11 reasonable dispatch shall‘not
roquire the settlement of strikes, lockouts or other labor difficulty by acceding to i

the demands of opponents therein when such course is inadvisable in the discretion of

the party having the difficulty.

19. CONTRIRUTIONS FROM OTHERS:

A R I R AT TN R i <
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If any party hereto at any time thle this agreement is in force receives o
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a 'contribu‘tion of cash or acreage, or both, toward the drilling of any well upon the
lease acreage covere;i hereby, said contribution shall be owned by the parties hereto
in the ratio of their respective interests in said well. All cash contributions so
received shall be paid to the Operator and by it credited to the parties hereto ac-
cording to: their respective interests in said well; provided, that such portion of
said cash 'édﬁtributidn which is credited to each party hereto as is not required to
1iquid5te any unpaid balance of indebtedness due by sraid party to thg Operator shall
be paid by:the Operator to such party. In the ev-ent thaﬁ an acreage contribution is
made to oné of the parties hereto, the party to which suich contribution is made shall

promptly execute and deliver to the other parties hereto an assignment, without war-

PN YA I 4 AL e A

terests in the well for which said contribution was made.

20. EFFECT OF AGREEMENT:

| The terms, covenants and conditi’ons. of this agreemeiic shall be binc_iing
upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties l;ereté and their respective
successors 5(ox- heit#)ahd assigns; and said terms, covenants and ccudit’iq‘n’s; shall
i:e cbvehantfs-irunnin‘g with the land and leasehold estates covered hereby #nd with

each transfer or assignment of said land or leasehold estates.

21.: ROYALTY, OVERRIDING ROYALTIES, PRODUCTION PAYMENTS, ETC.:
© All royalty, overriding royalties, production payments, cairied working
interests, net profits obligations, and royélty in excess of:-or-xé-eighth (1/8), to

which any p'jarty's "lease covered hereby is subject, shall be borne and paid by such -

" creating or%’pert‘aiﬁing to such obligations.

IR 10 T BT LI Y KV e E e e S5 (K B TG Y e S { WA A R 3 e

party in accordance with the provisions of the lease, assigument or other instrument
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EXHIBIT * B

pomtlon, as..k!gn.:ops.1.‘.@.'99;:,._..99!9.;:;98._.1.@39. nﬁaanuanCOunty,
__New Mexico. . ..

ACCOU NTING PROCEDU RE

(UNIT AND JOINT LEASE OPERATIONS)

. L. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Definitions
“Joint property™ as herein uscd shall be construed to mean the subject arca covered by the agrvement to which this "Accounting Procedure™ is at-

tichad. :
“Operator™ as herein used shall be construed to mean the party designated to conduct the development and operation of the iubject area for che

joint account of the parties hercto.
“Non-Operator™ as herein used shall be construed to mean any one or more of the non-opceating partics.

Statements and Bllhngs

) Operator shall bill Non—Opeutcr on or before the last day of each month for its proportionate share of costs :nJ cxpenditures during the preced.
ing month. Such bills will be ac ripanicd by scatements, ceflecting the total costs and chirges as set forth under’ Subpaugnph ROV - SN bclow-" o

A. Statement in détail of all chaeges and credits to the joint account.
B. Statement of all charges and credits to che joint account, summarized by appropriate clissifications indicative of the nature thereof.

C. Statements as follows:
(1) Detailed statement of facesial ordinarily <onsideced controllable by operstars of oil and gas properties;
(2) Statement of ocrdinary clursu and credits to the joint account summarized. by lpproprure chwﬁcauons indicative of the nature thereof;
and
{3) " Drtailed statement of any other charges and credits.

Payments by Non-Operator : . ~

Each party shali pay its proportion of all such bills within fifteen (135) days after receipt thercof.” - 1f payment is not made within such time, the
unpaid balance shall bear interest at the rate of six per cent (69¢) per annum until paid,

Ad;ustments - . ) —

Payment of zny such bnlls shall not prejudice the nsht of Non-Openxor to protcst or question the correceniss x}wmf Subjece 1o “the éicepsion

noted in Paragraph § of this section I, all statements readered 1o Non:Qperator by Opcrator during any calendir ye:r sha!l‘conclusivcly be gresumed

ta be true and correct afcer twenty-faur (24) months following the end of any such calendar yesr, ualess within the said twenty-four (24) month
period Non-Operator takes written exception thereto and makes claim on Opcrator for adjuscment. Failure on the part of Non-Operator to make
claim on Operator for adjusument within such period shall escablish the correctncss thercof 2nd preclude the [iling of exccptions thereto or making
of claims for adjustment thercon. - The provisions of this pacagraph shall not prevent adjustments resulting from physical inventory of property as

" provided foe in Scction VI, Inventories, hercof.

Audits

A Noa-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Noq-Op.rnors. shall "hive che right to audit Oper:tots accounu ‘and records
relating ¢v the acvounting heccunder for any calendzr year within' the twenty-four (24) month period following the end of such cilendar year, pro-
vided, however, that Non-Opefator must take written exception to and ‘make claiim upon the Operator for all discrepancies disclosed by said
audit within said cwenty-four (24) month period. Where there are two or more Non-Opcrators, the Noa-Operators shall make evefy ressonable
cffort 10 conduct joint or simultancous audits in a manner which will roult in 2 minimum of incoavenience to the Op .

. 1L DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATING CHARGES -
Subject to Limitations bereinafter prescribed, Opcrator xball clmrgz the joint account with the follewing items:

. Rentals and Royallies . -

.z Delay ot other reatals, when such reuuls are paid by Operator for the joint account; royalnc. when not pand dmctly to roy:l:y owners by the
: ' puechaser of the oil, gas, casinghead gas, or other products. ) ‘ R

.Labar N T ) DR T -

. AL Salaties and w:gu of Toerator’s cmployea dnr«tly engaged on the joint properey in the  dov o P H ance. and operstion thereof,

including salaries or wages paid to geologists and other employees who are temporarily amsned to and ducc;ly employed on a drilling well.

"B, Opérator’s cost of holiday, vacatioa, sickness and disability benefits, and oter customary allowances applicable to the salacies and wages chaege-

able under Subparigeaph 2 A ‘and Paragraph 11 of this Section L. Costs under this Subparagraph 2 B may be charged on 3 “when and a3
paid basis” or by “percentage assessment” on the amount of salarics and wages chargeable under Subpacagraph 2 X and Paragraph 11 of this
Section IL.- 1f percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator’s cost :xpencncc.

C. Costs of expenditures or contributions made pursuanc to assessments imposed by governmental acchority which are apphcsbh 73 Opcruon fabor
cost of salaries and wages as provided under Subparagraphs 2 A, 2 B, and Piragraph 11 of chis Section I,

- Employee Benefits
~ Operatoc’s current cost of established plans for employees” group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, retirement, stock purchase, d\nft. bonus,
‘2nd other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator's labor cosc, provided that the toral of such chirges shall not exceed ten per cent’

= (1095) of Operator’s labor costs as provided in Subparagraphs A and B of Paragraph 2 of this Section If and in Panguph tt of this Seciion II.

4. :
" Msteriaf, ¢quipment, and supplies purchased or furnished by Operator for use of the joint property. S$o far ar it is ressonably practicsl and con-

~ A. If material is moved o the joine property from vendor’s or from d\: Operator’s warchouse or other propection, no charge shall be made to gho.
joint 3ccount for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store or railway receiving point where such m;(tml is

Material

sistent with efficient snd economical operstion, only such matcrial shall be purchased for oc cransferred to the joint propesty as ma- be required for

.7 immediate use; and the accumulation of surplus stocks shall be avoided.
/s,

= Transportation of cma. cquipment, materiaf, and supplics necessary for lhe development, msintenance, snd operation of the joint propercy

Transportation -

.

subject to the following fimitationss .

available, excepr by special agreemene with- Non-Operitor.
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B. M surplus anaterial is moved to Operator’s warchouse or other storage point, no charge shatl be made to the joint account for 2 distance greater )
thun the distance from the nearest reliable supply store oc raitway receiving point, ¢xcept by specisl ageeement with Non.Operator. No charge i
shall be made 1o the joint account for moving material to othet propettivs belunxing 10 Operator, except by specisl agreement with Noa.Operstor, ' i

6. Service

A. Qutside Seevices: |
The cost of contract services and utilitics procuted feom outside sources.

B. Use of Operator’s Equipment aad Facilities: ;
Use of and service by Operator’s exclusively owned equipment and facilities 33 provided in Parageaph 3 of Section 1l ¢ntitled “Operstor’s Ex- f

clutively Owned Facilities.” :

7. Damages and Losses to Joint Property and Equipment : ! |

All corta or cxpenses necessary to teplace or repair damages or lusses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or any other cavie not con- q

teollable by Opcrator theough the exeecise of reasonable diligence. Operator shall furnish Non.Operator written notice of Jamages or losses in.
cucred 33 souon 3s practicable after report of the same has been reccived by Operator, )

8. Litigation Expense
All costs and cxpenses of Litigation, or legal services otherwise nocessary or expedicac for the protection of the joint interests, including attorneys’
fees and cxpenics as heceinaltee provided, togecher with all judgments obtained sgainst the parties or any of them on account of the joint operations C
undee this agecement, and actual expenses incurced by any parcy or parties heteto in securing cvidence for the purpose of defmdm; against any J
action of clain prowecuted or ur;d against the )omt account of the subject macter of chis agrecment. - E
A. I 2 majority of the interests hereunder shall 30 agece, actions or cliims affecting the joint interests hereunder may be haadled by the legal
staff of one or more of the parties heceto; snd 2 charge commensurate with cost of providing and furnithing such seevices rendered may be

‘* i made against the joint account; but no such charge shall be made uniil approved by the legal departments of or artorneys for the respective
. H

partics hereto.
B. Fees and expenses of outside attorneys s}uII not be charged to the joint account unless authorized by the majority of the interests !leteundcr.

9. Taxes o . -
H All taxe of cvery hind ind natuie aiséssed or levied Upon of in connection With the propirtits which ase ihe subject of-his-agreement; the producs : g’ : T
tion therefrom or the operation théreof, and which tixes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the parties hereto P '

10. Insurance and Claimns ;

A. an-urm paid foe insurance required to be carned for the benefit of the joint account, together with all expendnturu incurred and piid in L

seeelement of any and all losses, claims, damages, judgments, and other expeates, including legal services, not recoveced from insurance carcier. ‘

B. If no insurance is required to be carried, all actual expenditures incurred and paid by Opetator in setclement of aay and all losses, claims, dam.
ages, jndsmenu, and 2ny other expenses, including legal services, shall be chirged to the joint account.

/ 11, District and szp Expense (Field Supecvision and Camp Expense)

A pro rata portion of the salasies and expenses of Operater’s producuon superintendent and other cmploym serving the joint property and other
propenxes of the Operator in the sime operating ares, whose time no: allocated - Jirecily “to the ropertics, 3nd 2 pro-rata portion of the cost of
maintaining and operiting 3 pmducnon ‘office knawn as Opcn:of s LOWEST . ec .elon Offplce se_ .2 tn 2 ._PTOEGrty
office lotated at oc acar wherever located - . {or 2 comp ablc office if location changed), and
necessary suboffices (i€ :ny). mzmumcd for the convenicace of d\: above-duscribed office, aind “all necessary camps, including housing facilities for
cmployees if required, used in the conduct of the operations on the joint property and other properties operated in the same locality. The expense
of, less any revenue from, these facilicies should be inclusive of depreciation or a fair monthly cental in licu of Jepreciation on the investmenc. Such
charges shall be apportioncd to all properties scrved on some equitable basds consistent with Operator’s accounting practice.

K}
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“12. Administrative Overhead _ , ' ~ . . - i

' Operator shall have the right to ssscss against the ]om( ‘property’ covered herchby the following management and administeative overbead charges, :

2 = “which shall be in licu of all expénses of all offices of the Operator not covercd by Section Ik Paragraph 11, above, including salaries aad expenscs P
H “E0 7 af personnel assigned to such offices, except that salaries of geologists and other cniployees of Operator who are temporaeily assigned to and directly R

* serving on the joint propercy will be charged as prondrd in Section I, Paragraph 2, above. Saluries and expenses of other techaicsl employees as.

- _signed to such offices will be considered as covered by-overhead charges in ¢his paragraph unless clm'gcs for such salaties and expenses are :xt«d
_upon between Operator and Non-Operator as a direce charge to the |omt property- . -

WELL BASIS (Rate Per Well Per Monlh)
: . PRODUCING WELL RATE
DRILLING WELL (Use Completion Depth) H
RATE . P
All Waelly . i
Well Depth Evch Wall First Five Next Five : Over Ton H
.0t = b,000' - __$150 $30.00 e $25.00 $15.00.
4,000' - 8,000 __ __.225.0C 50.00-___ 19 %0.00 30..00
.8,000' -12,000° __ __.300.00 - 65.00 % 55.00 5. 00
_Qver  12,000' . 400.00 75.00 11y 65.00 _55.00_____

A. Overhead charges for drilling wells shall begin on the date each well is spudded and tetminate when it is on production or is plugged, 25 the
case may be, except that no charge shall be made during the suspension of diilling operations for fifteen (I5) or more consecutive days.
B, In connection with overhead chatges, the statu: of wells shall be as follows: -
(1) Injeccion wells for cecovery operations, such as for sepressure or water flood, shall be included in the overhead schedule the same as produc- L
ing ofl wrlls. o R
{2) Water supply wells utilized for warer ﬂoodmg opeuhons shafl be included in the evuhud schedule the same 35 producm; oil wells, c
(3) Pton!ucms gas wells lhall be mclud«! in thc overhead schedule the same 3s prodvcmg oil wells.
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(4) Wells permancntly shut down bue on which plugging operations are deferred shall be deopped from the overhesd schedule at the time the
shutdown is effected.  When such wells are plugsed. overhesd shall be charged 3t the producing well cate during the time required for the
plugging opccation.

(5) Wells being plugked back, drilled deeper, or converted to a source or input well shall be instuded in the overhead schedule the sama 31 Jdrill.

T ing wells,

(6) Temporarily shut-down wells (other than by gaveenmental regulatary budy) whish are not produced or worked wpon for a peciod of » (Ul
calendsr inonth shall not be included in the overhead schedule; however, wells shut ip by goveennwatsl rexulstory body shall be lacluded
in the overhesd schedule only in the evene the allowable production is transferred to other wells on the same property. In the event of o
unit allowsble, all wells capable of pr&ducin: will be counted in Jetcemining the overhesd charge.

7) Wells completed in dual or multiple horizons shall be considered 35 toa wellt in the producing orcrhesd schedule.

{8) Lcase salt water disposal wells shall not be included in the overhesd scliedule unlbess such wells sre used in 2 secondary reovery pfogrim

’ on the joint property.

C. The above overhead schedule for producing wells shall be applied to the total aumber of wells opvrated under the Operating Agrennent te which
this accounting procedure is attached, irrespective of individual leases,

D. It is specifically understood that thy-above overhesd rates apply only to drilling and producing opeeations snd are not inuml«l to cover the
construction or operation of additional facilities such as, but not limited to, gasoline planys, compeessor plants, repressuriog projects, salt watee
disposal facilities, and similar installations. If ac 2ny time any or all of thee bovome nccestary to the opetation, & wparae sxreenwnt will be
reached relative to an overhead chirge and allocation of districe expense.

E. The above specific overhead rates may be amended from time to time by agrecawnt between Operator snd Non. Opeu!w il In pescilce, they sre
found to be insufficient or excessive,

RATpep——— ]
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Operator’s Fully Owned War-eh;nse Obérhting and Maintenance Expense
No cha.rge, either d:lrect or indirect, will be ,nade to the .joint s

Any expenditure, other thae cxpcnduures which are covered and dealt with by the furqomg provisions of this S«uon 11, incurred by the Opcu-

Mazerial and equipment purchased and secvice procured shall be charged at price paid by Operator after deduction of Al discounts actually reveived.

Matenial required fer operations shall be purchased  for Jirect charge 10 joint account whenever practicable, except that Qperator may fursich sch

(1) New matcriai transferfed from Opératoe’s” warchouse or other propertion shall be priced f.ob. the nesrest reputable supply store vr naitway
receiving point, where such material is available, 3t currens replacenicnt cust of the 1ame kind of material.  This will include material such
as tanks, pumping uaits, sucher rods, engines, and vther major equipment.  Tubulsr goaods, tworinch (2°) 3nd over, shall be peiced on car-
load basis effective at 'date of transfer and f.olb. railway recciving point nearest che joint account vperation, regardless of quantity tramferred.

(2) Other inaterial shall be priced on busis of 3 reputable supply compsay’s preferential price list effective at date of transfer and fo.b. the store

{5) Cash discount shall not be sllowed. : v ) o , .

(1) Matzerial which is in° sound 3nd serviceable condition and is suitable for reuse withouq reconditioning shall be classed :s Condition "8 aml

(4) Tanks, buildings, and other equipment involving erection coscs shall be chargzed at applicable percentage of Xnocked-down new price.

Whenever materials and cquipment are not readily obrainable at the customiry supply point and ar prices spevified in Parsgraphs 1 3nd 2 of this
Scction 11 because of national emergencies, strikes or other unusual cauwes over which the Operator has no conteol, the Operator may chacge the
joint account for the required matcrisls on the basis of the Operator™s direct cott and expense incurred in procuring such matesials, in making it
suitzble for use, and in moaving it to the location, provided, however, that notice in weiting 33 furnished to Noq.Operator of the proposed charge prior
to billing the Non.Opcrator for the materis} and/or cquipment acqunred pursusnt to this provision, whereupon Non-Operator shall have che righe,
by so clecting and notifying Operator within 10 days after receiving notice from the Operator, to furnish in kind, or in tonnage as the parties may
agree, av che lovation, ncarat nilway receiving point, or Operator’s storage point within a comparable distance, all or part of his share of material
andfor equipment uitable for wse and scceptable 10 the Operator.  Transportation costs on any such material furnished by Non-Operator, at sny
point other chan at the location, shall be bosne by such Non-Opcratar.  If, pursuant to the provisions of this parageaph, any Non-Operator furnuhcs

Operator does not warrant the materisl furnished beyond or back of the dealee’s or manuficturer’s gusranty; and in case of defective material, cred- " :

13.
(Describe fully the agreed prixedure o be followed by the Operacor.)
_ ovmed warehouse., R
14. Other Expcndxtnm
tor for the necessary and propee development, nuintenance, and opeeation of the joint propety.
- ~ II. BASIS OF CHARGES TO JOINT ACCOUNT
1. Pnrchass
2. Material Furnished by Operator
material . from Opcrator's stocks under the following conditions:
A. New Material (Conditiea A™)
or ralway recciving point nearest the joint accouat operation where such macerial is available
B. Used Material (Condition "B™ and “C™)
priced at seventy-five per ceat (25%) of new price.
{2) Material which cannot be classified as Condition “B™ but which,
(3)- After recondisioning witl be further servicesble for original functivn as guwd sevondhand material (Coodmoo "B}, or
{b) Is servicesble for original function but substantislly not suitable fur reconditivning,
shall be classed 1 Condition “C™ and priced 3¢ fifty per cent (5057) of new price.
(3) Material which cannot be clauified a5 Condition "B" or Condition “C" shall be priced 1t 3 value commensurate with its wse.
3. Premium Prices
matetial 3ndfor ¢quipment in kind, the Operator shall make appropriste crediss therefor to the account of said Non-Operator.
4. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator
it shall not be passed until sdjusiment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.
Operator's Exclusively Owned Facilities ’ '

S,

The following rates shall apply 0 service rendered to the joint account by facilitics ovncd exclusively by Operacor: ~
A. Water, fuel, power, compressor 3nd other mldury servives At £ates commensurate with cost of providing and furnishing such wervice to (hc
joine esount but aut exceeding rates currently peevaiting in the ficld where che joint property is located,
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B. Acgtumotive cquipment 2¢ rates cammeasucate wich cort of gwaceship and opecacion. Such rates should generilly be in line with che schedule of
rates 1dopted by-ihe Petrcleum Motor Transpore Association, or some othee recognized organization, as recommended uniform charges axsinst
joint account operations and reviscd from time to ¢ime. Automotive rates shall include cost of oil, gas, repairs, insurance, and other operating
expense and deprecistion; and charges shall be based on use ja actual aevice on, or in connection with, the joint account operations. Truck
and 1ractor rates may include wages and expenses of driver.,

C. A fair race shall be charged foe the uie of drilling and cleaning.out tools 1nd any other itema of Operstor’s fully owned machinery or tquipe
ment whick shall be ample 10 cover maintenance, repairs, deprecistion. and the service furnished the joint property; provided that such charges
shall not exceed those currently prevailing in the field where the joint property is located. Pulling units shall be charged at houely rates com.
mensurate with the cost of ownership and operation, which shall include repairs and miainteasnce, operating supplies, insurance, depreciation, and
usc'i. Pulling unit rates may include wages and expenses of che operator.

D. A faic rate shall 'be charged for laboratory setvices pecformed by Opecrator far the benefit of the joint account, such 31 gas, water, core, 3nd any

. other analyses and tests; provided such charges shall not exceed those cutcently prevaiting if pecformed: by outside service laboratories,

E. Wheacver requested, Operacor shall inform Non.Operator in advance of the rates it proposes to charge.

F. Rates shall be revised and adjusied feom time to time when found to be cither excessive or insufficienc.

1V. DISPOSAL OF LEASE EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL

The Operator shall be under no obligation to purchase interest of Non-Operator in surplus new or secondhand materisl.  The disposition of major

items of surplus material, such 3s derricks, tanks, engines, pumping units, and tubular goods, shall be subject to mutual determination by the parties

hereto; provided Operator shall have the right to dispose of narmal accumulations of junk and sceap material Slhgr ‘by teansfer or sale from 1he
joint property.
1. Material Purchased by the Operator or Non-Operator

Matcrial purchased by cither the Operator or Non-Operitor shall be credited by the Operator to the joint account for the month in which the

material is cemoved by the purchaser.

2. Division in Kind
Division of m“ﬂ"ﬂl in kind, if made between Operator and Non.Operator, shall be in proportion to their respective interests in such material. Each .

patiy - will luﬂl:uwn be-chirgad” individually with the value of the miterisl reccived or receivable by cach party, and correspondiag credits will be
mide by the Opersior to lhg joint account. Such credits shall appear in the monchly scatement of operations’

3. Sales to Outsiders .
Sales to outsiders of material from :ht joint property shall be credited by Opc—azor to the joint account at the net amount collected by Operator
dee. Any cliims by vendee for defective material or otherwise shall be charsnd back to the joint sccont if and when paid by Operatar.

V. BASIS OF PRICING MATERIAL TRANSFERRED FROM JOINT ACCOUNT

. Material purchased by’ either Operatcr or Nan-Operator or divided in kind, mde:s otberwue agreed shall be
valued on the following basis: ‘ .

l New Price Deﬁned

” from v

New price a8 used in the following’ pacagraphs shall have the 1ame meaning and application as thar used above in Section TIL, “Basis of Charges to.

Jom: Account.” N
2. New Material )
" New materisl (Condition “A™), being new material procured for the joint account but never used chercon, at one hundced per cent (10096} of cur-
rent new price (plus sales tax if any).
3. Good Used Material -
Good vied material (Condition “B"), being used macerial in sound and serviceable condition, suitable for reuse without mondmomng

© A Ac uven:y—(-v: per cent {73%+) of current new price if macerial was charged to joint account 3 new, or
. B.- At _sixty-five per cent (€5%) of current new price if material was originally charged to the joinz property as secondhand at mnty-ﬁn per

seat (759¢) of new price.
4. Other Used Material .
; Used maxmal {Condition "C"). 3t f'ﬁy per cent (so%) of current new price, bcmx used material which:
A. After reconditioning will be further serviceable for original function as good sccoadhand material (Condlllon "B™), oz
© B. Is serviccable for original function hat mbsunually not suitable for reconditioning., . ) i

5. Bad-Order Material UL .
- Material and equipmeat (Condition “D"), \hxl\ is no lonstr usable for its onxmal purposc without excessivé repaie cost bug is furthee usable for
some other purpose, shall be pnced on 3 basis comparable with that of items normally used for thay purpose.

6. Junk - . R 3
Juak (Condnuon “E“), being obsokte and scrap m:tmal, ax pmulms pncu.

7. Temporarily Used Material - :
: © When the use of material is temporary - and its service to the joint sccount dacs not justify ‘the reduction in price a5 prondcd in P:nsr:pla 3 B,
" above, such mtmal :lull be pnced on a basis that will. !avc 2 net charge to the joint account consiscent with the value oi tbe m'vm nndmd.

VL ‘INVENTORIES - e e

1. Penodxc Inveéntories, Notxce and Representation
At rcasonable intervals, inventories shall be taken by Operator of the joint account material, which sha]l include all such macesial 35 is ordinarily

considered controllable by operators of oil and gas propecsies.
. Written notice of intention to tike inventory shall be given by Operator at least chirty (30) days before any inventory is to bcgm [% thu Non-

: Opcrthr may be represented when any inventory is taken.

Failore of Non-Operator to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operator to accept the invencory taken by Operator, who shall ia that

evenc furaith Non-Operator with 1 copy thereof.

2. Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventories
Reconciliation of inventory with charges to the joint account shall be m:dc by each party at interest, and 2 list of overages and shorcages shald be

jointly determined by Operacor and Non-Operator,
Inventory adjustments shall be made by Operator wich the joine account for overages and shorrages, but Operator shall be held accountable te Noa-

Opcrator only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

3. Special Inventories TS
Specisl inventorics rpay be taken, 38 the expense of the purchaser, wheaever there is any sale or change of intecest in the joint propesty; md ir shall
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other parties hereto as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes place. In such c:m, both

< the scller and the purchasr sh:ll be rcprmnud and shall be ;oumcd by the inventocy so0 nkm.
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A“"ig o Amoco Production Company . s. Krsemer
Division Production
* Security Life Buildin Menager
[L‘ﬂ-g— Denver, Colorado 80202 : H. T. Hunter !
e X " Awston_tOmsson !
ﬁ/ ¢ V' : : Production Manager i
' K. W. Bolt :
. . v ] 3
April 16, 1973 o Dot s ondants |
File: ARR-282-WF | S r:‘:t‘“‘“"““'fi‘f_‘;ii,"j -
: T VT
| O, CON 5 it L 2 AN
Benjamin K. Horton k é’f_’_‘" EXAnii NO. &
Attorney & Couns'*lor at Law case no, 496 8
405 Ortiz, N. E. '

Albuguerque, New Mexlco 87108

Dear S1r:

Re: Fedeéral 2-11 Gas Well, SW/4, SE/4, Section 11-T28N-R13W,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Please refer to your letter of April 5, 1973, wherein you offered to pur-
‘chase Amoco Productlon Company's interest in the Dakota formation : ;
Under the 68.92 acre lease comprising the southwest quarter and Lot ‘ R
4 of Section 12-T28N-R13W. This lease is a part of the 344.28 acres ; Lo
dedicated to the above referenced Dakota gas well. Please be advised
that Amoco does not w1sh to sell or otherwise assign our interest

under this lease. Th1s particular tract of land is a part of the Gallegos

Canyon Unit and it 19 in our best interest to retain ownership thereof.

At the request of Roy L. Cook who was agent for D, W. Falls, Incor-
porated, the previous operator of this well, Amoco Production Compa.ny
and the other Gallegos Canyon Unit Dakota participating area owners
approved permanent abandonment of this well. You have now acquired the
interest of the former operator and as stated in your letter of April 5, L :
you now wish to perform a remedial operation rather than abandon the f SRR £
well. We do not agree that a workover of the Dakota formation will re- e
sult in a commercxal producer and as provided in Section 9 of the ’
operating provisions of the Operating Agreement for this well dated
September 20, 1961, we elect not to join in this workover and will
participate in the w:éll when, and only when, you have recovered your .
costs as set forth in Section 9.

Please submit for o{zr approval a new Communitization Agreement to re-
place the on: which dissolved of its own terms in 1970. Also, please

B e,
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o File: ARR-282-WF
Page 2 ‘ k
April 16, 1973

furnish us reports of all well operations performed in conjunction

with your planned workover. As operator of the Gallegos Canyon Unit,
we are sending a copy of this letter to each of the Gther Dakota Partici-
pating Area Owners so they will be informed of oyy decision in this
matter. We are returning herewith your check No. 2161, dated April
5, 1973, in the amount of $20.00.

Yours very truly,

CJB:pk : .
cc:  Gallegos Canyon Unit Participating Area Owners - A

670 286, 287

i
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LAW orrices
or
BENJAMIN K. HORTON
ATTORNKYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW
408 ORTIZ N. K.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

TILEPHONES 268.1011 OR 269.0823

BENJAMIN K. HORTOM R . - ALSUQUERQUE ASSOCIATK

" New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission
- Santa Fe, New Mexico

' Re: Fedeml 2-|l Gas Well

. With kindest re

QUINCY D. ADAMS

A T e : May 10, 1973

Mr. Dan Nutter
Chief Engineer

Unit 4, Sechon ([
T. 28N., R.I3W.
San Juan County, New Mexico

_ Dear Mr. Nutter:

Cos mdlcafed in rhe attached hearmg nthcahbn, I wish to qffuch as Pétitioner's

Exhibit A, copies of all correspondence that | have had with Amoco and our 22

' parmers whlch are sel f-explcnufory From Amoco on down, with one exception,

they have refused to sell or assign their interests in Santa Fe Lease Number 078072,
Section 12, T 28 N., R. 13 W., consisting of 68.92 ceres. Alss, | attach herewith

" my statement as Exhibit B.

" Your cooperation and assistance in this matter will be appreciated.

Ben|am|n K. Horton.
HORTON & WERNER

BKH/bb

Encs.

B
:
i
i




" in the premises,

was 3Subsequ

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
QF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR . :
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: :

case no. 4968

A‘Pfucknmu 0F BeNImuN K.
HoRTON FOR THE AMENDMENT OF Order No. R-4/S3&
ORDER No. R-|[814, SAN JUARN CounTy,

NEW MExco

BY THE COMMISSION:
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Ma , 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel &, - .
NOW, on this day of Nwune , 1973, the Commission,

a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and ‘the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

—
L

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2 Thatb He a':f/l'éan‘(',%en\j&.m:u K. Horton,
19 The owner of &£ o Federel Oil ad Gas Lease, News

Mexico (ease ©338(4p, Comprising ail oF Fractional Sechion
o, 'r'ownshir 29 Nerth, enqe IB&O¢]+, MMPM’ San Juan COun'A,’
New Mexieo, and kefm, 279,36 acres |

(3) Thet said laudsg were,dnr Sc‘,’m"mbcr 20, W‘(’
Communidized with Hhe S/ 515Jy and Lot 4 of Section
'Z,T;h‘" Slﬂ;P 28 North , Rawqe 13 esh, NMPM, ‘Seﬂfruan Gn«.n{'zo,

M!vo Mén;co h:n 63-72 m‘, /Zs farm A COMM“N'J';:&C’ arep "
ffisiu Iy, L? ,mere or less .

4) nOJ' Gomm.'sg‘m OfJQV ”0- Q"B“’, A@"”.J NOUGML"
4,/9¢0, 4 3¢¢4,2800n. Uou-standard 105 rerotiewn anit com -
?ﬂ's;u o)l of Pl\‘“o( Section (lplus Lot 4 Hie SWy S of
Sectiod {‘2-,7"0»»13‘“'/’ 28 Merth, I?En e 13west , VMPM San Tuan Lown

o Dakota e (Aol that fhay it ©
New fAexico, pia 3;;4,-‘4’:;;:{?,:3 ﬁ'nﬁ_r‘gﬁ‘ﬁaa‘u %716»3’:: Belity Yocated F
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b l?e"o'dno’ Oil and Cras
Stetss G‘ta’a,:'eo/ fwwn7 noki

- A.‘)""!"“ﬁ 1470, +het mid;!ﬂh’, CQ‘mMun‘;*"ztln'On a7re_em,enf' '

by s own terme on January 31,1970, +Hu leot lar- of |
 Ha month in which FroJucwl-on ceosed Lrom the commni—
 tHzed srea.
e €8 _THat Hhe applicant , Penjamin K, Hordon, as |
_present owner of fhe lesse covering allof partial
_Sechion 11, Township 28 Novth, Kange 19toect, Suem,
ﬁ,;S!h.,_I&an , C’me.,,A"wmum,Aaks 'Huv“MCnJﬂ¢W+ .
 of Gumissiow Order No. R-1214 4o provide Cor Hae
__diesoludion or He 3Y4.28-acve ronstendard

‘» nm'f grrrwi ln., me‘?)ap said order, M-‘vfmmle P

tean days in Which +e v-e.sfona,' +ha¥ all sta

ashe _now sl-w:’“ﬁ

" Tha_obove. desevibed

 afsupt b restoce sa
Pasin Daketa Eus p‘_‘ .

~would otrisise uot be rcce-!"'ed,%w“; prewmlin, weste,

_©86 is assigned Yo Hhu subjeet will,

-

35 1190 feat from Hu Senth line

and 221 ¢ feet From Hie Gest line
“ ’.'J SC&\F‘O» . g

(5> Thet lether datsd Febm 2, the

. “‘1 )1572,
"7 s.r‘f or ¢£+L¢ United -
fizd D.w.Falls Inc. that
630’61 ieal guM.’ recovds show no soles From tha Dakota

wail on Hhe &bovc—er;BcJ Communitized arco Since

vis

Ne. Com. A’1P- -Sw-95 is C‘”‘,'.'“JG',‘CJ +o haue_ 4&{5;@4,

%

1!’_,,r4’9,’79\l'.'f‘." {

_c_mrﬁgin,_ only, per s S
(1) Thot wpeon approvél__ of M,;,.é{o_v;:pw z 275'-36 -
13 fmohm wnit for He Bosin-

licant propsses 4 re-enter

Fadllal b No 211 aed B

d sl +o groduckion brous the |

I .

arproab’ 'of‘.%‘iiéfp”@*ian. may f‘“_“/; " "’Lv.

o Q) Thet *
boi Hon Posin-Dakote Goe Pool Hhat |

anll corl] Ha’“ //mfaw @ffeja.l_:'dc r'-',l«fs | Prouidgd Sh acresqe
ﬁu;l-w (’u a”ouaa.ue Fu-rpos‘es oF 2.75.54/3;0.04 or

(8) Thet abfer hef.rn'm’ ‘.‘f,‘s"imom’ adduced at Hhe ‘wb;wJ'Ztearm?

_e;,ap/:bn+ Kas 7;“"“-*”43—*-1(70«'04 of fen th’s in sshieh 4o File i
5"!""”"“}5_“4 euho'b:k, MJ Pro”‘#‘.nx‘s Were 4iven an dJJ:#oual -E-F-

ents, exhibits,
and respesites were +imely veceived.




IT 18 THEREPorY ORDERED! B

(') m‘b ‘f""]"DF’!C“) ,f Cemmussuou @,-Jer
Ne. R- IEI‘/ 's hercL" 4,»,0“}4) o read in its uhmk; |

| a.s ()o llows :

(4‘) RH O'F Fcrl‘m, Sec.'l-w-n ” T'»nstnlo 28 N‘or'H’ ”

f‘n,c /13 wcs+ C—Dlnfmcnn7 27> 36 aares, "D b!/ :
-—~'~J¢J'°>"“'} ’]b the Bcn’amm K H'on(‘on F&Jgral

_— ,_.:M:.M-_ -._-;.;_,,.‘--.ﬂ. w’—” M e 2 ’I IOca\l't j it rs &J‘ gont "'t‘ Sou"‘ 3

~ 3 ’.“ “A ZZIO p“J' auu ‘Hu— (.45'/’ (cnc aps.ll o
R S )fu J...Jt&r-, )

 Dows b SenheFemh.




